
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF THE DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY  

BOARD MEETING  

PURSUANT TO MINN. STAT. § 13D.02 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN Duluth Airport Authority will hold its regular meeting on 
Tuesday, August 15th, 2023 at 8:00 a.m. in the Amatuzio Conference Room, Third Floor, 
in the Duluth International Airport Terminal Building, 4701 Grinden Drive, Duluth, MN 55811 

 
 

Members of the public may monitor the meeting by clicking below to access the meeting by 
Microsoft Teams: “Microsoft Teams Meeting” (information below). 

 
 

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 
Click here to join the meeting 
Meeting ID: 249 336 734 244  

Passcode: ihi3nk 
Download Teams | Join on the web 

 
 
The public may express their comments for consideration by the Duluth Airport Authority prior 
to the meeting by email or in writing to daa@duluthairport.com or to Duluth Airport Authority, 
4701 Grinden Drive, Duluth, MN 55811. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTFhY2M3NzktM2YxOC00MTEyLWI0YjMtNGI0ODBhYmEzY2E2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%222dad78c2-f188-421c-8e58-3d1c8a779eb1%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%222857070a-eb70-447f-a52c-6515f9cbfe55%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com


 

 
 

DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
MEETING AGENDA 
AUGUST 15, 2023 

 
AMATUZIO CONFERENCE ROOM 

DULUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
 

 
I. *EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REVIEW 

Information Letter to DAA Directors.  

II. *APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES & OTHER CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

A. Approval of July 18, 2023, Meeting Minutes. 

III. *DAA CASH DISBURSEMENTS 

A. Operating Check Register Sheets #19 - 21 of 2023; Operating ACH Payment Registers 
#19 - #21 of 2023; Construction ACH Register #6 of 2023; Construction ACH Pay.gov 
Register #3 of 2023. 

IV. *CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Link for Metropolitan Airports Commission (MAC) Minutes -- 
https://metroairports.org/archived-commission-meetings  

B. E-Mail from Monaco Air Foundation with Summary of July 2023 Activities; August 1, 
2023. 

C. DLH Construction Newsletter:  
a. Dated July 14, 2023. 
b. Dated July 21, 2023. 
c. Dated July 28, 2023. 
d. Dated August 4, 2023. 

D. WDIO Article Published, July 13, 2023: Sky Harbor Airport to get new terminal, 
maintenance building 

E. Fox 21 Article Published July 18, 2023: New Terminal to Be Built at Duluth Sky 
Harbor Airport 

F. RAA Article Published July 20, 2023: RAA Statement on Passage of H.R.3935 
G. DNT Article Published July 21, 2023: Local View: Pilot shortage a problem with solutions 
H. Northern News Now Article Published August 2, 2023: Duluth International Airport breaks 

ground on new aviation ranch hangars 
I. WDIO Article Published August 2, 2023: Duluth Airport breaks ground on hangar 

complex 

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 
 

None 

https://metroairports.org/archived-commission-meetings


 

 
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS   
A. Resolution to Approve Work Order 2023-1 between the Duluth Airport Authority and EXP 

for the Pre-design of the New Air Traffic Control Tower at Duluth International Airport 
(DLH) 

B. Resolution to Approve Sponsorship Agreement between the Duluth Airport Authority and 
the Minnesota Lottery 

C. Resolution to Approve FY24 Marketing Plan and to authorize Giant Voices to Place 
Media on Behalf of the DAA 

D. *June 2023 Financial Reports 
E. *August 2023 Accounts Receivable 
F. *July 2023 Airline Statistics 

 

VIII. DIRECTOR’S REPORTS  
 
Items annotated by an (*) are approved by consent and require no discussion or action 
unless questioned by a Director (In accordance with resolution passed by Directors on 
March 19, 2002). 



 

 
 

DATE: August 15, 2023 
TO: Duluth Airport Authority Board of Directors 
FROM: Executive Director 
SUBJECT: Executive Director’s Review 
 
The following items will be discussed during the Executive Director’s Review. If action is 
required of the DAA on any of these items, they will also appear on the agenda. If you have 
questions or desire additional information, please contact me and I will provide it at the DAA 
meeting. 
 
AIR SERVICE 

 
• Passenger statistics will be presented at the meeting. 

OPERATIONS/CONSTRUCTION/PLANNING 
 

• Planning: 
o Introduce EXP 
o New Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT) Update 

 Basis for Design 
 Requirements Workbook Update 

• Construction: 
o Taxiway A Phase 2 + 4 Update 

 FAA Duct Bank 
 Impacts to Overall Schedule 

• Operations and Maintenance: 
• Sky Harbor: 

o New Sky Harbor Airport Terminal Update 
o New Snow Removal Equipment Building Update 

 
BUSINESS/PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT 
 

• Project Updates 
• Lake Superior Helicopters Presentation 

 
FINANCIAL UPDATE 
 

• Introduction of New Administrative Coordinator – Jenny Delnay 
• Concessionaire Audits 
• Budget Prep 

MARKETING/COMMUNICATIONS 
 

• Ranch Hangar Groundbreaking Recap 
• Sky Harbor Groundbreaking 
• Allete Sponsorship Update 
• FY24 Marketing Plan Brief 

I - A.



 

 
 

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 
 

• Air Traffic Control Tower Legislative Funding Request 
o Facility Tours with Legislators 
o Advocacy Trip to Washington D.C. 

PRESENTATIONS/TOURS/TRAVEL RECAP 
 

• NSR 

OTHER 
 

• New DEED Commissioner  
 
Submitted by, 
 
Tom Werner, C.M. 
Executive Director 

 
 



DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
MEETING MINUTES 

JULY 18, 2023 

MEETING LOCATION:    AMATUZIO CONFERENCE ROOM 
DULUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Kim Maki  

Jeff Anderson 

Kevin O’Brien 

Michael Henderson 

Dan Markham 

Elissa Hansen 

Jason Crawford 

DIRECTORS ABSENT: None 

OTHERS PRESENT: Tom Werner, DAA Executive Director 
Mark Papko, DAA Dir. of Operations 
Jana Kayser, DAA Dir. of Business Development 
Joelle Bodin, DAA Dir. of Finance and Administration 
Natalie Baker, DAA Dir. of Marketing and Communications 
Tristan Durfee, DAA Sky Harbor Manager 
Cole Martin, DAA Finance Technician 
Mike Magni, Monaco Air Duluth 
Steve Hanke, Duluth City Attorney 
Kaci Nowicki, SEH 
Shawn McMahon, SEH 
Lisa Bodine, Giant Voices 
Heather Wink, Giant Voices 

OTHERS PARTICIPATING VIA ELECTRONIC MEANS:  

Matthew Stewart, SEH 
Don Monaco, Monaco Air Duluth 
Heather Fisher, Cirrus 
Mark Schramek, Cirrus 
Paul Huston, XXX 
Samantha Hanson, Giant Voices 
Allison Andrashko, SEH 

CALL TO ORDER: Dir. Maki called the DAA board meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. 

Dir. Maki invited Mr. Tom Werner to provide the Executive Director’s Review: 

I. *EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REVIEW

• Air Service: Mr. Werner provided an update on current air service with an air service presentation.

o Dir. O’Brien asked questions regarding the Great Lakes Cruising operations to better understand

their operations. DAA staff is working with the airlines to up gauge aircraft in response to the

increased number of passengers.

o Dir. O’Brien asked what went wrong with the Sun Country service to Phoenix. Mr. Werner provided

background regarding the tag flight with Madison or Rochester and how that added confusion. Mr.

II - A. 



  

 
 

Werner states that “we” did not do anything wrong as the service was marketed, the demand just 

needs to be there to support the service and make it profitable.  

• Operations/Construction/Planning: Mr. Papko provided the following updates: 

o New Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT) Update: The DAA received a draft siting report which confirms 

site 6 selection and is awaiting final signature. The (RDWB) requirements workbook needs to be 

received prior to working through pre-design. This is expected to be received in September. DAA 

staff will be touring a tower in Chicago which may have a very similar design to what will be built in 

Duluth. Mr. Werner added some background on timelines and the constricted nature of this project. 

o Airshow 2023 Recap: As of yesterday, all of the aircraft are gone. The estimated number of 

attendees was about 50,000 for the weekend with more on Saturday. One incident for the weekend 

of a Navy Leapfrog was tangled and unable to release and land safely. Reports state that the 

individual is in good spirits and working on recovery. Mr. Werner thanks Mr. Papko and his team for 

their hard work surrounding the airshow. 

o Phase 4 (SRE Ramp) and Midfield Ramp Project Update: The initial plan for the Blue Angels was 

to park elsewhere, but they requested to be moved to the new pavement. The project went well with 

no issues as the dry Spring provided great opportunity for this project. Construction is gearing up 

for Taxiway A Phase 2 today. 

o New Snow Removal Equipment Building Update: Mr. Papko shared slides with a rendering, project 

description, funding breakdown. 

o New Sky Harbor Airport Terminal Update: Mr. Papko shared slides with the Sky Harbor Terminal 

Building project description, rendering, summary of bids, and overall project costs. 

• Business/Property Development: Ms. Kayser provided an update on the following: 

o FAA Funding Eligibility: Staff are still waiting for a determination of FAA eligibility for hangar bay 104 

rehab, hangar 105 Cirrus calibration and the Life Link hangar. 

o New Airline Agreement Kick-Off Meeting Update: A meeting was held on June 22nd with Decomm 

Aviation. The largest component of this agreement update will include how to handle Landline 

Secure to Secure operations. 

o Ranch Hangar Construction Update: Construction kicks off this week and is the first general aviation 

construction in over 20 years. 

o 2024 Car Rental Agreement: The current agreement expires at the end of December 2023. A term 

sheet was provided, staff have received comments and DAA staff is prepared to continue with the 

negotiations.  

• Financial Update: Ms. Bodin provided an update on the following topics: 

o 2022 Financial Audit: The final audit report has been issued and all board members should have 

received a copy. Board members can contact Ms. Bodin with any questions. 

o FAA CATS Report Submission: Following completion of the audit, the audited financials are used 

to complete mandatory reports for the FAA. Forms 126 and 127 have been completed for the DAA.  

o Administrative Coordinator Position Update: Jenny Delnay will fill the position of the Administrative 

Coordinator as of August 7th. 

• Marketing/Communications: Ms. Baker provided an update on the following topics: 

o Commemorative Statue: Staff received notice of a group wanting to design and install a monument 

honoring the history of the 148ths presence in the community. 

o Marketing and Advertising RFQ Update: The written review was completed, interviews were 

conducted, and final scoring selected Giant Voices. Lisa Bodine introduced herself and thanked the 

DAA board. She provided a background on Giant Voices and the services they provide. 

o New Hangar Construction Groundbreaking: Will be hosted on august 2nd for the new general 

aviation ranch hangars. 



  

 
 

o Sky Harbor Terminal and SRE Groundbreaking: The groundbreaking for Sky Harbor projects will 

be planned for August 21st. 

• Legislative: Mr. Werner provided an update on the following topics: 

o Air Traffic Control Tower Legislative Funding Request: Yesterday Ms. Baker and Mr. Werner 

attended a round table that featured transportation chairs in the Minnesota House and Senate which 

was a great opportunity to keep the air traffic control tower project in the front of mind. A facilities 

tour with Minnesota Senator Jen McEwen, Representative Liz Olson, and Senator Grant Hauschild 

is scheduled in early August.  The MMB request has been completed and submitted. Staff has 

requested to be included in the bond tour this fall. Next week Mr. Werner and several community 

members will be going to DC to advocate for the federal funding for this project. Project handout 

was provided to board members and included with the public packet. 

o LASAC meeting made up of all nine commercial service airports was at the airport yesterday where 

many topics were discussed. A state transition team will be established with partners from MnDOT, 

MPCA and State Fire Marshall and commercial service airports to work out policy and technical 

transition plans for compliance with PFAS requirements. Mr. Werner is working with other airports 

to provide an amendment to the law that was just passed to amend the timeline on PFAS for 

airports. 

o Dir. Markham asked whether it is expected that there are any outside the normal political processes 

that would slow down the request for the ATCT. Mr. Werner provided that the timeline for the 

approval of the requirements workbook as well as the tight timeframe for the design of the building 

are both factors. The other factor is the competitive nature of the funding as there have been 

substantially more requests for funding that funds available with the first two tranches of funding for 

the project. 

• Presentations/Tours/Travel Recap: Mr. Werner Provided an update on the following topics: 

o Brief and Tour for Senator Smith’s Regional Director: Mr. Werner was able to have a great 

discussion with him and to show him what is happening at the airport. 

o Hosted LASAC Quarterly Meeting: This was hosted yesterday as previously mentioned. 

 

• Operations Department Staffing Brief: 

o This process has been underway. ADK is reaching out to external stakeholders to get their sense 

of how the operations department is pacing with the tempo. The staff are waiting for a report from 

the consultant which is expected within the next 60 days. 

 

II. *APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES & OTHER CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS AS INDICATED BY *. 

A. Approval of June 20, 2023, Meeting Minutes. 

• Dir. Maki thanked everyone for their reviews moved to item II of the agenda.  
o Motion: Dir. Markham 
o Second: Dir. O’Brien 
o Abstain: None 
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously. 

III. *DAA CASH DISBURSEMENTS 
A. Operating Check Register Sheets #16 - #18 of 2023; Operating ACH Payment Registers #15 - #18 of 

2023; Construction ACH Register #4 - #5 of 2023; Construction ACH Pay.gov Register #2 of 2023. 

IV. *CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Link for Metropolitan Airports Commission (MAC) Minutes -- https://metroairports.org/archived-

commission-meetings  
B. E-Mail from Monaco Air Foundation with Summary of June 2023 Activities; July 1, 2023. 

https://metroairports.org/archived-commission-meetings
https://metroairports.org/archived-commission-meetings


  

 
 

C. DLH Construction Newsletter:  

a. Dated June 16th, 2023. 

b. Dated June 23rd, 2023. 

c. Dated June 30th, 2023. 

d. Dated July 7th, 2023. 

D. GLC Minnesota State Update Dated May 23, 2023 

E. AirTAP Article Published June 26, 2023: Congratulations to the 2022 aviation award Recipients! 

F. Duluth Monitor Article Published July 3, 2023: Sky Harbor Airport Changes Planned 

G. AW Weekly Article Published June 14, 2023: SkyWest in Fight With Labor Unions Over Future of 

Air Service to Small Cities 

H. Simple Flying Article Published July 12, 2023: Some American Airlines Bus services Now 

Remain Security Screened Between Airports: https://simpleflying.com/american-airlines-buses-

remain-secure-between-airports/ 

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

• None 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 

• None 

VII. NEW BUSINESS   
A. to Approve Professional Services Agreement between Giant Voices and the Duluth Airport Authority 

• Ms. Baker shared that the contract is coming forward for approval following the length process 
explained earlier. 

• Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion.  
o Motion: Dir. O’Brien 
o Second: Dir. Hansen 
o Dir. Anderson mentioned that he participated in the selection process and thanked Natalie for 

executing this and doing such a great job. 
o Dir. Maki mentioned that the terms didn’t appear to be attached, an updated version of the 

board packet was made available immediately which included the agreement. 
o Ms. Baker explained the salient points of the agreement. 
o Abstain: None 
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously. 

B. Resolution to Approve Advertising Agreement between the Duluth Airport Authority and the University 
of Minnesota Duluth 

• Ms. Baker shared that this agreement was updated to a two-year agreement with an increased cost. 

• Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion. 
o Motion: Dir. Anderson 
o Second: Dir. Crawford 
o Abstain: None 
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously. 

C. Resolution to Approve Advertising Partnership Between the University of Minnesota Duluth Athletics 
and the Duluth Airport Authority 

• Ms. Baker shared that this agreement includes a partnership for agreement with UMD which 
includes the dasher boards at the Amsoil Arena and some other advertising. 

• Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion. 
o Motion: Dir. Henderson 
o Second: Dir. Hansen 
o Abstain: None 
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously. 

https://simpleflying.com/american-airlines-buses-remain-secure-between-airports/
https://simpleflying.com/american-airlines-buses-remain-secure-between-airports/


  

 
 

D. Resolution to Award and Approve the Sky Harbor (DYT) General Aviation Terminal Building 
Construction Contract Between the Duluth Airport Authority and Gardner Builders in the Amount of 
$2,066,412 

• Mr. Papko shared that the preamble has already been briefed. A final timeline from Gardner will 
come after there is a signed agreement. Demolition of the current terminal is expected by the end 
of August. Mr. Papko extended a thanks to SEH for their work on expediting the design for this 
project to get this across the finish line. 

• Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion. 
o Motion: Dir. O’Brien 
o Second: Dir. Anderson 
o Dir. Markham asked for clarification on the price of the project. Mr. Papko explained that bids 

came in higher than expected and the total price includes alternates. Ms. Nowicki from SEH 
explained that they heard the increased cost was workforce driven. 

o Abstain: None 
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously. 

E. Resolution to Approve Work Order 2023 – 10 between the Duluth Airport Authority and Short Elliot 
Hendrickson, Inc. for the Construction Administration of the new General Aviation Terminal Building at 
Sky Harbor Airport (DYT) 

• Mr. Papko shared that this is for SEH to perform construction administration and oversight of all 
funding grant paperwork, and closeout administration throughout the duration of the project. He 
explained the salient points of the project. 

• Dir. Maki asked for clarification on the independent fee evaluation, which is done for any project of 
over $100 thousand, which is a federal funding requirement. Dir. O’Brien stated that this is like an 
appraisal. 

• Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion. 
o Motion: Dir. Crawford 
o Second: Dir. Markham 
o Abstain: Dir. Anderson 
o Result: All voting members said aye. This resolution was adopted. 

F. Resolution to Award and Approve the Sky Harbor (DYT) Snow Removal Equipment Building 
Construction Contract Between the Duluth Airport Authority and Gardner Builders in the amount of 
$1,095,679 

• Mr. Papko shared that the construction of this building will take place in the springtime. Once this 
contract is signed staff will receive an updated timeline for this project. The bids on this project came 
in over what was expected. 

• Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion. 
o Motion: Dir. Henderson 
o Second: Dir. Hansen 
o Abstain: None 
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously. 

G. Resolution to Approve Work Order 2023 – 09 between the Duluth Airport Authority and Short Elliot 
Hendrickson, Inc. for the Construction Administration of the new Snow Removal Equipment Building at 
Sky Harbor Airport (DYT) 

• Mr. Papko shared this project is again for the construction administration of the SRE at Sky Harbor. 
This project includes a lot of work with tribal monitoring, coordination, environmental litigation, and 
public outreach due to its unique location. 

• Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion. 
o Motion: Dir. O’Brien 
o Second: Dir. Hansen 
o Abstain: Dir. Anderson 
o Result: All voting members said aye. This resolution was adopted. 



H. Resolution to Award and Approve the Duluth International Airport (DLH) Taxiway A – Phase 3
Construction Contract Between the Duluth Airport Authority and KGM Contractors Inc. in the amount
of $11,197,150

• Mr. Papko shared that this project will be slated for construction next year. This project was originally
supposed to be less, but some coordination was involved to include some alternates with additional
area if bids were competitive. Both alternates were able to be approved to include $3 million in
additional construction.

• Dir. Markham asked whether there is any concern with KGM’s bid including the full scope,
considering there was a very tight cluster of bids between numbers 2-5. Mr. Papko mentioned he
had similar concerns, but the scope is the scope and KGM was the sub on a previous project and
the companies all seem to bid with and against each other.

• Dir. O’Brien asked questions regarding funding from the guard and what would happen if the funding
were not made available for their anticipated share.

• Mr. Werner provided context and the importance of asking questions regarding the funding of these
projects, but explained the risk is very low. DAA staff works closely to plan the projects and get buy
off and support of these projects.

• Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. Markham
o Second: Dir. Henderson
o Abstain: None
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously.

I. Resolution to Approve Work Order 2023 – 11 between the Duluth Airport Authority and Short Elliot
Hendrickson, Inc. for the Construction Administration of Taxiway A - Phase 3 and Taxiway C South

• Mr. Papko shared that this is the construction administration and oversight contract for Taxiway A –
Phase 2 and Taxiway C South.

• Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. Hansen
o Second: Dir. O’Brien
o Abstain: Dir. Anderson
o Result: All voting members said aye. This resolution was adopted.

J. Resolution to Approve Work Order 2023 – 12 between the Duluth Airport Authority and Short Elliot
Hendrickson, Inc. for the Design of Taxiway A Reconstruction - Phase 5

• Mr. Papko shared that the FAA has been a great funding partner to additionally support funding
design in advance to allow for better planning and potential of favorable construction bids.

• Dir. Maki asked that phase 5 will be built in 2024. Mr. Papko confirmed that is the plan.

• Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. Crawford
o Second: Dir. Markham
o Abstain: Dir. Anderson
o Result: All voting members said aye. This resolution was adopted.

K. Resolution to Approve and Adopt Revised Operating Policy #8: Lease, Agreement and Contract Policy
and Remove Previously Adopted Operating Policies #6, #10, #16, and #25

• Ms. Bodin shared that this policy update takes four operating policies and one section of the
previous purchasing policy and includes them as one to provide better guidance to staff.

• Dir. Maki asked whether the authorization for length of contracts has increased. Ms. Bodin explained
that the authorization increased from 90 days to 12 months. Ms. Kayser shared background on
general aviation hangars and the number of short-term agreements.

• Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. Anderson
o Second: Dir. O’Brien



  

 
 

o Dir. Maki stated that this is a good change for the organization which will help the board to focus 
on the big things and prevent some long agendas. Mr. Werner provided that agreement 
templates were approved years ago, and the rates will continue to be approved by the board 
so that they are still overseeing the agreements. 

o Abstain: None 
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously. 

L. Resolution to Include the Previously Approved Public Art Policy in the Operating Policy Manual as 
Operating Policy #29 and Approve the Updated Appendix A 

• Ms. Baker shared that the only update to the art policy is Appendix A which now accurately shows 
the locations of art at the airport. 

• Ms. Bodin shared that this policy was approved years ago by the board as a stand-alone policy and 
is now being incorporated in the operating policy manual to provide clearer guidance to staff and 
the board. 

• Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion. 
o Motion: Dir. Henderson 
o Second: Dir. Hansen 
o Dir. O’Brien asked how many spaces are currently occupied by art. Ms. Baker shared that all 

but one is full. 
o Dir. Maki asked whether details can be shared the entity interested in putting up a statue. Ms. 

Baker stated that it is still in the infancy, but it is known that it is to honor the 148th’s presence in 
the community and the art will not be owned by the DAA. Mr. Werner shared that the pad out 
front would be the location for this future piece of art. 

o Abstain: None 
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously. 

M. Resolution to Include the Previously Approved Community Air Service Development Incentive Policy 
in the Operating Policy Manual as Operating Policy #30 

• Ms. Bodin shared that this policy was also approved years ago and is now being incorporated into 
the manual to provide clearer guidance to staff. 

• Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion. 
o Motion: Dir.  O’Brien 
o Second: Dir. Crawford 
o Abstain: None 
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously. 

N. Resolution to Approve the Sky Harbor Hangar #1 Lease Agreement Between the Duluth Airport 
Authority and Tom Sullivan 

• Ms. Kayser shared that this a short-term agreement for June through October, which will with the 
approval updated operating policies would be able to be approved by the Executive Director going 
forward.  

• Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion. 
o Motion: Dir. Hansen 
o Second: Dir. Markham 
o Abstain: None 
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously. 

O. Resolution to Approve the Sky Harbor Float Storage Land Lease Agreement Between the Duluth 
Airport Authority and Jonathon Aero 

• Ms. Kayser shared that this a one-year extension for float storage at Sky Harbor. This is to store 
floats for customers and renews by CPI every year. 

• Dir. O’Brien asked whether this area is out in the open and whether the tenant keeps it order. Ms. 
Kayser shared that it is neat and only includes floats. This is an area where there isn’t an ability to 
earn any sort of money otherwise.  



• Dir. Maki entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. O’Brien
o Second: Dir. Henderson
o Abstain: None
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously.

P. *May 2023 Financial Reports
Q. *July 2023 Accounts Receivable
R. *June 2023 Airline Statistics, Landline Statistics

VIII. DIRECTOR’S REPORTS

• Dir. Anderson mentioned that Congress will be discussing essential air service funding and he was
wondering how this would impact the DAA. Mr. Werner stated that other regional essential air service
airports are positioning themselves to keep air service. Mr. Werner mentioned that the DAA would be
impacted by an influx of passengers if essential air service airports lose air service. As the chair of the
air service committee Mr. Werner has been in a much more neutral position of trying to preserve air
service throughout the state.

• Dir. Maki thanked SEH and stated throughout her tenure she has been impressed with the work
completed, attention to detail, and strategic planning process with the projects completed.

ADJOURN: The meeting was adjourned at 9:39 a.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Joelle Bodin 
Director of Finance & Administration 

APPROVED: _______________________________ DATE: ________________ 



III - A. 



















1

Joelle Bodin

From: Don Monaco <donm@monacoairduluth.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 8:00 AM
To: Tom Werner; makik
Cc: Bill King (skykingpilot@gmail.com); Dave Gaddie (dgaddie@bell.bank); ehansen; Greg Fox 

(gregandsheilafox@hotmail.com); Michael A. Magni; Pat Mullen (runtrailfree@gmail.com); Richard 
Stewart (RStewart@uwsuper.edu); 'Steve Overom (soverom@overomlaw.com)'; DAA

Subject: July, 2023 Monaco Air Foundation Report

Tom and Kim, 
  
Please share this report with the Duluth Airport Authority Board at its next regularly scheduled meeting. 
  
Summary of July 2023 Activities 
 
Airport Tour Program:  The Foundation solicits and coordinates Duluth International Airport tours for groups of high 
school students and other groups.   
 
Other Initiatives:  The Foundation welcomes requests from the Duluth Airport Authority Board for initiatives the Board 
would like the Foundation to consider. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions about this month’s report. 
  
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Don Monaco  
President  
Monaco Air Foundation, Inc.  
4535 Airport Approach Road  
Duluth, MN  55811  
Phone:  218-727-2911  
Mobile:  630-728-5571  
Fax:  218-336-0001  
donm@monacoairduluth.com  
www.monacoairduluth.com 

IV - B.



Construction Newsletter
Duluth International Airport (DLH)

Weekly Update - July 14, 2023

Taxiway A - Phase 4 (SRE Ramp) and Midfield Ramp Reconstruction
Reconstruction of Taxiway A Phase 4 and the midfield ramp is complete. The project
areas have been swept and site cleanup is complete. Temporary pavement markings
have been painted. The contractor placed temporary hydromulch on the north side of
the project area between Taxiway A and the SRE Ramp and will seed the area later
this summer. The Vehicle Service Road (VSR) / Perimeter Road is also open for
normal vehicle operations. 

Subscribe Past Issues TranslateIV - C. - a.

http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Taxiway A - Phase 2A and 2B Reconstruction
On Tuesday, July 18, the contractor will begin Taxiway A Phase 2A with erosion
control, the placing of barricades, and saw-cutting. Taxiway A will be closed between
Taxiway A3 to Taxiway C. Pavement removal is anticipated to begin on Wednesday,
July 19. The haul route for Phase 2A will cross the SRE Ramp. There will be
temporary stop signs and a flagger along the haul route where construction traffic will
cross the SRE Ramp. Please use caution when traversing the SRE Ramp.  

The Phase 2A and 2B Construction Safety Phasing Plan (CSPP) can be found here. 

The dates for Phase 2B, which includes several night closures and one (1) 60-hour
closure of Runway 9/27, have not yet been determined. Once a date has been

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/TW-A-Recon-Phase-2-and-4-combined-June-30-2023.pdf
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


confirmed by the contractor, additional communication will be shared with
stakeholders.

Anticipated Project Schedule - Subject to change

Taxiway A Phase 2: July 18 to October 1

Please note, dates and planned construction related activities are subject to change.
Airfield NOTAMs should be checked to confirm the current status of the airfield.

Project Contact Information

Mark Papko, Director of Operations - Airport Authority - mpapko@duluthairport.com
Adinda Van Espen, Project Manager - SEH - avanespen@sehinc.com

unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

Duluth International Airport
(218) 727-2968

daa@duluthairport.com

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://notams.aim.faa.gov/notamSearch/nsapp.html#/
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=Taxiway%20A%20Phase%201%20Construction%20Project
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=DLH%20Summer%20Construction
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=1ce348832a
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/profile?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=1ce348832a
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Construction Newsletter
Duluth International Airport (DLH)

Weekly Update - July 21, 2023

Taxiway A - Phase 2A and 2B Reconstruction

After the Duluth Airshow, the Taxiway A Reconstruction - Phase 2 project began on
Tuesday with the setup of barricades encompassing Taxiway A between Taxiway A3
and Taxiway C, including Taxiway A4 and a portion of the air traffic control tower
ramp. The demolition of the existing electrical infrastructure is complete. The
installation of new electrical infrastructure is underway. Milling of the bituminous
pavement began on Thursday and is anticipated to continue through Saturday.

Next Week

Shafer Contracting intends to begin excavation of the underlying materials next week
as well as installing the storm sewer system. Parsons Electric will continue with the
underground electrical infrastructure installation.

Anticipated Project Schedule - Subject to change

Taxiway A Phase 2: July 18 to October 1

Taxiway A - Phase 2A and 2B Reconstruction Additional Information

There will be temporary stop signs and a flagger along the haul route where
construction traffic will cross the SRE Ramp. Please use caution when traversing the
SRE Ramp.

Due to the construction limits of Phase 2 adjacent to the Tower Ramp, the existing
helicopter parking, north of the Air Traffic Control Tower, will be closed starting on

Subscribe Past Issues TranslateIV - C. - b.

http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Monday, July 24. On Monday, the contractor will paint temporary helicopter parking
in the area between the Vehicle Service Road (VSR) and Taxilane G, east of the
control tower. Taxilane G will be restricted to aircraft with a wingspan of less than 79'
during Phase 2 to accommodate the temporary helicopter parking.
 
The Phase 2A and 2B Construction Safety Phasing Plan (CSPP) is updated to show
these changes.

Please note, dates and planned construction related activities are subject to change.
Airfield NOTAMs should be checked to confirm the current status of the airfield.

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/TW-A-Recon-Phase-2-and-4-combined-July-21-2023.pdf
https://notams.aim.faa.gov/notamSearch/nsapp.html#/
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Project Contact Information

Mark Papko, Director of Operations - Airport Authority - mpapko@duluthairport.com
Adinda Van Espen, Project Manager - SEH - avanespen@sehinc.com

unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

Duluth International Airport
(218) 727-2968

daa@duluthairport.com

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=Taxiway%20A%20Phase%201%20Construction%20Project
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=DLH%20Summer%20Construction
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=1b4075498b
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/profile?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=1b4075498b
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Construction Newsletter
Duluth International Airport (DLH)

Weekly Update - July 28, 2023

Taxiway A - Phase 2A and 2B Reconstruction

The Taxiway A Reconstruction - Phase 2 project continued this week with the milling
of the bituminous pavement, removal of the concrete pavement, and installation of
electrical structures and an electrical duct bank. Shafer Contracting began laying the
geotextile fabric and constructing the first layer of the underlying pavement section.

Next Week

Shafer Contracting intends to begin installing the storm sewer system and will
continue constructing the first layer of the underlying pavement section. Parsons
Electric will continue with the underground electrical infrastructure installation.

Anticipated Project Schedule - Subject to change

Taxiway A Phase 2: July 18 to October 1

Taxiway A - Phase 2A and 2B Reconstruction Additional Information

There will be temporary stop signs and a flagger along the haul route where
construction traffic will cross the SRE Ramp. Please use caution when traversing the
SRE Ramp.

Helicopter parking has been relocated to the area between the Vehicle Service Road
(VSR) and Taxilane G, east of the control tower. Taxilane G is restricted to aircraft
with a wingspan of less than 79' during Phase 2 to accommodate the temporary
helicopter parking.

Subscribe Past Issues TranslateIV - C. - c.

http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


 
The Phase 2A and 2B Construction Safety Phasing Plan (CSPP) is updated to show
these changes.

Please note, dates and planned construction related activities are subject to change.
Airfield NOTAMs should be checked to confirm the current status of the airfield.

Project Contact Information

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/TW-A-Recon-Phase-2-and-4-combined-July-21-2023.pdf
https://notams.aim.faa.gov/notamSearch/nsapp.html#/
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Mark Papko, Director of Operations - Airport Authority - mpapko@duluthairport.com
Adinda Van Espen, Project Manager - SEH - avanespen@sehinc.com

unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

Duluth International Airport
(218) 727-2968

daa@duluthairport.com

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=Taxiway%20A%20Phase%201%20Construction%20Project
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=DLH%20Summer%20Construction
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=54eb40c25b
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/profile?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=54eb40c25b
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Construction Newsletter
Duluth International Airport (DLH)

Weekly Update - August 4, 2023

Taxiway A - Phase 2A and 2B Reconstruction

The Taxiway A Reconstruction - Phase 2 project continued this week with pavement
removal and installation of electrical duct banks. Shafer Contracting continued laying
the geotextile fabric and constructing the first layer of the underlying pavement
section. They also began installing the new storm sewer and draintile systems.
Parsons Electric began installing electrical conduit across Taxiway A and performed
a power cutover for the new Minnesota Power lines.

Next Week

Shafer Contracting will continue constructing the pavement section and installing the
storm sewer and draintile systems. Shafer intends to begin constructing the second
layer of the underlying pavement section by the end of the week. Parsons Electric
will continue with the underground electrical infrastructure installation. Starting
Thursday next week (August 10), DLH will see the following impacts on various
navigational systems as a result of a cutover period to get FAA equipment circuitry
connected. These impacts are anticipated to be no more than 24 hours.

A NOTAM will be issued for the Runway 09 ILS as “unmonitored” but will still
be available. 
A NOTAM will be issued for the Runway 27 ILS as “out of service” and will be
unavailable.
The CAT II approach for Runway 09 will be unavailable during this time. 
No outages with the ALS for Runways 09 and 27 are anticipated. The ALS for
Runway 09 will be on continuously.

Anticipated Project Schedule - Subject to change

Subscribe Past Issues TranslateIV - C. - d.

http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Taxiway A Phase 2: July 18 to October 1

Taxiway A - Phase 2A and 2B Reconstruction Additional Information

There will be temporary stop signs and a flagger along the haul route where
construction traffic will cross the SRE Ramp. Please use caution when traversing the
SRE Ramp.

Helicopter parking has been relocated to the area between the Vehicle Service Road
(VSR) and Taxilane G, east of the control tower. Taxilane G is restricted to aircraft
with a wingspan of less than 79' during Phase 2 to accommodate the temporary
helicopter parking.
 
The Phase 2A and 2B Construction Safety Phasing Plan (CSPP) is updated to show
these changes.

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/TW-A-Recon-Phase-2-and-4-combined-July-21-2023.pdf
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Please note, dates and planned construction related activities are subject to change.
Airfield NOTAMs should be checked to confirm the current status of the airfield.

Project Contact Information

Mark Papko, Director of Operations - Airport Authority - mpapko@duluthairport.com
Adinda Van Espen, Project Manager - SEH - avanespen@sehinc.com

unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

Duluth International Airport
(218) 727-2968

daa@duluthairport.com

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://notams.aim.faa.gov/notamSearch/nsapp.html#/
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=Taxiway%20A%20Phase%201%20Construction%20Project
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=DLH%20Summer%20Construction
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=e434b33765
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/profile?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=e434b33765
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


Eyelet Trim Flutter Sleeve
Midi Dress

DISCOVER MAURICES

Sky Harbor Airport to get new terminal, maintenance
building

By WDIO
Updated: July 13, 2023 - 5:44 PM
Published: July 13, 2023 - 1:19 PM

Pilots and passengers who utilize the Sky Harbor Airport are going to see construction start after the busy summer aviation
season.

The work includes a $1.2 million dollar new terminal, plus a new maintenance facility.
ADVERTISEMENT

Replay

The current terminal is decades old, and outdated. And they are storing equipment in hangar space.

Natalie Baker from the Duluth Airport Authority explained, “So we really want to make sure that it’s accessible for all, and in
ADA compliance with a ramp and ADA compliant bathroom. And then also just making it more feasible for the pilots to utilize
the space.”

They’ll be adding a pilot lounge and flight planning room, plus a coffee bar and better vending space.
M Jeans By Maurices Curvy

High Rise Ripped Capri
DISCOVER MAURICES

×

IV - D.



There are still some final approvals needed. Federal funding is paying for a majority of the project.
ADVERTISEMENT

Replay

Pilots will begin enjoying it next fall.

For Related Stories:  Sky Harbor Airport

(Duluth Airport Authority)

RECOMMENDED FOR YOU

Northshore Mining workers join the USW Duluth Police seek help to locate stolen trailer, ice house

×

https://www.wdio.com/#sms
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook_messenger
https://www.wdio.com/#reddit
https://www.wdio.com/#twitter
https://www.wdio.com/#whatsapp
https://www.wdio.com/#copy_link
https://www.wdio.com/#email
https://www.addtoany.com/share#url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Ftop-stories%2Fsky-harbor-airport-to-get-new-terminal-maintenance-building%2F&title=Sky%20Harbor%20Airport%20to%20get%20new%20terminal%2C%20maintenance%20building
https://www.wdio.com/tag/sky-harbor-airport/
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/Z5vpWkgpKanL8kwGwwo1hgluqSe5/2pfq17bXMma1bMWikVIs/AvaoHQ6xFqR2Wiaw5lht0fwQ+V2qhBRFSb8Q==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Fmining-news%2Fnorthshore-mining-workers-join-the-usw%2F&rsid=dda9b4dc-2c47-4568-beac-4aa5a93d91e9&rid=dda9b4dc-2c47-4568-beac-4aa5a93d91e9%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A0&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=0&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-189203&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=469381&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/Z5vpWkgpKanL8kwGwwo1hgluqSe5/2pfq17bXMma1bMWikVIs/AvaoHQ6xFqR2Wiaw5lht0fwQ+V2qhBRFSb8Q==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Ftop-stories%2Fdpd-seeking-help-to-locate-stolen-trailer-ice-house%2F&rsid=dda9b4dc-2c47-4568-beac-4aa5a93d91e9&rid=dda9b4dc-2c47-4568-beac-4aa5a93d91e9%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A1&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=1&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-189148&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=469381&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails


 

Amazing CD Rates

CD Rates That You Cant Pass Up OPEN

New Terminal to Be Built At Duluth Sky Harbor
Airport
July 18, 2023 by Pat Brink (https://www.fox21online.com/author/pbrinkkqdsfox21-tv/)

DULUTH, MINN. — Duluth’s Sky Harbor Regional Airport may not be as large as
DLH, the international airport, but it plays an important role for aviation enthusiasts.
Small planes and seaplanes utilize the airport and now a new terminal will be built.

Located at the far end of Park Point, this is what the current terminal at Sky Harbor
Airport and Seaplane Base is uninspiring.

Natalie Baker, the Duluth Airport Authority’s Director of Marketing and
Communications said, ” This terminal is dated, it’s old, it doesn’t meet different re-
quirements for ADA or even city regulations either.”

It’s a far cry from what the new $1.2 million dollar terminal will provide. The new ter-
minal will better meet the needs of all its users. Public input was gathered and con-
sidered in the planning process for the new terminal.

“We included a number of public meetings at Sky Harbor and at the Park Point
Community Center and we had different comment boards up and open for everyone
to leave a suggestion or to make some of their opinions heard.,'” said Baker. “And we
did it again during the design phase of the new terminal project as well.”

The vast majority of the money, 90 percent, to build the terminal comes from a fed-
eral grant. The remaining 10 percent comes from state and local funding,

Although not specifically a part of the terminal building project, a new building to
store the airport’s snow removal equipment will also be constructed.

Baker said, “Right now we are storing the snow removal equipment in the attached
hangar to the terminal. But that’s also a revenue-generating space. So, if we’re able
to create a new building and put that up to store our snow removal equipment we’ll

IV - E.

https://www.fox21online.com/
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CXzgVku2-ZLY-naCuvg-ArbJQgI2s7HGktMDw-hDb2R4QASCz_MwmYMmGgICUpJQVoAHp_fXPA8gBAeACAKgDAcgDCqoEtAJP0Fp3PkybT1zDfWn04tebhaNxiEmrj_t5Du_8S6zJnch-ceVEnI1CDTFNwfny6e8Blr6lNweec9H2bE5LbeHMJJwOwv_2CMFqvsRxWP39C0ACnSqb_13OyOz5xbMnqpUapdW03c3wWp3WtVlc2Zowm5_0ZxTSIzZaH4IwwRalfSg7uclK-XEg1lScpdRDmq3ch1ON2CMxGtf_t928ZBDREB_glMEXU0QB-F7xbgaGE-Qn684i-P8Ww9eeRFsg_9nnl24yn486eUuydW7pm7dQEHAAk4b7Y8NzF5JeTKBaw3srgG8weXFqVMkbC_B0NcxE57fc6SaYSDpgkpqPZMe63kLBqBvM8ssJCfoyS_3mAP2EY3eAzk3ZISzolNq2rBH3ZL6NIPq6W8r7hxdXbqDl7SuQTsAErZ6g9Z8E4AQBgAeY4s3BAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6SjsQKoB9XJG6gHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQLYBwHSCBoIgGEQARgdMgKKAjoIi9CAgICABBBIvf3BOrEJfv6y1iy4Kg2ACgGYCwHICwG4DAHaDBAKChDAwubgxZfekxoSAgEDqg0CVVPYEwzQFQH4FgGAFwE&ae=1&ase=2&num=1&cid=CAQSPABpAlJW4GkD6mBKWJ0pgBJDK5YnGrhSkr9GoRz6vgi_8zh3dJE1m4kRX9jL_B9ePr7MAjPE-Q03oc9f3BgB&sig=AOD64_1_-4Pgv-J5alpyXgG544Ky-E41YA&client=ca-pub-2631671228239955&rf=4&nb=1&adurl=https://iresults.com/%3Frgid%3D533766%26sub%3Dgclid%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIts-kpKWogAMVHZDLAR2AlgwKEAEYASAAEgIgKvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CXzgVku2-ZLY-naCuvg-ArbJQgI2s7HGktMDw-hDb2R4QASCz_MwmYMmGgICUpJQVoAHp_fXPA8gBAeACAKgDAcgDCqoEtAJP0Fp3PkybT1zDfWn04tebhaNxiEmrj_t5Du_8S6zJnch-ceVEnI1CDTFNwfny6e8Blr6lNweec9H2bE5LbeHMJJwOwv_2CMFqvsRxWP39C0ACnSqb_13OyOz5xbMnqpUapdW03c3wWp3WtVlc2Zowm5_0ZxTSIzZaH4IwwRalfSg7uclK-XEg1lScpdRDmq3ch1ON2CMxGtf_t928ZBDREB_glMEXU0QB-F7xbgaGE-Qn684i-P8Ww9eeRFsg_9nnl24yn486eUuydW7pm7dQEHAAk4b7Y8NzF5JeTKBaw3srgG8weXFqVMkbC_B0NcxE57fc6SaYSDpgkpqPZMe63kLBqBvM8ssJCfoyS_3mAP2EY3eAzk3ZISzolNq2rBH3ZL6NIPq6W8r7hxdXbqDl7SuQTsAErZ6g9Z8E4AQBgAeY4s3BAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6SjsQKoB9XJG6gHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQLYBwHSCBoIgGEQARgdMgKKAjoIi9CAgICABBBIvf3BOrEJfv6y1iy4Kg2ACgGYCwHICwG4DAHaDBAKChDAwubgxZfekxoSAgEDqg0CVVPYEwzQFQH4FgGAFwE&ae=1&ase=2&num=1&cid=CAQSPABpAlJW4GkD6mBKWJ0pgBJDK5YnGrhSkr9GoRz6vgi_8zh3dJE1m4kRX9jL_B9ePr7MAjPE-Q03oc9f3BgB&sig=AOD64_1_-4Pgv-J5alpyXgG544Ky-E41YA&client=ca-pub-2631671228239955&rf=4&nb=0&adurl=https://iresults.com/%3Frgid%3D533766%26sub%3Dgclid%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIts-kpKWogAMVHZDLAR2AlgwKEAEYASAAEgIgKvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CXzgVku2-ZLY-naCuvg-ArbJQgI2s7HGktMDw-hDb2R4QASCz_MwmYMmGgICUpJQVoAHp_fXPA8gBAeACAKgDAcgDCqoEtAJP0Fp3PkybT1zDfWn04tebhaNxiEmrj_t5Du_8S6zJnch-ceVEnI1CDTFNwfny6e8Blr6lNweec9H2bE5LbeHMJJwOwv_2CMFqvsRxWP39C0ACnSqb_13OyOz5xbMnqpUapdW03c3wWp3WtVlc2Zowm5_0ZxTSIzZaH4IwwRalfSg7uclK-XEg1lScpdRDmq3ch1ON2CMxGtf_t928ZBDREB_glMEXU0QB-F7xbgaGE-Qn684i-P8Ww9eeRFsg_9nnl24yn486eUuydW7pm7dQEHAAk4b7Y8NzF5JeTKBaw3srgG8weXFqVMkbC_B0NcxE57fc6SaYSDpgkpqPZMe63kLBqBvM8ssJCfoyS_3mAP2EY3eAzk3ZISzolNq2rBH3ZL6NIPq6W8r7hxdXbqDl7SuQTsAErZ6g9Z8E4AQBgAeY4s3BAqgHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6SjsQKoB9XJG6gHpr4bqAeaBqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQLYBwHSCBoIgGEQARgdMgKKAjoIi9CAgICABBBIvf3BOrEJfv6y1iy4Kg2ACgGYCwHICwG4DAHaDBAKChDAwubgxZfekxoSAgEDqg0CVVPYEwzQFQH4FgGAFwE&ae=1&ase=2&num=1&cid=CAQSPABpAlJW4GkD6mBKWJ0pgBJDK5YnGrhSkr9GoRz6vgi_8zh3dJE1m4kRX9jL_B9ePr7MAjPE-Q03oc9f3BgB&sig=AOD64_1_-4Pgv-J5alpyXgG544Ky-E41YA&client=ca-pub-2631671228239955&rf=4&nb=8&adurl=https://iresults.com/%3Frgid%3D533766%26sub%3Dgclid%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIts-kpKWogAMVHZDLAR2AlgwKEAEYASAAEgIgKvD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AVfNvPIok5vR1OK_Y_OMB2GSGpOyfRewNgSZR0rpENS-c0WYjzbJ-B18Z6o0bE4XjErxHiuQPDCc18dULIpnuZXowuIXCGbQbAUKpgYT3Cto-kuKJPElGbn4IUTBVbUQvcH7iFICTxFCSL1IzvowqrKeh7OjFWAjL4Xa5w7ZStp1uGbOjKGE9NI6_fuaGpJbiKhzPlNtxaAOj474Cxs0a8_gI0mD26ee2DEmMqjr02ilAeV6jpp-t9YPYw7c98AY3V3GSv1ukyDr92cWLeunAorJdfuXYR7jcPSIP9Qiw1ZDxy2G5Hwd1DOYN82V0h9VZBcD0OYY87qW6Cz4mWJL1t_A3MVfwfpNA-nVk2vedpnyG17txpeI8aolherCVwGCyDrElYk3Gbqnw6QtOY5asrB2dCYv3f_rCV2WFU5WvBKsjU1W0VK599ENUTBWI_jIfQORfdmKe70R9tunmqdp_nNV6CPDDh3pDi9Ao3a4oOcOulLa-fCtrFU0JlyndRq00H9uryfOxeVEH6KZIAaDzf2B_qSYJwMa7g9J-IPvfw0q8UvqDI7WJqFpnpMD4hoaNQgzV6yCACM-SoErVDkrGK9gHQMk6hfvIAWiMNIvUpBW-kLsQYq9kEqtk4eyMwBHab_LsX32yJzZE_0IhLC_A9A7jok3rm6WhiPUadv-HXlhJgETEPhOd7I_n3DtKw1BUiQ9WS7GIqa_M9rTTXDt_YPSAt1-V5N7JeY95_zzjnT7UyYRU1m6Rap0LLTk97lKQEPlAGVQckv6abY3NVoKaJB1gVOPhzZgNK2V6WMv58c9vSPYE--nnZg9zl4A_m5GOdJIANnWvu9OdHXWmW_u9x-LPddfTFxVNT7f026TFowllqLMJUWhIi-JZShnuRs0c9_LjWN6aI01m0-7tqSHV2AHv_PboMy4CSVP_ulv6UJEPnGtBJGQdQ43ql1DENsEaBkxEbQGmgaEdkI9kI2hs9RxtJgZOAJFpgKlLc7pMADIf8rlcpF1H3dDEd_STwmZOE7RfMk8XhmgwfWkvrCR1x6mFTSceO106TBbZbHzvwZTvz_7hKHTk22fJykKxa7Vppnsp7m_v_b4U6hvwHLZw2APtdCQ3TOYONFz1mawh-PjY-O-BZWE6nVyRs4V3clftkBrTnn8Np4-3Qo6F9O9xzJ0qFihHB82mnuTbh5q5SyW3jKiBGB2AQM5SsNpUd-tONmyGGTi_O2Bh-widMOKU9BVSTjoB0iM_M7JHIBLPc13u-qiqXOx576Q2k_qbLPuwriE82zWmqUuRlFtxwXQ4p3Ig6ttRjqmwjunFtNjwachNM-zlgXMkSahmwv7u9pvErDT6KRs3goZi7zvaJvcBQp1TtmvN0lUgUhosf2sxcJFfvHH1sIGGG26HzTlbZZHBUxqFpr3CWQfHB0cGzScZeouxA8KngA-Dds0_jWn8HE-RkBN3QwAwaSrw2Ew5MEycV0l0gHezdFi7M00dsFgkCaYB9qLJWCk8hCGOxsWGmtQCDkCpNSlaLnDUpi1dx9mFEwzdrYrmsbJxoibjz0Q1wiXHfg-pWvUVBdeLp9DNBXfGvZUvO70SzJca07JyEaQBmFS-9juGzeLefq6UISY473OJ4m6GY5mMVCRsJtJAW3vhXQMO7pELqytAaiZDx5hZnhgrkHC2ULJrava70IzkPhQo27T8thDhUi539CRNoD9ZXNXLr3glWcQZKVWXzBDl6po_BQ-sn8F_TV00CJqr_SdfdW51Pq0B2GQu4L4564q2b4_M47tPeASjBEAGjtqjSNMURMU3smyZdvil-hqNSZzsXG9CQUgAlYfk5cD9vCxUKENhPZ7-c_lGd8DpvEcl1Owd34LhbBJPYrxFR1WuRTt1RTB6esftMg
https://www.fox21online.com/author/pbrinkkqdsfox21-tv/


 (https://www.bloxdigital.com/)

be able to open it up to more revenue-generating options.’

Work on the new terminal at Sky Harbor Airport is likely to begin later this summer or
early fall and if everything goes as planned, it will be ready for use early next fall.

Categories: Minnesota (https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/minnesota/), News
(https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/), News – Latest News
(https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/latest-news/)

YOU MIGHT LIKE

(https://www.fox21on
superior-art-glass-
hosts-annual-
marble-hunt/)

Lake Superior Ar
Hunt
(https://www.fox2
superior-art-glass

(https://www.fox21on
held-for-late-fargo-
police-officer/)

Ceremony Held f
(https://www.fox2
held-for-late-farg

(https://www.fox21on
annual-chief-frantz-
red-run-5k-held/)

Ninth Annual Chi
(https://www.fox2
annual-chief-fran

(https://www.fox21on
by-the-lake/)

Festival By The L
(https://www.fox2
by-the-lake/)

(https://www.fox21online.com/livestream/)

News
News
(https://www.fox21online.com/news/)
Business
(https://www.fox21online.com/news/business-
politics/)
Community
(https://www.fox21online.com/community/)
Crime
(https://www.fox21online.com/news/crime/)
Entertainment
(https://www.fox21online.com/news/entertainment/)
Health
(https://www.fox21online.com/news/health/)
Mining & Environmental
(https://www.fox21online.com/news/mining-
environmental-news/)
Political
(https://www.fox21online.com/news/political/)
Road Construction &
Traffic Updates
(https://www.fox21online.com/road-
construction-traffic-
updates/)
US & World News
(https://www.fox21online.com/news/us-
world-news/)
Livestream
(https://www.fox21online.com/livestream/)

Sports
Sports
(https://www.fox21online.com/sports/)
High School
(https://www.fox21online.com/sports/sports-
high-school/)
College
(https://www.fox21online.com/sports/sports-
college/)
Friday Night Frenzy
(https://www.fox21online.com/sports/sports-
friday-night-frenzy/)
Northern Star
(https://www.fox21online.com/?
page_id=231)
Northwoods League
(https://www.fox21online.com/northwoods-
league/)
Submit a Sports Score
(https://www.fox21online.com/submit-
sports-score/)

Weather
FOX21 Forecast
(https://www.fox21online.com/weather/fox-
21-forecast/)
Interactive Radar
(https://www.fox21online.com/weather/interactive-
radar/)
School Closings
(https://www.fox21online.com/weather/school-
closings/)
Severe Weather Alerts
(https://www.fox21online.com/weather/severe-
weather-alerts/)
Weather Maps
(https://www.fox21online.com/weather/weather-
maps/)

Features
Active Adventures
(https://www.fox21online.com/features/active-
adventures/)
Animal Answers
(https://www.fox21online.com/features/features-
animal-answers/)
Coffee Conversation
(https://www.fox21online.com/features/coffee-
conversation/)
Cooking Connection
(https://www.fox21online.com/features/cooking-
connection/)
Focus On Health
(https://www.fox21online.com/features/focus-
on-health/)
Great Outdoors
(https://www.fox21online.com/features/great-
outdoors/)
Knowing Your
Neighbors
(https://www.fox21online.com/features/knowing-
your-neighbors/)
Northern Star
(https://www.fox21online.com/?
page_id=231)
Northland Uncovered
(https://www.fox21online.com/features/northland-
uncovered/)
Special Reports
(https://www.fox21online.com/features/special-
reports/)
Weekend Spotlight
(https://www.fox21online.com/features/weekend-
spotlight/)

About Fox21
Privacy Policy
(https://www.fox21online.com/privacy-
policy/)
Terms of Use
(https://www.fox21online.com/terms-
of-use/)
Contact Us
(https://www.fox21online.com/about-
us/contact-us/)
FCC Public File
(https://publicfiles.fcc.gov/tv-
profile/KQDS-TV)
FCC Applications
(https://publicfiles.fcc.gov/tv-
profile/KQDS-
TV/applications-and-
related-materials/)
EEO Information
(https://publicfiles.fcc.gov/tv-
profile/KQDS-TV/equal-
employment-
opportunity-records)
FOX21 Careers
(https://www.fox21online.com/about-
us/fox-21-careers/)
Meet The News Team
(https://www.fox21online.com/about-
us/news-team/)
General Contest Rules
(https://www.fox21online.com/2017/07/26/fox-
21-kqds-tv-general-
contest-rules/)

Programming
TV Schedule
(/schedule/)
Submit A News Tip
(https://www.fox21online.com/submit-
news-tip/)
Advertise With Us
(https://www.fox21online.com/advertise-
with-us/)
Closed Captioning
(https://www.fox21online.com/about-
us/closed-captionining/)
Story Link Request
(https://www.fox21online.com/video-
dub-request/)

© 2023 Fox21Online.

https://www.bloxdigital.com/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/minnesota/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/latest-news/
https://www.fox21online.com/2023/07/23/lake-superior-art-glass-hosts-annual-marble-hunt/
https://www.fox21online.com/2023/07/23/lake-superior-art-glass-hosts-annual-marble-hunt/
https://www.fox21online.com/2023/07/23/ceremony-held-for-late-fargo-police-officer/
https://www.fox21online.com/2023/07/23/ceremony-held-for-late-fargo-police-officer/
https://www.fox21online.com/2023/07/22/ninth-annual-chief-frantz-red-run-5k-held/
https://www.fox21online.com/2023/07/22/ninth-annual-chief-frantz-red-run-5k-held/
https://www.fox21online.com/2023/07/22/festival-by-the-lake/
https://www.fox21online.com/2023/07/22/festival-by-the-lake/
https://www.fox21online.com/livestream/
https://www.fox21online.com/news/
https://www.fox21online.com/news/business-politics/
https://www.fox21online.com/community/
https://www.fox21online.com/news/crime/
https://www.fox21online.com/news/entertainment/
https://www.fox21online.com/news/health/
https://www.fox21online.com/news/mining-environmental-news/
https://www.fox21online.com/news/political/
https://www.fox21online.com/road-construction-traffic-updates/
https://www.fox21online.com/news/us-world-news/
https://www.fox21online.com/livestream/
https://www.fox21online.com/sports/
https://www.fox21online.com/sports/sports-high-school/
https://www.fox21online.com/sports/sports-college/
https://www.fox21online.com/sports/sports-friday-night-frenzy/
https://www.fox21online.com/?page_id=231
https://www.fox21online.com/northwoods-league/
https://www.fox21online.com/submit-sports-score/
https://www.fox21online.com/weather/fox-21-forecast/
https://www.fox21online.com/weather/interactive-radar/
https://www.fox21online.com/weather/school-closings/
https://www.fox21online.com/weather/severe-weather-alerts/
https://www.fox21online.com/weather/weather-maps/
https://www.fox21online.com/features/active-adventures/
https://www.fox21online.com/features/features-animal-answers/
https://www.fox21online.com/features/coffee-conversation/
https://www.fox21online.com/features/cooking-connection/
https://www.fox21online.com/features/focus-on-health/
https://www.fox21online.com/features/great-outdoors/
https://www.fox21online.com/features/knowing-your-neighbors/
https://www.fox21online.com/?page_id=231
https://www.fox21online.com/features/northland-uncovered/
https://www.fox21online.com/features/special-reports/
https://www.fox21online.com/features/weekend-spotlight/
https://www.fox21online.com/privacy-policy/
https://www.fox21online.com/terms-of-use/
https://www.fox21online.com/about-us/contact-us/
https://publicfiles.fcc.gov/tv-profile/KQDS-TV
https://publicfiles.fcc.gov/tv-profile/KQDS-TV/applications-and-related-materials/
https://publicfiles.fcc.gov/tv-profile/KQDS-TV/equal-employment-opportunity-records
https://www.fox21online.com/about-us/fox-21-careers/
https://www.fox21online.com/about-us/news-team/
https://www.fox21online.com/2017/07/26/fox-21-kqds-tv-general-contest-rules/
https://www.fox21online.com/schedule/
https://www.fox21online.com/submit-news-tip/
https://www.fox21online.com/advertise-with-us/
https://www.fox21online.com/about-us/closed-captionining/
https://www.fox21online.com/video-dub-request/


7/24/23, 4:47 PM RAA Statement on Passage of H.R. 3935

https://mailchi.mp/6b406ac26743/prdrule-16763075?e=b33b4312ce 1/3

View this email in your browser

RAA Statement on Passage of H.R. 3935
Washington, DC, July 20, 2023. Media contact: media@raa.org 

In response to House passage of H.R. 3935, the Security Growth and Robust
Leadership in American Aviation Act, Regional Airline Association (RAA)
President and CEO Faye Malarkey Black offered the following statement:

“RAA thanks the House for passing today’s measure. The bill includes
measures aimed at mitigating the growing pilot shortage and even more acute
shortage of airline captains, which have driven a collapse in small community
air service across the United States. Air service loss drives more travelers to
our highways, where the traffic fatality rate is soaring. Air service loss makes it
harder for communities to attract investment, generate employment, and
provide mobility and vital services to their citizens. 

The bill expands the pilot workforce development program, which will improve
outreach and support future pilots from all backgrounds, helping to improve
diversity in pilot ranks by reducing financial barriers to aviation careers. The bill
also moves the mandatory pilot retirement age from age 65 to age 67, a safe
and practical solution with immediate benefits for aviation. Raising the pilot age
will moderately slow attrition, allowing experienced captains who choose to fly
for two more years to continue safely connecting the country while mentoring
the next generation, and simultaneously mitigating harmful and ageist policies
that have no basis in science. 

We were disappointed that lawmakers stripped the bill of a safety-enhancing
measure to empower greater integration of supports from flight simulators with
required flight time to unequivocally improve pilot training and proficiency by
ensuring pilots get more of the relevant experience in the right way. However,
we remain deeply grateful to Chairmen Sam Graves and Garrett Graves along
with Ranking Members Rick Larsen and Steve Cohen and the bipartisan
support of many House members among the 191 votes to retain this provision.

Subscribe Past Issues TranslateIV - F. 

https://mailchi.mp/6b406ac26743/prdrule-16763075?e=b33b4312ce
mailto:media@raa.org
http://eepurl.com/ghcXQX
https://us20.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=53d38b785a2ead16fd78b475e&id=9a5d0faac5
https://us20.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=53d38b785a2ead16fd78b475e&id=9a5d0faac5
javascript:;


7/24/23, 4:47 PM RAA Statement on Passage of H.R. 3935

https://mailchi.mp/6b406ac26743/prdrule-16763075?e=b33b4312ce 2/3

RAA will continue to fight to advance structured pilot training, including use of
modern simulator technology, in the Senate and other arenas, urging the use of
facts and data over emotion and misinformation. 

As we turn our focus to the Senate, we encourage lawmakers to promulgate
measures to support aviation broadly, and provisions advancing safety-
enhancing structured training and simulator time specifically. We also urge the
inclusion of measures that support a diverse cadre of airline pilots from dream
of flight to a more appropriately-timed retirement flight. 

Our country will be a true leader, and the gold standard in aviation safety and
aviation service, only when the benefits of a safe and robust aviation network
reach citizens in communities large and small. This is not the case today, as
dozens of small communities have fallen off the air service map, having lost
between half of, to all of, their flights. Hundreds more airports stand at great
risk, and 325 airports have lost more than one-in-four flights, which means
reduced connectivity, fewer market choices, and higher prices.

Small community economies rise and fall based on the quality of their
infrastructure and the specter of an air service map that connects only the large
cities is real, and must be addressed with urgency. The U.S. air service network
is in crisis, and it is time for lawmakers to meet the moment. We believe H.R.
3935 represents a firm first step, and we are counting on the Senate to
continue and enhance this work.” 
 

About RAA  

The Regional Airline Association (RAA) provides a unified voice of advocacy for
North American regional airlines aimed at promoting a safe, reliable and strong
regional airline industry. RAA serves as an important support network
connecting regional airlines and industry business partners. In the United
States, regional airlines operate 41% of scheduled passenger flights and
provide the only source of scheduled air service to 67% of the nation’s airports.

Regional airlines provide 75% or more of the air service in Alabama (81%),
Alaska (88%), Arkansas (81%), Iowa (78%), Kansas (82%), Maine (79%),
Mississippi (82%), North Dakota (88%), South Dakota (85%), Vermont (92%),
West Virginia (91%). Regional airlines provide half or more of the air service in
Idaho (73%), Indiana (59%), Kentucky (60%), Michigan (57%), Montana (73%),
Nebraska (60%), New Hampshire (69%), New Mexico (63%), North Carolina
(55%), Ohio (52%), Oklahoma (55%), Oregon (54%), Pennsylvania (59%),

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

http://www.raa.org/
http://eepurl.com/ghcXQX
https://us20.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=53d38b785a2ead16fd78b475e&id=9a5d0faac5
https://us20.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=53d38b785a2ead16fd78b475e&id=9a5d0faac5
javascript:;


7/24/23, 4:47 PM RAA Statement on Passage of H.R. 3935

https://mailchi.mp/6b406ac26743/prdrule-16763075?e=b33b4312ce 3/3

Rhode Island (67%), South Carolina (57%), Utah (58%), Wisconsin (67%), and
Wyoming (64%).

Copyright © 2023 Regional Airline Association, All rights reserved.

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://www.linkedin.com/company/regional-airline-association/
https://www.facebook.com/RegionalAirlineAssociation/
https://twitter.com/RAAtweets
https://www.raa.org/
https://raa.us20.list-manage.com/profile?u=53d38b785a2ead16fd78b475e&id=9a5d0faac5&e=b33b4312ce
https://raa.us20.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=53d38b785a2ead16fd78b475e&id=9a5d0faac5&e=b33b4312ce&c=afd364336d
http://www.mailchimp.com/email-referral/?utm_source=freemium_newsletter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=referral_marketing&aid=53d38b785a2ead16fd78b475e&afl=1
http://eepurl.com/ghcXQX
https://us20.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=53d38b785a2ead16fd78b475e&id=9a5d0faac5
https://us20.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=53d38b785a2ead16fd78b475e&id=9a5d0faac5
javascript:;


 

Dave Whamond/Cagle Cartoons

Opinion by Tom Werner
July 21, 2023 at 1:00 PM

  Share   Opinion

If you have flown or looked for airline tickets recently, you may
have noticed fewer flights, larger aircraft, or increased ticket prices
at our Duluth airport compared to pre-pandemic. One of the chief
reasons for this is a lack of pilots in the industry.

Many airlines offered early retirement or buyouts to their seasoned
pilots when the pandemic hit, in order to control costs. Following
early buyouts or retirements in the last three years, it is estimated
that roughly 5,000 pilots will reach mandatory retirement within
the next two years.

OPINION  COLUMNS

Local View: Pilot shortage a problem with
solutions
From the column: "DLH (Duluth) has fared better than other airports of similar size but is
still operating with 40% fewer flights than in 2019."

IV - G.

https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/opinion
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/opinion/columns


Seasoned pilots are not the only ones facing challenges; new pilots
coming into the industry face a few barriers as well. Training for
new pilots is expensive and takes time. New pilots are required to
complete 1,500 hours of flight training, totaling, on average, about
$200,000 before they can even be in the cockpit of a jet. The
Bureau of Labor Statistics states that for the next 10 years, the
industry will be 10,000 pilots short of what is needed, each year.

Regional air carriers, like those flying in and out of Duluth (DLH),
have always lost pilots as they progress in their careers to fly bigger
planes for mainline carriers. But regional carriers are being hit
harder by these losses than ever before.

Not only is this a regional airline issue, it is affecting the whole
industry. Rally for Air Service states that 75% of U.S. airports have
less air service today than before the pandemic, due to the lack of
pilots. Many airports have lost, on average, 30% of their air service,
while some small airports have lost their service altogether.

DLH has fared better than other airports of similar size but is still
operating with 40% fewer flights than in 2019. The pilot shortage is
also the primary reason the new Denver service has been so
difficult to launch.

Flying locally continues to be of utmost importance to ensure the
air service Duluth has remains and can continue to recover.

The Regional Airline Association stated that more than 400
airplanes are currently parked because of a lack of pilots. Reversing
this trend can lead to air service returning to airports that lost it
and an increase in daily flights with additional destinations.

A near-term solution to the pilot shortage would be to increase the
minimum retirement age for pilots to 67. This solution was
introduced into legislation through the Let Experienced Pilots Fly
Act last year. Under the proposal, pilots over age 65 would be
required to pass a rigorous medical screening every six months.
This solution would immediately mitigate the pilot shortage for the
short term.



But further action needs to be taken to ensure air service in the
U.S. remains accessible and reliable. Long-term solutions would
include removing financial barriers that keep people from
becoming pilots. Congress should increase student-loan caps for
people pursuing flight education and training at accredited
institutions. Veterans should be able to use their GI Bill benefits to
cover the cost of flight education at FAA-approved pilot-training
schools. Finally, flight education and training expenses do not
qualify for 529 education savings plans. The Aviation Workforce
Development Act introduced in March would help address this.

Outdated rules and regulations must change to allow experienced
and capable pilots to remain in the cockpits, to help the profession
grow with new pilots being able to more easily access training
programs and financing for their training. As Congress continues to
consider FAA Reauthorization, these legislative and policy
proposals must also be considered to help return the industry to
what it once was.

Tom Werner is executive director of the Duluth Airport
Authority.



Tom Werner

20h ago

READ MORE IN OPINION

(https://w
ww.duluth
newstribun

National View: Opposition to mining now
threatening lithium
supplies(https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/opini
on/columns/national-view-opposition-to-mining-
now-threatening-lithium-supplies)

https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/opinion/columns/national-view-opposition-to-mining-now-threatening-lithium-supplies
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/opinion/columns/national-view-opposition-to-mining-now-threatening-lithium-supplies


73°
Duluth, MN

$59.99 $89.99 $79.99 $39.99 $29.99

 News Your Town Minnesota Marijuana Featured Reports Weather 

ADVERTISEMENT

DULUTH, MN. (Northern News Now) - There’s some extra space coming to the Duluth International Airport (DLH).

On Wednesday, the Duluth Airport Authority broke ground on two new general aviation hangars.

The hangars will house smaller personal aircrafts.

This will be the first time DLH has added hangars in 25 years.

Duluth International Airport breaks ground on new
aviation ranch hangars

Northern News Now at 5pm

By Madisan Green and Jeffrey F McClure
Published: Aug. 2, 2023 at 7:43 PM CDT | Updated: 13 hours ago

ADVERTISEMENT

$64.99 $49 $30 $59.99 $59.99 $19.99 $34.99



IV - H. 

https://www.northernnewsnow.com/weather/
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=xugPizPepHuEisfOzBF7lmx9vf0x8W85ogG-3-1lqbuYLg2I4l3tqOPIytwKCZ8IdBZdyj-uIGYoQ1eZBCVLBXkhiEi-Hbc2jZ_q0HVqzUNmyyBmzbv_0knPJMpx-D6TPwyKElSPAXr2wuz40r7s56Sy8D4jYV2PbVrslkMGFoxH0Cxx0TcCVgGoTMJCKLDqDh6_jP6iAxlj38MdjyuHXu2oqU5xpwEjc4oc6sMPFQkRD20HT3tclAhNGIHttiu43Bvtkz54vqL0qNWDM1iv0ev5rQ93lE1BGT91fq1EPk7ELe-egHwhbU4L0_VqDur3sI89NYtG_-YL2GXOunrKhxD0TurS7bTyWsxOuAh1H4S_04uNZcNTsnY71EDkdUi-EeIkc8_4cd2qcJ-4IYgpO8thcpaBWj-ik-WOUVWmSqC17ouRowUGEuHwn6YY_V63xPt5vj0o2ZfD0qtQfkhqX12H-NFHUh7_fY01e5xG0v0mywZ_9Spkvv9_6VyyaDGR1TLiVrZpM4hMZ_rX8PjXcpf37Wo&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttp%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3DVhf1apgVAAAj69CQgQ7CWA
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=2SkSYjPepHuEisfOzBF7lmx9vf0x8W85ogG-3-1lqbuYLg2I4l3tqOPIytwKCZ8IdBZdyj-uIGYoQ1eZBCVLBXkhiEi-Hbc2jZ_q0HVqzUNmyyBmzbv_0knPJMpx-D6TPwyKElSPAXr2wuz40r7s56Sy8D6XIDOnYxp7-QoaPu62E93RTOlka9z8rhEpGwafMe4Tz5-nxQtz3GYxYO7B-uIPS2MPNaBGZcpOGfVcATr9c2lyrmclmk6XVfCGkfVnxkxgh-r3TUK7fgJ_EZSKYpe22eCAgpIJAfbxci8VFD-eI3ATGE2aOuw-AVpD2_O0IvnnENA16ta1iKlB9kk9D0lKCTiuZn_Nz6KTC4lDzu5PEwlVhi_cnBR61ZO8VQakGNy3cIO1yxBAZxRNzWzkCOmhtqidcBtnvuo5Y5wYk72qE0JusPymScHf87ZAL_aUrKSL44izQz7jE7-dM7zdxsAZ58jqqo3wuVkqQgiN5_ggU3LAM0MdYtikqeb3ZZLd3BrMjl1HGHBV2MK7IqVcKVZu_1JSpPdRzARxi-U0Ab4MlnGh&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fsuper-high-waisted-front-seam-slim-flare-pant%2Fpro%2F07442243%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3D79AcJJgVAACoFyVq9NtUdw
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=Ys8yaTPepHuEisfOzBF7lmx9vf0x8W85ogG-3-1lqbuYLg2I4l3tqOPIytwKCZ8IdBZdyj-uIGYoQ1eZBCVLBXkhiEi-Hbc2jZ_q0HVqzUNmyyBmzbv_0knPJMpx-D6TPwyKElSPAXr2wuz40r7s56Sy8D6XIDOnYxp7-QoaPu62E93R3zYvfKRiZFo_VWBqUhuMG4og2VH_1mq7WJRwukdT0-KteuEyoRV9zW6ZdhtFvMR0mBM8oVw-ixHgVJ_MH5Xnao3oDdOeXIBe7eJmgqNrTn72uhV5VaS7jOXX5HCRBLyMlYfGctZTZdCe3Y12HaTi34heV9c9773LJHcx0XH8yvnCOz_LsZtkZ4D7dvLgKzg_kIOySHeDFiuQq6Kx0TbktfPVy3KnsYPfkHFuGD2HRMcv7cyrjlYgC_fOyzjqEqYaDMRNE5NIWMLlsJccssetfxOj6X3d_jTIvWf18RFr6yt8zTPsz_c-Oz2-6lFhU09eH6AZyu3CbNBju9PybRBtckmyWxWgfDBmGbQSYp6SA89dEdMZ0x0vJvFs8s7ST6ij&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fone-button-cropped-blazer%2Fpro%2F06747031%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3DAsS7n5gVAAC9CHDmwXlDew
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=rBHIMjPepHuEisfOzBF7lmx9vf0x8W85ogG-3-1lqbuYLg2I4l3tqOPIytwKCZ8IdBZdyj-uIGYoQ1eZBCVLBXkhiEi-Hbc2jZ_q0HVqzUNmyyBmzbv_0knPJMpx-D6TPwyKElSPAXr2wuz40r7s56Sy8D6XIDOnYxp7-QoaPu62E93RW_1gpEBlIAr7dHHzwOMhX4bUBL2QOEnxSOxycrX3yKLjxsrasvJuHNUVfndYQ7Q8Vp3rc8g-HFG46MXuUO-VAc4EE_3XxKC6wgSDGCywYRcVgHmxn8Mk_FGVEMi8vctn88n2YhpZm24x4YMu-n-pA-wlJxtb5qw04yz2vsVEnSeH0jV-7APyTfYfOasEoT56pSNFphVnVZZa5PjUjav-2yyWGRViMGZmZL572TCew30eoNHKUy9PJyj3PCCZDcKy-uBfImgntdYorokLjLj9fYI2BYaK107loihD_1MtqhHTS4WJqOtWycoHv1mnFsghZbfnaz4HYuGrLxLudqSMUELI8taAjDEIQ4JSRvd6m_9dWr7MPQZzDq9TUwoy9SY7&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fsatin-twist-neck-flare-sleeve-pleated-romper%2Fpro%2F07907948%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3DDHTDNJgVAADw7SGiTRZtXQ
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=Lxuq_DPepHuEisfOzBF7lmx9vf0x8W85ogG-3-1lqbuYLg2I4l3tqOPIytwKCZ8IdBZdyj-uIGYoQ1eZBCVLBXkhiEi-Hbc2jZ_q0HVqzUNmyyBmzbv_0knPJMpx-D6TPwyKElSPAXr2wuz40r7s56Sy8D6XIDOnYxp7-QoaPu62E93RVR50SSXk0eW_u9hA4tjnwJDyCZIhgul4j-TSEnGd3B25ZhNHXuGzUbic8nBnlZPlYngd5Zv6EcSTPoP6ShGETTgUXdzqXUOmbyMvpNy37uURIySx-xL7pmLFyWvRZn_LSd3JsuRqvBbZn1d-6hc8j7ZzPCN_YAsMrDK-E1tvmIasmqRZ1I4nFkNTgqtYnC-UK7JGMUQfYiLeCTv39OnTDzr6Bw4Y2ItITea4axiqACjpY648Tzkz6DlFiDci_7tVML1D3FcX55rumsdKTWXTHMpbQZyfd27uLdGQcLYxefXXMRseL5qSSO0jQTB9W-kvEc_PWpYr3qk0nuTWK55LOQfWQVvN4aQr3c2fOqTR9u8H0jcyOGzukouIrlU5i7PW&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fsatin-long-sleeve-tie-neck-relaxed-portofino-shirt%2Fpro%2F09709391%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3DSQ6PypgVAADAHBQw1VS7Sg
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=0YroyjPepHuEisfOzBF7lmx9vf0x8W85ogG-3-1lqbuYLg2I4l3tqOPIytwKCZ8IdBZdyj-uIGYoQ1eZBCVLBXkhiEi-Hbc2jZ_q0HVqzUNmyyBmzbv_0knPJMpx-D6TPwyKElSPAXr2wuz40r7s56Sy8D6XIDOnYxp7-QoaPu62E93RsRC_zfYPjaxGfpN8y0p9XO1lKnwrB_aowfA7ZzmTG0l7-_n1spQI94LhdY1u9WYccvkcyhdN0CYinbelK8SP480iDCvese2gA4F0dBV7SVcww9AKTNIIG6wyUHdtr_5zy2s-3RifAlkcWxAQ8V5TZssfMhm90xhPHHF5sEZy6ua_Dgtx2YLNnst5u2ULqU3jB3xHJE16G3Tp5MOV-jUv2iDsvggpdKP8a5RNWOCxszbd5UL7oIHkaxiB3FHfTJanJz5Uwm_orh4_TGRBjOfijxrumiZTH36Ze_B056w8RhUlpRYlz3l4SDYs52v1eU-3ld9_nv75_FP1Qzzj-EM2ocWCn8EurvM2uZ_2jh5rj3kvUh9AfoDnseali8SP8fCS&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fcrew-neck-puff-sleeve-top%2Fpro%2F06349601%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3DxBb0EJgVAACW5yvAk5LcSA
https://privacy.us.criteo.com/adchoices?cppv=3&cpp=Uyez9IxEcFZ01L438Ck6GVOPfGyqy9s9_Sc6xywUtc2cw3g0d6HswZv3MB23W7f5GclslQNGsZQyZ9UCxlTnIX9teligqV263TJNOFRKhGXoxsUR1BATIxKAhcZuUP9e2wIigjrNQp0KRz4KQDVcO3onmas
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/news
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/news/your-town
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/news/minnesota-marijuana
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/news/featured
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/weather
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/authors/madisangreen/
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/authors/jeffrey.mcclure@gray.tv/
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=vhNO3R8idZULo-9NMzRpsIKAp1_hs8x1K9XFEYrR6jv4qZi3HlMxTuImc5ty92NgN3SPik0wrSTo7lB302ntaacLHm6_gSr3RhdC8cFrmaRR2gVTqa9LU2l1TZRFf4qE7Zbh1mMnbgWiSR_BpZL8RweVe3dnD5W1gEYuh7hZOvcgt44B1xmK8_BxxXFO3GGlZKHS69R_zxxsIX8GdlgAsG7Du7SjK-33NLNDowlDNeAaoaXdro9XMX1Mv_SJlpRnyrfpLlYlGx0CC0VLIIh2H7v2OMAN6adqWH1jeW_Z8s4Kb46zonNBeF1OMA5BNZfxvWM7BPfPjjxAZ08OcWeRcqE2Rnkad9J4OnwG__eGfskWaGhaCq9oW_fu-MLwyvAprbIEZ5ehqOQaQKzwz_FoUmh7NTdDiV21sp2vY9CCx5FzfFiQTt16T_hqIKpZvdvz2aNgurmHDNJni8thmJq3T6fhYBr69sB6zwANCa7W6i2CIsifJ8nn_xszWZL0nsAMUI9rdR67g9btEXgeHEUj7p8hOGQ&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D0%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttp%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3DIEC6d5gVAAAxRo5FPnksEg
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=B0Jmwh8idZULo-9NMzRpsIKAp1_hs8x1K9XFEYrR6jv4qZi3HlMxTuImc5ty92NgN3SPik0wrSTo7lB302ntaacLHm6_gSr3RhdC8cFrmaRR2gVTqa9LU2l1TZRFf4qE7Zbh1mMnbgWiSR_BpZL8RweVe3cy4TVnfB7y1G8LrKrGzZKnu2OGXE0xhsFsYd-h1_RqFtIqcX92uiWW7tW6DgxJr5Jgd0Mbbvgv51OAPG2qt2Cjk0woND0zBIXx_l3fz-yPZHOdFu9E1_Qlv871uC4VZYosi6MiuXTCH43bwZCQIJiBBrTQS8tedzNdyJTGviTGdqTE8jlGvDoqkLbm3u5R5J-sDeHBWqifkVCLMYjNpO8Q6kPin68r4WvA4AmdW-Zz_1qdy-VZSAZdLtLYnCVHDCM88BOTl0xtXn48uFVAHwlJc7lC90I0_RcTehu0620MJHJfkpcNJG92jPUpe6sqQjwDiL-EJzkiuS1vJlcMNhw2B4YzZzgBbQpJrPeIC1vnZqUI3L7vOXwK4JhrvwcHYcm1b7yJCE6OsRm14x1JJlJH&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D0%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fsuper-high-waisted-pintuck-flare-trouser-pant%2Fpro%2F07442232%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3D8sSioJgVAADau-sqJNpP3A
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=Huy5kh8idZULo-9NMzRpsIKAp1_hs8x1K9XFEYrR6jv4qZi3HlMxTuImc5ty92NgN3SPik0wrSTo7lB302ntaacLHm6_gSr3RhdC8cFrmaRR2gVTqa9LU2l1TZRFf4qE7Zbh1mMnbgWiSR_BpZL8RweVe3cYVshYYK2wO1iYeLoTc24iEbV-2hwduIm3B6-pQ-Y--80GaxAlFFuCVNmVQaMbz8snbSJGj1P3xwrd5-suPH5pAnr__IV8M1XbHJMDwrx0fb6eQ8aQeD2nxCRZk6mYX8bXuVO5a9WVyQ1pXOw2pRVKHQRsgVfUBVQ62wWzzBA5FVS-8jct3wSc7MSl2LZZP92JdT-uX3dgsfuBaC3XQR49ISRM8K5Tl97SsqRYYHP-vxlsczK1ZapEWrFZIy4yn2isrijCpVVmmGPnONF7zI4Rzj2m4vCX5XwX1Hd2wkWAYaoT_CVwc31jzfhkJuk8343ke_dTJn3Y9ILUstJ8GOv_QsbWDcki4cDykfgRKnEg7TxDl2vDCKe1GTuaxBfLjp8WRR9u4kGJJs86qJLFp_Ge&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D0%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fhigh-waisted-rinse-exposed-double-zipper-wide-leg-jeans%2Fpro%2F07021986%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3DmQ-OJZgVAADul4zDMlWMzQ
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=4kchPB8idZULo-9NMzRpsIKAp1_hs8x1K9XFEYrR6jv4qZi3HlMxTuImc5ty92NgN3SPik0wrSTo7lB302ntaacLHm6_gSr3RhdC8cFrmaRR2gVTqa9LU2l1TZRFf4qE7Zbh1mMnbgWiSR_BpZL8RweVe3cYVshYYK2wO1iYeLoTc24iuo6gSTd1riALWYHZpteD_MNW7QeYqToeJY-mvVL0lBmq9KDAkH7OcikZqqcbhiVNGywva-42BW5ho4lzenWlFpxigYkmEtDP06vBXFIXV9W5xoT_hLhPwADySGB3qaE5DetcByDybinSj2JmtF5gC-LdVdSOFUb3kcI5UTVvoc1lnetJIQdJUHDavNFqcOOko3Dm-sa8QmcKzvvlJ6wDZqyKMtHIxYCp8_OTugQ3Qfi9Bi_R7_nxOyA4gzpbn--CxMxJ9iPVs8-iMjSFGwq68ra2heMZWNKOUhwCKkWdR8ae7Exnj4Ox2bzi1XYdjEKC8EY3m-kkFVQNMqbn5j0lDtj0vAU3m41YlADeFGR_jvyD5ml-9B-dAoYRzVF7ezKy&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D0%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fbody-contour-cotton-scoop-neck-tank%2Fpro%2F06411467%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3D2LXBsZgVAAC_As7DU9jcRA
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=kwI0kR8idZULo-9NMzRpsIKAp1_hs8x1K9XFEYrR6jv4qZi3HlMxTuImc5ty92NgN3SPik0wrSTo7lB302ntaacLHm6_gSr3RhdC8cFrmaRR2gVTqa9LU2l1TZRFf4qE7Zbh1mMnbgWiSR_BpZL8RweVe3cYVshYYK2wO1iYeLoTc24ioPb3yZHaeElqBksiexQFHfLesp7KRCW_enoCSdsZ4jH7XzIAXgQpm-zpc-p6HDXYCwenqQKa0_a4yYx0_zEYSmr4iH9iwV0REuKSgF0BsNNvKlhdvK55hEJsUN4dxl1sYdUKrYq_Rx1zJsGzQgAM-MRsZ_j1Is8jVGff-0DRbzAg-TJuW17sJm4202VBiHCrV5ajIM-SxqkYJG2MVUOObxlWatftcYF-UAsW5xlHd8ZMDeTOBuf9HTyXZduhMt4foz80X-U1EPA6uC3Udbrfxy_lSpnlJd1vTQyoYu25AqfO2lwkcIdinML3B2qV5s2Bt5z6PO52kghhVCU5f0IGz6jIuw4jipNkIryZga9-FDRBhHhxkJIc4N0Xc5Ca_SAJ&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D0%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fsuper-high-waisted-pintuck-flare-trouser-pant%2Fpro%2F07442233%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3DsSFq_ZgVAAAoUWUkUZ2j-Q
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=_Ls5oR8idZULo-9NMzRpsIKAp1_hs8x1K9XFEYrR6jv4qZi3HlMxTuImc5ty92NgN3SPik0wrSTo7lB302ntaacLHm6_gSr3RhdC8cFrmaRR2gVTqa9LU2l1TZRFf4qE7Zbh1mMnbgWiSR_BpZL8RweVe3cy4TVnfB7y1G8LrKrGzZKnBZNgXjhYZVT9uFaE0f13KMBnRhjGElgS61fTpWDAftbHRDsRffAJ5Syh7oE0oMIBZ20wWk12ucNy5MmGMtG779qdYvQK6kwieexAhMV_0AmfB4POuyi-WblBxWr6pW2zCJDbIiwcyCrL3ZZamC1lUyatFrseMElg4NiLcsvoa2hsRGS47ZUaJcNMXhoRs-w7NWBDPVFtQvAc7slS3sBmNy6qXCKOJ1GhvoPcsoL7mifPKustAzCsDcQiV_FmxTQrJB77g69LqoPAUQ2dOgUnACR4WqN12qgwHnocQ472P4ACW5MFZvuzwgeOatnbGPZpLQBpUgrfQwbBYs3Pg_J8RP3NjQ-BYyde8AMuA2qx6bw&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D0%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fsuper-high-waisted-front-seam-slim-flare-pant%2Fpro%2F07442243%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3D1k_A_JgVAABxWDvfrFpnVw
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=rz1K4R8idZULo-9NMzRpsIKAp1_hs8x1K9XFEYrR6jv4qZi3HlMxTuImc5ty92NgN3SPik0wrSTo7lB302ntaacLHm6_gSr3RhdC8cFrmaRR2gVTqa9LU2l1TZRFf4qE7Zbh1mMnbgWiSR_BpZL8RweVe3cy4TVnfB7y1G8LrKrGzZKnS1TDQckqew82WHzfz07oK1dAQdNpRwb1Q_ajIkmGjaTH7Xqrz-kS5OENhT7SnCXr3QQdh-JfKSmCd6gc_J7AOQdbyTIMC4fB8VzQq6Zo0WE7vGEHGXqBcn9tg1jKnuKUH0uLw_p_PiI7IYnRiEHHpt0F81iS82uiHjCCwX9oN0liimbI754F67Vq2dxZa4xvbOojxgeEr_REIUW3BkEfaZ2l1YO0vWKFSYNJMf6-zc1jGpIa6LuvIXaAuvVeSIpFir234WOsBs8JsfZ-f6yhRcsa3wPvqWa3wOEz8SkZge_OasFbrmoXqhRIl7eFnwSMWCaKg2E1GSKnm2o8zaC5PvsZa9QOREnMNbzEsT8xKN8eab5oTcnR8nDjr11R8IAl&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D0%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Ffitted-double-layer-crew-neck-tee%2Fpro%2F06475460%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3DiRdmiZgVAAD2sVen7Gjg8Q
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=wmbCPx8idZULo-9NMzRpsIKAp1_hs8x1K9XFEYrR6jv4qZi3HlMxTuImc5ty92NgN3SPik0wrSTo7lB302ntaacLHm6_gSr3RhdC8cFrmaRR2gVTqa9LU2l1TZRFf4qE7Zbh1mMnbgWiSR_BpZL8RweVe3cy4TVnfB7y1G8LrKrGzZKnC4LnTXBm6b766vDbkbvgkKArPSNMdU9AYCvgX-vO6y76wOnpa9squvuer42xq56tz_G_wR00rat8PI9iM7saYw2Tff6ZGF9EXJDm9rH2M_pzjReEMW5GwvjxPYXSdF48l-_qWLTfEesvqJdhDeHtcvk8wOt633UiAfL0yHnkEtozfdb-vw4tbcnH-ceGl91rYZMWtTmXBE1x0lllAv6Bt-7uyXWwlDl_r93dKxfAWjsYANdfQBgpfWN-nSQqt_zQm2mrprBHf-FLUQEVUfKE-W-_WeAJhUmCuHakiemIVsq_7r9zXJCnTdTfrlzXvGIuGcq0_G1xUIU6zJzmC2Yi14txGg7wfmufk3JQb1DJE0Y&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D0%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fbody-contour-high-compression-matte-90s-cropped-tee%2Fpro%2F06348422%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3D5vsMQ5gVAAAdsDFpoZFgAg
https://privacy.us.criteo.com/adchoices?cppv=3&cpp=22urxonz4DoqzE-J6P9VXlXcISFrJXhrHCM0isTiVwQnYdXvr730KmvT2nWs0l1guWnVpXTMnUFRx8uKn2g1iOXtuVqZPikxVninkiVQ6s_2YYJeUbT5dN4X8uFCMSOhTG_-PYldmGUDje5OCyWiTBxBsBM


BGment Thermal Insulated 100% Blackout…

$27.89
4,839

Shop now

The new $1.8 million space will help accommodate the growing aviation community in this region.

Each hangar will include five bays that can hold one aircraft each.

The Airport Authority has been planning the expansion for three years and finally received the resources to begin.

Even though the project has just begun, Executive Director Tom Werner is still looking ahead to what’s next.

“We’ve got a number of projects we’re taking a look at over the next ten years,” said Werner who added more on the project beginning today. “We
continue to stay focused on air service and air service growth, but today we’re celebrating aviation and all the exciting things going on in that space.”

Werner also believes the new hangars will have a huge economic impact on the community.

The hangars are scheduled to be completed by the end of 2023.

Click here to download the Northern News Now app or our Northern News Now First Alert weather app.

Copyright 2023 Northern News Now. All rights reserved.

ADVERTISEMENT

Express | Sponsored

Casual Casual Fitted Double Layer Crew Neck Tee
This Tee Is Anything But Basic Thanks To Supersoft Stretch Fabric, A Fitted, Double-Layered Design And A Lightweight Feel.



https://www.amazon.com/dp/B0947RBHTX?aaxitk=37ea3cb0ee4552e38b35dd3eca6b7568&tag=ss-us-20&ref=dacx_dp_589614623403924003_576527236885720518
https://www.amazon.com/dp/B0947RBHTX?aaxitk=37ea3cb0ee4552e38b35dd3eca6b7568&tag=ss-us-20&ref=dacx_dp_589614623403924003_576527236885720518
https://www.amazon.com/dp/B0947RBHTX?aaxitk=37ea3cb0ee4552e38b35dd3eca6b7568&tag=ss-us-20&ref=dacx_dp_589614623403924003_576527236885720518
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsu0bY0RZcrCu0gt6e8iOsl8sdg5v81TUU7hvpLUoUpQDsutj1ywjW3Ajk2e4LEBPmAkCsfdrbQnbFVehysA4qh3aWySsT65H0_yILKS8z3wtOVjdd-dMoEK7E1-dZ1vegsIcKjtLNpZAuS6bXzcmA7kwslXpAX5OaQbA6ejnNKWTKK4ePvVcZNQivYK_9saWS951lciA5l-IwzPEtBZP-n8K8RrrocCNBRkAHYJCc9RDyowCzy15P3og4MOWwuDj71epkiwFXuxoOXtXXOu2TQmPTsznqwaVNSuwQbsFobbJJ5XcXHmC-b6f3gK0hT17Ya-25ZlhNOCyhUtz_5ZCisq14-oJcKyczHS096gMekKOvFIrxgN9_4GDsQ0CzJA4hAskKAZIMuqkhP1rjb2BkIBH9MkN8LMjOl1XGWHx6iGQnN_cev2zydnUYAGkBNz-l8sENb0lotyjDzMAcA2tPT8HjvVQK0HsXkLfv8igTwkNA2PGtPvj2dJ4fiB5gDNN7nKT9nb0R_clcuVTAijLs0ovFf8PdrlWMe7JpYqiOnWRFXL0sJ-fN41r6AikfklG8BGVoNPpR_rPeojTNQeqDx1cZCplqgeh_XAMw0b8jgOD3soN1SyYqy7icyc7DMIwm7wYlJ8kTENhdY-xfoKq-H9KzadlSNiyUUZ168CIvFUb6ywPLPi2uibp3hliz5DQ5GO6pNenmXp-nedjFdDPMPq8wGPKhD9CyhU9zKCxH-R32TbTMIhbk5YDGSJvB80oxGln4SowMRl4qnpQ3Im6JameBJEcO4LVgnE8OMrYUxvm3Y9szaIbDGmMfFtEu0lb9CiumofdNoq3DqUDIoBVSuTk9j0SmXX_7m_ZqAZfiH0Pa33EF-U5GvVaP6jiJ3SWNhTqoH6F9OmHN54YvHtvzTcB2yeFl_HnZ6Yd15nDUKz7hsjpsuTMYTBk3dyEEbJtVTxIUVaeuKp7tDFUSmCzNAx7mXkthGED5LWixjXWmBpRb1YRyCeaq88NQK2tqiRp6_ffs9wqXSBl9nZl4Z_nJBCadESg9z3fnert19CxSZsMiwdW6fibAay2Vv5fLeFUFRDgymhnsUSGQQvIrc3ypsBLNpBIjp8mhtEK6e9vKatVL7r6qvV7P7OOoDE-if8GZ5QA_Ic_X-9grTZlY-b2G_9FiaDfKt2msVi8COtAD7FaD98M17gJWYCUAF0iJRbTNfNBWZESiovwLb9X4RAyf_n6CCmUaDzHe4jlit3hK-2GNuXJDfjZPUZMNGS_3IO-AVKt6iXsAKoGK9_egNrk1xbNPPp9kIJKTjc-gdAh6dHcKYaGiB6VtxW7blqtJfVDuntVvMh_RLaJw&sai=AMfl-YT3duE9sJDxe6nnNUWHe_ljk7-jazAXUzHx8LFDQ92vlcTU-gQ1zfhm4gOUFUNMcqWoz6Xf_-W4LCA0OP_fnsmf_WsKwtTa0FouvnDS4xkRoP8-fsN9qKg_MQ3nPfA1i1eZrdgL141fGrnY66DUasIf0RlgqRmXYZFbazuq-q4YG2UAVncSWt2Rxm4E4AXuKix3LHxCSZCOAsm56pg8U7PesLNCHvk_KWuzwpkRKxknAhMvjaJHOE-ESIm3tDc4ZewM4zw1c7ynjpJAx41ZC_6TZxgZnIkhCUkbm6uSRRVDjk3vtIXtHpg7l8w0j-vg8-SzXvV0JgQBVcD5QmWQd3H5ODE1TM1GO3oXwqluHOlZRuYjiFEwGV6iD6-MPkw1HGYTOD9RXr6cHRzTCsDQ47kYqg3J3eMbtmGeehsTEisv2jfbLYM&sig=Cg0ArKJSzNk7DwpFjMei&pr=6:1.550013&cry=1&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&urlfix=1&adurl=https://clicktrack.pubmatic.com/AdServer/AdDisplayTrackerServlet%3FclickData%3DJnB1YklkPTE2MTczMyZzaXRlSWQ9OTUxODA0JmFkSWQ9NDQxMTcxMSZrYWRzaXplaWQ9NyZ0bGRJZD0wJmNhbXBhaWduSWQ9MjI5ODcmY3JlYXRpdmVJZD0wJnVjcmlkPTQ0ODcxOTkzNzIzNjg4MDY3MTMmYWRTZXJ2ZXJJZD0yNDMmaW1waWQ9MDQ0RTBFRTEtRUE0OS00MzcxLTlBOTgtOTQ4NDE1OEUzOTFCJnBhc3NiYWNrPTA%3D_url%3Dhttps://www.hertz.com/rentacar/rental-car-deals/20-percent-off-jan-and-feb%3Futm_content%3DFKQ-Display%26dclid%3D%25edclid!
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/page/apps/
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%202:
https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/delivery/ckn.php
https://trc.taboola.com/graytv-kbjr6/log/3/click?pi=%2F2023%2F08%2F03%2Fduluth-international-airport-breaks-ground-new-aviation-ranch-hangars&ri=a50576e4968e89805281c2f6475de0a1&sd=v2_7fff8ce6d3ca61f8be57018d0373809f_becbedc0-5712-427e-8dd7-91d0f5d1f65d-tucta8bda6c_1691069908_1691070166_CIi3jgYQu65ZGIXui92bMSAGKAMw4QE4kaQOQKn_Dkjpm9sDUKQFWABgoB9oze69lNiH0IXFAXAB&ui=becbedc0-5712-427e-8dd7-91d0f5d1f65d-tucta8bda6c&it=text&ii=~~V1~~-1542710755645183353~~dch9MPytpSei_r94t3HWGyPmaWMO8LOJg4wh4VX8d_xGsk8IlsepMFOuc_gvOm0Sb9m4vt8LreVYzgBbIiBYYsk1Wo5dfXlY8G-edBOUfgKIVO74Q3RWzDQsK9uweIL10RtPLVmBIf7itbEe1fgZJ5u9mRtR-2uucX80eFoL72_-yKWUSo4PFtxawwJzlHT4HZk_l3L5SKjlkMvOwWENqg993mx88Yd-vLdf1cWIiymvC5E8i6TMT66T1kboFPRbiq8X9vn5-R2fSOu_mSDOInKgd2kCEYR2M6xYwohUAKaKKXN0quQ_YEdLw50l23lVtIAbl6eCRzfNGOnBTssIrsTE43C-wiK2j2rfHs_JehYYqn2aKPbOEP89DgO9xuR6eGduLN518_ojT4-Zx8SGZKOjhxtjprAX0id6lLrLAa0iQY7jGdbspVu9LiwckExlCsLZz3bsZHQFD2oT9948-bTLLl0se7nK9n_Uiijxa1f-HOdwJQF0SBl1PfhmE--evXN1ry-29WYtxMtb1J1-_4c2nymsDnlg_ypqiFtuFdPoj3IyXXvm0N8ycTjJDJv3_1N5aYLi39Ya1_M1fOkM6y8qpzY7AD5Rlk9dwgVpDhAXoORsWM7xCHdZV4qPeIRquC_AdLD-7YPv_hdhrBft8_JCQyU0tvsf96XMdXwZ4RKref2u5oBd04oKnT6jP9_gD5Fk1IzUXACygL0gmFHOaYqlwf6Wi0ZcU9k8tUfKSDAz5lSkjqtDDI3_PtYDR8qxhyCVLCCqzGu2oojmrokNa1h42iUIWNeUVW4PgrZC3u47uZBeqcQ4k8TAVuJIfdQKknvFLenlB2kN115pinaWDGW7p0hDXPy-5MU3JGVoU-evW63z7LSqJd1LFoTDvl41UdoUKnenKxL1XxhFDQlKUdjtGkUVWWDddW3pFoE2sdqhCgZ3b4K_pYOi05u4Hn9eyyGRMhG_Mijz8VTUv4oMD1hKXplKR_28rjpzgnuXcuSf7NBucblxpq5ojDyQz23-QT-lLZ85gsnSgphK-6rCEivfBMHxtgNeAQuHFEpJEU9SSEMr8JMvDVYVFbDcGMz7VK_8kbT8TqdQZfYpfk43Oj2Z-Kapa-u1D0j1ooaT8DvrK6og_JUaAJ06Jb-JCLduXnKeRod7ozLAt2yfq_wJemlEY05iCvmzTHTGejR_QmfsaWx7HymjdWEKbBnRRuel0Hmd3SliDYEVT8Ts6f1c4dAm3boB62Rr39NRzzQ-VS9ta_PJcdoexBQNhqyiYk9-UUx-OooOr_zZ93jbrLanCH9f5dM7oMc-Wq50jMBH83uOs4a_7qIOhgu9DqiwHekR&pt=text&li=rbox-t2v&sig=f0871b9f209710eb1857e11b115199c2cefb117e28f0&redir=https%3A%2F%2Fcat.da.us.criteo.com%2Fdelivery%2Fckn.php%3Fcppv%3D3%26cpp%3D1ryRBAgoLQQtaz86m93Jtaf9SvixYSBxQzrV5dvjfWJZxUmG45ktsbe0FG3NMcatxBmMP2T8_zbq3IloVL8pDCtPz-YAYvvtotvV5hDN08OWN7NUX7c2CY-aG5CrMrRbqNHAeQPVxEgPpnBxq7SKR_3dtZBdzKzTIHdmy42U_ulUwbI6oIyP_gNVJ4ezpySwsy7CfCwrEPcrM7saWYH8V-UJpxrKPpVFjQ4aUG1nN0Us7FYeeFr_hy5jy5k7Vc40KkMbKEEuQpJDV8hhW9QmHZ-XRaoWz4wC66dysrG4Fq5JfUKnHj_xJcNqDjchNdxYNK4YiJsqRuSYpZWumDs8g538dTk7Psls9IA3vbkGY-GvemJzaOfWSFa9P132fOM-H90R-mn1n6qkXU8ijD_90HFwkXS_5Zd3QGBQNXzOmgTeP1k-7VPFt2KG5VhUBpwSu03-0sZbrSCmLvIGL1CwJO7TOryFncR0bLF2N-U-2wy-D0SpumbtFp-rL8o4R2R0efhwkr02EBqqGpo-iJdMZMCfBAzOlg6jGvOtpHNWMWIp8BoxP5puW55xFbKrmT2tBd9TZecLBfA5XdtgibjlUBev2cX6F4jL1wPUuWA2IyNUNOfEiqiNy712lcJ-JmmIm02jLl9JkOvKBhVy4lld8r0iqak%26maxdest%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fad.doubleclick.net%252Fddm%252Ftrackclk%252FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%252FB29212768.358127050%253Bdc_trk_aid%253D549011955%253Bdc_trk_cid%253D185743379%253Bdc_lat%253D%253Bdc_rdid%253D%253Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%253D%253Btfua%253D%253Bgdpr%253D%253B%253Bltd%253D%253Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.express.com%252Fclothing%252Fwomen%252Ffitted-double-layer-crew-neck-tee%252Fpro%252F06475460%252F%253FCID%253Ddsp_P%253ARET%253ACTO%253ATS%253ACTO%253ADG%253ALF%253Aa%253A267162%2526cto_pld%253DeXVqwpgVAABFDxUPgN34pQ%26tblci%3DGiC4h3m2IroZMHwMmCXaFM-vfcetQxizqMe02R57B7WP0SDwjE4ohJnM4sOY8vD1AQ%23tblciGiC4h3m2IroZMHwMmCXaFM-vfcetQxizqMe02R57B7WP0SDwjE4ohJnM4sOY8vD1AQ&vi=1691070166789&p=criteortb-global&r=88&lti=deflated&ppb=CO8C&cpb=EhMyMDIzMDgwMi0xNi1SRUxFQVNFGAEgnP__________ASoZY2gudGFib29sYXN5bmRpY2F0aW9uLmNvbTIIdHJjODA0MTA4gK7W7AxAkaQOSKn_DlDpm9sDWKQFYwi4SBDbXxgwZGMI_kgQtmAYAWRjCKo1EIhNGDJkYwjXFhDVHxgjZGMI3AoQoBAYFmRjCNIDEOAGGAhkYwiWFBCcHBgYZGMIyP__________ARDI__________8BGDhkYwjqKhCdORgJZGMIhUIQqlcYD2RjCOH__________wEQ4f__________ARgfZGMI0f__________ARDR__________8BGC9keAGAAQKIAcyvsfABkAEcmAGe6YvdmzE&cta=true
https://trc.taboola.com/graytv-kbjr6/log/3/click?pi=%2F2023%2F08%2F03%2Fduluth-international-airport-breaks-ground-new-aviation-ranch-hangars&ri=a50576e4968e89805281c2f6475de0a1&sd=v2_7fff8ce6d3ca61f8be57018d0373809f_becbedc0-5712-427e-8dd7-91d0f5d1f65d-tucta8bda6c_1691069908_1691070166_CIi3jgYQu65ZGIXui92bMSAGKAMw4QE4kaQOQKn_Dkjpm9sDUKQFWABgoB9oze69lNiH0IXFAXAB&ui=becbedc0-5712-427e-8dd7-91d0f5d1f65d-tucta8bda6c&it=text&ii=~~V1~~6700190021130384441~~yypq6TeXYTp9QP1dABrY0iJ6mTtG2vrRk9i-dEp1IrxGsk8IlsepMFOuc_gvOm0S2ukbd2WkKPqrur2zaXk4IkcVsjLIOdpRRATe8_HeHj-t761BIJvEJGMmtKmRo2wg0RtPLVmBIf7itbEe1fgZJ5u9mRtR-2uucX80eFoL728s_SnqE6xWih0dkPv6LeXRnGeATKaQb-IL6KmcIRY63Vuzn257TTfW6pQpwUq03aRQPZuD5-YTNyTVwhh0gJfEp0BvgqVBzhV4zg1Ku92abN8b9DDfnnGKTF0yPvRVYBiS9GxH7jDTl3FPY1MPHRsaSbzbCUYTQk_dRKFU_yCCCxKUAvigVeHkmjnn7L0_vfIMavxkZLhUyAPWrYBS6Y8OYk1YHA0LK5qAuWIDlPFX_gjEfrHbjgnpWDBAQioI6eTWVZgL5F8i0x8HjmpoisJ6gs5FzbnzWWLRFPN1dpt06BkZAbHUYIa1KEB4QGiRLNiSuo7qwf6wUltO-FNqtKaRvJksUJvlmSxNATmgBw6446twhyfcn9An76Z1QtGaTOvUPxmS45AkgcaNnkwaOJ9Vv-YHXiWmBOblwT5fjlTXJ51Kosjd_glwJyxPL--HfYrKz2XHlltxbv7AIdQouDrLuWD0h0rYNTpvy7CEB52euiH3r29Vid6259aIDkUISsnHxID5r85-IAZrdDGdEH0dhCMiOcv5er73rgRewT-QligZJqGLVW5ORfQ51giM6acq84y5hotOiVjTb6KIDF-YcqWkFSfBp9InyQwF5_6FWdb9IRD5b9pnikYu3Zl_gtTU7qhsFwjkdu5AVK9Api1R5pB2sVAX0hRPpEoVTgLbf3vFyYA39i7J5TdAyYvcXM7XmzdAJ6anWpk__EfT_kpFa4NP8bw1SQU0Io27pWjQDBiKJDOt-cbtxgTo2ADbpwZRiNb8elC0rMjcRdgfHUI_vhS619K65XifNmw4wruby0LX89Z_dvUIDGg9WtVQkvHsNW2u8909RUxTmM_H_2_VcVgVm9kKOx6sClx76H39ZFbhFUTeUqLCzwzhzDvKZDlB30Ujy7A4L3r5gPQ03NeetDUqBgZq6JXVARVooPhwOfMf8cIT1GmZF0YLMLMjQ1O1gWtUmtTAqSUOWiD88_ctaNzF4irXAXoaey9yz6sSagRSYTRNlqaJjam8rO5N1-HWxQE_puQ48M8ZY8kHx6ZTc7_3latw7s7waMhK-6vuCXROtZdIRBgI9UHrJIVm9c6xRj2SUYl6L-lT5xAhXR-l4IpBEyKiLlVuq1aidTn_dqTBeAbbQYY5AS8dH8ksIjMLzdHwtP7_-3rn2t8HLcHEuq180H09KMMGWKDra9vB9w&pt=text&li=rbox-t2v&sig=88204cd5a401ba47363bb112fe178be9e282fe784135&redir=https%3A%2F%2Fcat.da.us.criteo.com%2Fdelivery%2Fckn.php%3Fcppv%3D3%26cpp%3Deubufg8t_BuYf3l342LHgiHG1kh1EpVeO-DJPnsCWp8ZdErm-DGwz42yeO9uO8izZYQ8TRdg70JNxlqBPBLoOG6ANxKFhs-61XLZHlk-jGYhKrhtZr7-rntpP4WgMwtFGF4rjayaAGUHhNKU6FxauZtybWLhWuBCNXzOfPWpkovFNEMiHvji80_IMmJmIOncqifLkkrhJ6zGpPZMZeKv_mRc1vM5zWgHRiL2o8BP2mGR6W2E0kLmK-jqMx5x7bkfTpNQFF_mJCX4xDwd9vXzmLfsz9pTVbAAGdOxez4U5vt9kxzJsyycqkOZ8yV8GHdL3Rag2JYYoS9N0VWbFXUXcOy6f9TA1XaZxQqFQvcH_wXy5MHLScp5-1KHiv5rs3NCRFVmp8oMDjVfNbMlon36GsWrfxd6ivN5qkLPEuCdbfBAi-ki2LzPiLSEPb18AmCo7TuRDQcsOWf-G3DibMTswEhX74DxMz7DKXMPqCgVMfuz2fafBzCgzTXs3eQN83awEU0ph6OlcTtwG0lGdJZluyAhNfQERbVvBcEvnXn_i-XzRLx38PJJW2GUN46n_8edrnTchgtGxFuk1KLKKjn0-Y1wX0Jw-rnbURtKOiK30-v5OxGLmY8CzIdaO5fPCUmyYfG0dB283dkYwksKCne-Qg2c52s%26maxdest%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fkid-gear.myshopify.com%252Fproducts%252Fmockingbird-bassinet-stand-1%253Fvariant%253D39880432189543%2526cr_bannerid%253D11234712%2526cr_campaignid%253D342378%2526cr_type%253Ddisplay%2526cto_pld%253DsL86kruGAQAhHo2oy5xBTg%26tblci%3DGiC4h3m2IroZMHwMmCXaFM-vfcetQxizqMe02R57B7WP0SDwjE4o95-onojJm-EK%23tblciGiC4h3m2IroZMHwMmCXaFM-vfcetQxizqMe02R57B7WP0SDwjE4o95-onojJm-EK&vi=1691070166789&p=criteortb-global&r=91&lti=deflated&ppb=CO8C&cpb=EhMyMDIzMDgwMi0xNi1SRUxFQVNFGAEgnP__________ASoZY2gudGFib29sYXN5bmRpY2F0aW9uLmNvbTIIdHJjODA0MTA4gK7W7AxAkaQOSKn_DlDpm9sDWKQFYwi4SBDbXxgwZGMI_kgQtmAYAWRjCKo1EIhNGDJkYwjXFhDVHxgjZGMI3AoQoBAYFmRjCNIDEOAGGAhkYwiWFBCcHBgYZGMIyP__________ARDI__________8BGDhkYwjqKhCdORgJZGMIhUIQqlcYD2RjCOH__________wEQ4f__________ARgfZGMI0f__________ARDR__________8BGC9keAGAAQKIAcyvsfABkAEcmAGe6YvdmzE&cta=true
https://rd.bizrate.com/r/25435395994
https://rd.bizrate.com/r/25068584093
https://trc.taboola.com/graytv-kbjr6/log/3/click?pi=%2F2023%2F08%2F03%2Fduluth-international-airport-breaks-ground-new-aviation-ranch-hangars&ri=0bd3f6addf3449a44a180aabd6e42aa5&sd=v2_7fff8ce6d3ca61f8be57018d0373809f_becbedc0-5712-427e-8dd7-91d0f5d1f65d-tucta8bda6c_1691069908_1691070166_CIi3jgYQu65ZGIXui92bMSAGKAMw4QE4kaQOQKn_Dkjpm9sDUKQFWABgoB9oze69lNiH0IXFAXAB&ui=becbedc0-5712-427e-8dd7-91d0f5d1f65d-tucta8bda6c&it=text&ii=~~V1~~-5196304097821331469~~PvJGJYjS5uuek-QP1QrVrDeD-b-S2BWi2q_w7A2zeoJqw-xZgWv6NzBGQxA_6rgtBJgxY1gcrfI0KS8vzCcsPbC9X0EwhU9u79p8w1mnTMh2W6VSmQYTX63tmyTthOg9PAhGMPYhTeFu21RXG-SbcX7O95D2ma73_WsZEFssOzytTGMYLCw2Q-WAsJ7Yfa9VsNAkiJr1fB0HGN87w4OtAANJB92mue3v1h_hbCaCsnqOs4a_7qIOhgu9DqiwHekR&pt=text&li=rbox-t2v&sig=964258e95153922b93e0a6aa38040d754306a1e6dd95&redir=https%3A%2F%2Fgoogleads.g.doubleclick.net%2Fdbm%2Fclk%3Fsa%3DL%26ai%3DCC74i1q7LZNrOF8iGyQPR5KS4C6m0vYFygpir2OIR3Z-r55JBEAEgur7wFmDJhoCAlKSUFaAB98qMyAPIAQaoAwGqBPABT9B0ynx34B0zpI9izH18AeKAWl6vwiOu2RjdskyIzClgskgrzrqICi1KIPMJ2cswxJGvIg1AFN-EQCxIKWQ6q5yOFBqDi-LPCDRAYolrO0aSyEblqRvnZ5ll_LNE7c8onL36JQbQ29hoO99Xbxcl7Zg7XMOOtbtjUxgqMrJt8q4wGQgcmzO-0XTSsAx3LBKS2srx37ZWFebl_fg_sJszaQAN-CJsrosKnQsHvTkqMY4pmC-pynWaKXILsteJPYS3gr503cZpeIh5fggwh9ZGbKNi3jioZCv8CcAIp1dPXJ8yOWE020U4cHBCxuk0N_56wASTncjxygTgBAOQBgGgBjeAB_G08zeoB9m2sQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfulrECqAf-nrECqAeko7ECqAfVyRuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQLYBwHSCBQIgGEQARhfMgKKAjoCgEBIvf3BOvIIH2JpZGRlci14YXBpOjE1MTI2NjotS0pDb0xuZTJFRXexCathXy93QoEcgAoEmAsByAsBogwIKgYKBMOwsQKwE8uupRTYEw3YFAHQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwE%26num%3D1%26cid%3DCAQSbgBpAlJWZbYfSql-S1osc003kdEvlSRvwIQ5WeCl3aBHoWvtTB26jT75xzBHYZECW20JIdaFtypek0oPLesIEOCQPb8G9qydiW-U161bIfLwFvhvyquAfB_nsRqemFmROkqUKW-IwK-r6VYiBzr4GAE%26sig%3DAOD64_3ORGltHhiphrOS5h0gp94S3X2xVg%26client%3Dca-pub-6579838053286784%26dbm_c%3DAKAmf-BJDp5joc9r9mRw_VILlL9U_Y0KdSE7NfMG2jtaJpXl-eexX4vJjLxgClLg_nd75COZf1238Jetd1cN6KO2oyO5gnrMiQ%26dbm_d%3DAKAmf-AWFvsjRQ33RFE3DZCyvyWKNgoanouUucWysENAtK15wXU0Hcc9jMH3HQmTvP1nzC6XMYYhKv6JsJbGrw-ZF9ARioG-UYePb6MPL5da2scFF2nT2dl5iTgFIzm6CI2rN_H70QOhK3wdtv3qqtMljbYa2JjRAj7EwWdwCf0GXLilcoq_Ue-10lcifxS3hB7w_uloDc2myUc20ZI6mmWJU-vKcT_V6PAqtgxSSl8uY7tvt1cpv0uRbCtjJNhYAuI3qKEflfAwEYvkhiA5iP342jzQfWUMGTfNDQlLMO9L5EB8rg-SUe7emjK75QovQW7drRWtwWXWbSZZ78nRlb2SHhhWVkTaICECi3u-GFrwHmTlyRfNnS1-2YPkgrK5i-0yr94f6zmPidNR7uv2bALzMOAUl6QdzAn3GzE9MW8zl0Zw8NuwWwDRXfHYWoB0hBBSJZtda6OE%26dc_exteid%3D31194738571717929421716645619836065%26dc_pubid%3D4%26adurl%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Ftv.youtube.com%2Flearn%2Fnflsundayticket%3Futm_source%3Dpm%26utm_medium%3Ddv360%26utm_content%3Ddisplay%26utm_campaign%3Dytnflst%26tblci%3DGiC4h3m2IroZMHwMmCXaFM-vfcetQxizqMe02R57B7WP0SCf70sogOSH8cnQv8TNAQ%23tblciGiC4h3m2IroZMHwMmCXaFM-vfcetQxizqMe02R57B7WP0SCf70sogOSH8cnQv8TNAQ&vi=1691070166789&p=rubicon-network-native-default&r=71&lti=deflated&ppb=CLIH&cpb=EhMyMDIzMDgwMi0xNi1SRUxFQVNFGAEgnP__________ASoZY2gudGFib29sYXN5bmRpY2F0aW9uLmNvbTIIdHJjODA0MTA4gK7W7AxAkaQOSKn_DlDpm9sDWKQFYwi4SBDbXxgwZGMI_kgQtmAYAWRjCKo1EIhNGDJkYwjXFhDVHxgjZGMI3AoQoBAYFmRjCNIDEOAGGAhkYwiWFBCcHBgYZGMIyP__________ARDI__________8BGDhkYwjqKhCdORgJZGMIhUIQqlcYD2RjCOH__________wEQ4f__________ARgfZGMI0f__________ARDR__________8BGC9keAGAAQKIAcyvsfABkAEcmAGe6YvdmzE&cta=true
https://trc.taboola.com/graytv-kbjr6/log/3/click?pi=%2F2023%2F08%2F03%2Fduluth-international-airport-breaks-ground-new-aviation-ranch-hangars&ri=0bd3f6addf3449a44a180aabd6e42aa5&sd=v2_7fff8ce6d3ca61f8be57018d0373809f_becbedc0-5712-427e-8dd7-91d0f5d1f65d-tucta8bda6c_1691069908_1691070166_CIi3jgYQu65ZGIXui92bMSAGKAMw4QE4kaQOQKn_Dkjpm9sDUKQFWABgoB9oze69lNiH0IXFAXAB&ui=becbedc0-5712-427e-8dd7-91d0f5d1f65d-tucta8bda6c&it=text&ii=~~V1~~-1597463915092743969~~g6e8PBa1C4p0QY5zxlsE3TN37Ok_4ZZ_Gl1UAGSLZtoe79Ni-eBnd8iQ4KmvvX-QPtVvJT2oZsUKTcbUlOwtfPmZv_I2T5ZBf_GudzeqK5T-Coi-Fnf2DjldqKR529WGMGH8GNPwAlK7xeyNSB3XmaiaCf483qObV4PAtXbwJkWW_VW5NuQeBOAdbdFT-rvLUTQZTHgG-BcBqbdJ_fkI-1HR7BAcoXfAC7YBqlssVfL1B8g3_48xTb8-q9mb_b6QQGB4ylTHxquvG46r_nHX-nZytogu1WltJBd5jTTJkhZpyD3L5D1MbbZv0R3GdiJdQ8-5A7HNvFy-ajj_EHwqBGaIrb4vXDf58X7kYzc2S10idHln1I5EfgW0LlEQI62-KwWpoQY5dAGebrwGsanjF7zGBJESLJ7NePldfTB21OIZQ9Y17Ngnw7fTdnsc9RBE0-97FTj5TbsQtsdhBFDBYkvRernEbTGVlXgAMJRjpKTYIQRMFN2cyXImYOgkzXXJIST1VYJMZTeocX2AFtJWoQKO8zH6uh40VyXcd5xEfh34JEPGuHwBOXSWP5YD-ImHzqEGYJnRB-ANbH2hBaryv8nhQ-HLoVMgxn0KqkVEmVJEE7nlWRKSduFS9Gl3BbkSjWSIAspQJ13cIfugtWqGrbOS68LgFP2YVkmFWs2w-l_pNFnVzYMDScq_hpgpHFjJTAsDH8M97C7bV4JGEMkQjzR93IPEEeM21_UtPQ8FmaWSnArGaUDyP7P7bEb66LuvUgo2fAOXuOjNgV7zjGwz07P5faNYCbvvfPRLlMOMc99LR-n31ofn4NoFqfrSgp2t6i_68id7tkLGx1m9ol65qcIJWMInV6_5hp65reUGhpZ6KofCZ8I2X66a4bHOKVaed0wa9tpQe38apZTwmcEWVjCESS8vRjX4ru8ExDZIL5EOb6-8PdCdpFQLBn3Lx1Jn1ePYs5LC4agy8pnORnng_A&pt=text&li=rbox-t2v&sig=79b3bfb500e03dd2ad5625ba4aa5e40dbf1b477e788f&redir=https%3A%2F%2Frd.bizrate.com%2Fr%2F25435395994%3Frf%3Dtbl%26rtp%3Dcampaign_id%3A21026328%26rtp%3Dad_id%3A%26rtp%3Dreferrer_id%3A1464123%26rtp%3Dreferrer_name%3Anorthernnewsnow.com%26rtp%3Dfull_referrer_name%3Agraytv-kbjr6%26rtp%3Ddevice_type%3ADesktop%26af_rid%3DGiC4h3m2IroZMHwMmCXaFM-vfcetQxizqMe02R57B7WP0SDZhVso4bf68vGh2NUY%26segId%3D21026328%26tblci%3DGiC4h3m2IroZMHwMmCXaFM-vfcetQxizqMe02R57B7WP0SDZhVso4bf68vGh2NUY%23tblciGiC4h3m2IroZMHwMmCXaFM-vfcetQxizqMe02R57B7WP0SDZhVso4bf68vGh2NUY&vi=1691070166789&p=yusprtb-maurices275408-tbladco-cnx&r=46&lti=deflated&ppb=CLIH&cpb=EhMyMDIzMDgwMi0xNi1SRUxFQVNFGAEgnP__________ASoZY2gudGFib29sYXN5bmRpY2F0aW9uLmNvbTIIdHJjODA0MTA4gK7W7AxAkaQOSKn_DlDpm9sDWKQFYwi4SBDbXxgwZGMI_kgQtmAYAWRjCKo1EIhNGDJkYwjXFhDVHxgjZGMI3AoQoBAYFmRjCNIDEOAGGAhkYwiWFBCcHBgYZGMIyP__________ARDI__________8BGDhkYwjqKhCdORgJZGMIhUIQqlcYD2RjCOH__________wEQ4f__________ARgfZGMI0f__________ARDR__________8BGC9keAGAAQKIAcyvsfABkAEcmAGe6YvdmzE&cta=true
https://trc.taboola.com/graytv-kbjr6/log/3/click?pi=%2F2023%2F08%2F03%2Fduluth-international-airport-breaks-ground-new-aviation-ranch-hangars&ri=0bd3f6addf3449a44a180aabd6e42aa5&sd=v2_7fff8ce6d3ca61f8be57018d0373809f_becbedc0-5712-427e-8dd7-91d0f5d1f65d-tucta8bda6c_1691069908_1691070166_CIi3jgYQu65ZGIXui92bMSAGKAMw4QE4kaQOQKn_Dkjpm9sDUKQFWABgoB9oze69lNiH0IXFAXAB&ui=becbedc0-5712-427e-8dd7-91d0f5d1f65d-tucta8bda6c&it=text&ii=~~V1~~-4533318634002958174~~KgiU6Bsx9rNE__s9ztRE7jN37Ok_4ZZ_Gl1UAGSLZtoe79Ni-eBnd8iQ4KmvvX-QZfbPHwKBVRWQcf0ZAA2nV_mZv_I2T5ZBf_GudzeqK5Q80eVeSh0rAW8t4k4iM9V6MGH8GNPwAlK7xeyNSB3XmeLgNcC4WyZMFlc5dhyFONs5U-vfNN-f2vlgsofTZiy2UTQZTHgG-BcBqbdJ_fkI-1HR7BAcoXfAC7YBqlssVfL1B8g3_48xTb8-q9mb_b6QQGB4ylTHxquvG46r_nHX-nZytogu1WltJBd5jTTJkhZpyD3L5D1MbbZv0R3GdiJdQ8-5A7HNvFy-ajj_EHwqBGaIrb4vXDf58X7kYzc2S10idHln1I5EfgW0LlEQI62-KwWpoQY5dAGebrwGsanjF7zGBJESLJ7NePldfTB21OIZQ9Y17Ngnw7fTdnsc9RBE0-97FTj5TbsQtsdhBFDBYkvRernEbTGVlXgAMJRjpKQtbAdRWNFaPmzyK-59qM-qIST1VYJMZTeocX2AFtJWoQKO8zH6uh40VyXcd5xEfh34JEPGuHwBOXSWP5YD-ImHzqEGYJnRB-ANbH2hBaryv8nhQ-HLoVMgxn0KqkVEmVJEE7nlWRKSduFS9Gl3BbkSjWSIAspQJ13cIfugtWqGrbOS68LgFP2YVkmFWs2w-l_pNFnVzYMDScq_hpgpHFjJTAsDH8M97C7bV4JGEMkQjzR93IPEEeM21_UtPQ8FmaWSnArGaUDyP7P7bEb66LuvUgo2fAOXuOjNgV7zjGwz07P5faNYCbvvfPRLlMOMc99LR-n31ofn4NoFqfrSgp2tHh2-TXBbG3sidQNx2G8wS7dnNAr1VuaQ0ZgmmxRzTCB6KofCZ8I2X66a4bHOKVaed0wa9tpQe38apZTwmcEWVjCESS8vRjX4ru8ExDZIL5EOb6-8PdCdpFQLBn3Lx1Jn1ePYs5LC4agy8pnORnng_A&pt=text&li=rbox-t2v&sig=ef2ad47c38bfad5031a352a56b2a2f279bf23c827761&redir=https%3A%2F%2Frd.bizrate.com%2Fr%2F25068584093%3Frf%3Dtbl%26rtp%3Dcampaign_id%3A21026328%26rtp%3Dad_id%3A%26rtp%3Dreferrer_id%3A1464123%26rtp%3Dreferrer_name%3Anorthernnewsnow.com%26rtp%3Dfull_referrer_name%3Agraytv-kbjr6%26rtp%3Ddevice_type%3ADesktop%26af_rid%3DGiC4h3m2IroZMHwMmCXaFM-vfcetQxizqMe02R57B7WP0SDZhVsosv_wzNmRoLhk%26segId%3D21026328%26tblci%3DGiC4h3m2IroZMHwMmCXaFM-vfcetQxizqMe02R57B7WP0SDZhVsosv_wzNmRoLhk%23tblciGiC4h3m2IroZMHwMmCXaFM-vfcetQxizqMe02R57B7WP0SDZhVsosv_wzNmRoLhk&vi=1691070166789&p=yusprtb-maurices275408-tbladco-cnx&r=86&lti=deflated&ppb=CLIH&cpb=EhMyMDIzMDgwMi0xNi1SRUxFQVNFGAEgnP__________ASoZY2gudGFib29sYXN5bmRpY2F0aW9uLmNvbTIIdHJjODA0MTA4gK7W7AxAkaQOSKn_DlDpm9sDWKQFYwi4SBDbXxgwZGMI_kgQtmAYAWRjCKo1EIhNGDJkYwjXFhDVHxgjZGMI3AoQoBAYFmRjCNIDEOAGGAhkYwiWFBCcHBgYZGMIyP__________ARDI__________8BGDhkYwjqKhCdORgJZGMIhUIQqlcYD2RjCOH__________wEQ4f__________ARgfZGMI0f__________ARDR__________8BGC9keAGAAQKIAcyvsfABkAEcmAGe6YvdmzE&cta=true


Duluth Airport breaks ground on hangar complex
By WDIO
Updated: 2 hours ago
Published: August 2, 2023 - 6:07 PM

The Duluth Airport Authority (DAA) is broke ground on new hangar complex Wednesday. This is the first set of hangars, built
by the Authority in 25 years; marking a new age of general aviation expansion.

The new hangar will be larger and better suited for private aircraft owners. Over the past decades, wingspans have gotten
wider.

ADVERTISEMENT

The 5-bay ranch hangar building will be fully finished and heated.

Executive Director, Tom Werner, says these efforts are to diversify and bring in income, “There’s actually a regional hangar
shortage right now and demand for hangar spaces is up throughout the entire region. Waiting list at most airports is
common”

A grant through the ‘Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act’ made this possible.

Werner explains, “When you lease a hangar like that, we we hope to generate revenue all of that revenue gets reinvested back
in safety and security here at Duluth International.”

IV - I.

https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjssA0qpBHLOLCJXd_mJGSjCXs2YxjeGE8SPV7ESX90QDfqBurZT4ZfAguktBaS6wPwHO68Lo_Tcc7ZQQqRoMn_d8WSzR3Ymf19PHrpeyFl3K2ZI0o_8oyqJgEQ-hjbEZ8lwc2jOv98wFij8qJHQU3f70jMh8uzB6V9pfFQ&sai=AMfl-YQSYJzPFokaLkyK4bLiG3Y7op_YeZ-yezWujzIQu89AdO-agmhbuX5ROLTiRKDFlN5izbOaFE96toAt4_V1JLMS-ofKEuH5QHmb9CvdqwXTwco&sig=Cg0ArKJSzGXXOZUJXe14&cry=1&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&urlfix=1&adurl=https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk%3Fimp%3Da59393a2-d0c5-419c-b31c-360c654354da%26ag%3Dga8mxt8%26sfe%3D170330c1%26sig%3DCBSnT7kFFsGzmJjCeOBnfsIz2VNp0QO2K5yqkbA29pI.%26crid%3Dhmpvezde%26cf%3D5410640%26fq%3D0%26t%3D1%26td_s%3Dwww.wdio.com%26rcats%3D%26mste%3Dwdio.com%26mfld%3D2%26mssi%3D%26mfsi%3D%26sv%3Dgoogle%26uhow%3D104%26agsa%3D%26wp%3DZMuwwQAB4HcKATq4AA_VQo3cWtCnWmstmEXdMw%26rgz%3D55811%26dt%3DPC%26osf%3DWindows%26os%3DWindows10%26br%3DChrome%26svpid%3Dpub-8501674430909082%26rlangs%3Den%26mlang%3Den%26did%3D%26rcxt%3DOther%26tmpc%3D19.340000000000032%26vrtd%3D%26osi%3D%26osv%3D%26daid%3D%26dnr%3D0%26vpb%3D%26c%3DCg1Vbml0ZWQgU3RhdGVzEglNaW5uZXNvdGEaAzY3NiIGRHVsdXRoOAFQB4ABAYgBAZABAbABALoBBAgtGALAAaKfA9ABop8D2AKUCuACrAI.%26dur%3DCiMKDmNoYXJnZS1hbGwtMTIzIhEIhf__________ARIEaWF2MgodCgdmMHV2enJpEKe3DSIOCNinlYoBEgRub25lMAEKNgodY2hhcmdlLWFsbEludGVncmFsQnJhbmRTYWZldHkiFQj5__________8BEghpbnRlZ3JhbAo9CiRjaGFyZ2UtYWxsSW50ZWdyYWxTdXNwaWNpb3VzQWN0aXZpdHkiFQj1__________8BEghpbnRlZ3JhbAowCgxjaGFyZ2UtYWxsLTEiIAj___________8BEhN0dGRfZGF0YV9leGNsdXNpb25zEKe3DTIkMDM1YWIwY2MtMjEwOC00ZGYwLWI0NGEtZTc1MDcxYTljM2M3OAE.%26durs%3DDg1nyk%26crrelr%3D%26npt%3D%26fpa%3D833%26pcm%3D3%26said%3Djij9w%252BGJiPj3yZh2OVCyhg%253D%253D%26auct%3D1%26tail%3D1%26r%3Dhttps://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk%253Fsa%253DL%2526ai%253DCk1UEwbDLZPfAB7j1BMKqv-AK3ZXlt1yWzaCOV8CNtwEQASAAYMmGgICUpJQVggEXY2EtcHViLTg1MDE2NzQ0MzA5MDkwODLIAQngAgCoAwHIAwKqBMcCT9BmoJUlGk-NY5mKCdDHXdupORdrNTCNJpn0M-Hm6qrd6f043RA3zc_Wp8_D0D_ULiPRYxCrHDBfyVQBZ1vZL-aUes3rfg0bCnkPJHfTQTKxtgOgCCegFAHHfLUKXb3q27QILnFx6S2Xram9j9iIsWpk7IUDA5QW1XbKg1OuxO4Xsy1j8HHEoJN17acbDAcZzAkSuipwlF7j1HKzhf2xx1RzqTGF0s4QP46ISNhyIIjOmtFzD8YBKTABM_0j3ID-9adl_BM71zc8c9Ta8ItC-VPrf2CJ8SCtjvfeBC5Ek1nDc2mynnzrv1W6Q1ZL5kDXGT6HmDgSod2BssyAgSJgBPPb6zbCDfboUWgzj00TBHo9JjLVCngT7YrOZytcnmQpVKzx-gEXsQnpadeGgSO-F8fajgt1ev6hUVOy5ykdIi6MeuEijeJT4AQBgAbH_7Xn39m56LEBoAYhiAcBkAcCqAemvhuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAtgHANIIFBACMgEAOgif0ICAgIAEEEi9_cE68ggbYWR4LXN1YnN5bi05MjA5MTQ4MDIwNzE0Njg0-gsCCAGADAHQFQGAFwE%2526num%253D1%2526cid%253DCAQSVABpAlJWk0m25FZDNP8XTYa8KDs5qMwb8pl09BCrgzKwDNPbcG9kDBgUDV9DccS4jffiyK4VtUJnuCkVpJ-TOuh9CAfWvwSQ6oQaUhutmelFolvK5xgBIAg%2526sig%253DAOD64_079p7TUvTx8aqfTyTCmMxMi8OCqQ%2526client%253Dca-pub-8501674430909082%2526adurl%253Dhttps://www.newyorker.com/v2/offers/tny056%253Fsource%253DPaid_Other_Programmatic_0_BAU_0_NYR_US_DR_StandBanner-TomiUm_Prospecting%2526utm_source%253Dprog-display%2526utm_medium%253DPaid_Other_Programmatic%2526utm_brand%253Dtny%2526utm_campaign%253Dpaid-BAU
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=h7zV1G0mOPWbKfkOXm8yTtkZ1Wuk8PVJi8gaRaKy4l0ehmZG2hkdPUswiLzeZlm84SEsp_qA0ub-rZjRUxaUxbV1OB3lkkfGa9i7-p77tn9Z0SGD7zdC3TBxA-gJlDyPCmQ99Vus1O5xGVC4VRuecBZ12cfeiLiob8rBmWVhhuO2E2VCeeO8J79Rpnm8FbssCmiuReh7rPhPj5nbMrpi9c_BaTaud5WdxS7KcnXo9EMyEwVCOewthJ04doXcQOdfI5TvD7aympXxL0QUtUqwHV_zgUrpwsz_8Xcda6WBhhd6qS_iLNLuTCkBAItfezpcTmPp9qwzQ1mMTWf1O-zbjF8ePUkRel36jTHezHMRD6lHWyIMMIfrqNB3kDZfZ0TBtH0op8ZJh6z3Yf_bMu3D_2wAm6ZCgIWgmbEF7_AQD_KXz7BiZkdgNDzQrfPhkDsQNTbJcRpZSqthKzj7CAJT1tQKakXJCV93A6vbjBem_PGM8esuNqZ9fm8dqZi7c6VjVW7LNLLOkI8qe2sZjPhJ43iEbpbp3g9GNTyP6w8543rRP5m2&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttp%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3DI_5H35gVAAD3Ofs7WrbgMA
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=l_eFPm0mOPWbKfkOXm8yTtkZ1Wuk8PVJi8gaRaKy4l0ehmZG2hkdPUswiLzeZlm84SEsp_qA0ub-rZjRUxaUxbV1OB3lkkfGa9i7-p77tn9Z0SGD7zdC3TBxA-gJlDyPCmQ99Vus1O5xGVC4VRuecBZ12cfuimHBnql9PYkEav8u5urPdUsnTqVWe6dbt_X9aMW9fvfnXG0pzJs7BImDqJiXsaXEW8Gni6hULHAygt-npdY3WILUTlJK8qF0PoMDS9LY8uDdOEQ6gFqJFGE_TgSjMqvuAuDEsZ7dSjDDxs8XfmarqUPuB7t8eMtEVzbvGvUNhUIWDZ1p0loqGvVQHF-NqsUaLE2bNr4Bk0Iq5BjgQnWb_gtqEbq02OWm4QRXDmP_I3zFkIhuZUjqJRTTyx4uphbHoOqFo_gC-5-svU50VRICbQVcBcFhHlimA1V6mLZlqW-sEmTzYlmyv4r22SnvNb653P0g54ohcCmGQgI1H2jvfQn0d2srD4K7KnIW-oIibq1DaXmm1B6AE4nVIFbFsqQ0OhxJn1al4BfULCScIPmasYz4JSeL1_wXTPTomgIe2g&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fsuper-high-waisted-front-seam-slim-flare-pant%2Fpro%2F07442243%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3DRoQLkZgVAADta5plRA0zgg
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=0wZaxm0mOPWbKfkOXm8yTtkZ1Wuk8PVJi8gaRaKy4l0ehmZG2hkdPUswiLzeZlm84SEsp_qA0ub-rZjRUxaUxbV1OB3lkkfGa9i7-p77tn9Z0SGD7zdC3TBxA-gJlDyPCmQ99Vus1O5xGVC4VRuecBZ12ccHArGhrIcxq8TxX0qMcYsSrRD8TW2pWaoIcbAX1zAj1l_XzQJ8jypwwBkhMKwvEpvehV-gtyZOen9hvN5PmwpcpMqQ9hf29XaetLXkCEgwq5TfgGWJVimgSjUVR29FNH7oFtdBiCnaFWQ1rqAtF5txxfvmQfw4jiuhF2udTzNq3TAax2sUuQLZ7AsElGx_bzbb24kM2jVXLndmo6k_fxJ4cvVxetOFG6VWhHiW_ySU4vi3kIBXhBttWW3E6lgYgsjyptOFYcWufq3H2Auwa9AoRd6tvk9tyx4tLQq-9TH7UUDCuCmSGyKsGXtoZf5fzC5PrWxCSRfnHJCS6lip-8_P7u3187sXLALPtROO2HIdaaW67YrdnvwOg5fAZhoe-EcjsVZvTPJcxcTP91JDxYPFwXVaCk3V1q6pvKY8yPfGHg&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fsuper-high-waisted-pintuck-flare-trouser-pant%2Fpro%2F07442233%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3DahMNd5gVAACK9f2p25iLpA
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=v4r-LW0mOPWbKfkOXm8yTtkZ1Wuk8PVJi8gaRaKy4l0ehmZG2hkdPUswiLzeZlm84SEsp_qA0ub-rZjRUxaUxbV1OB3lkkfGa9i7-p77tn9Z0SGD7zdC3TBxA-gJlDyPCmQ99Vus1O5xGVC4VRuecBZ12cfuimHBnql9PYkEav8u5urPnQEXanjKNdJOLTh8m6Iu4j8e2BhZWZWPaJHZ8IvpME44KtjIPBes2eH0YLIPJLBe7E52c-V-QUthM4c9hx9XFQ6M_4EPbB6UmahHGnXfrQYJCvx7N7k-_9MZ3QNXHYRdkCig90ywDT5MTt1nW5g79pyl5HCpNcP_3l5saIjVpvHrLdROBv0vSonxWegvsQJ-Gfb_rDdQF6mM_YHPyghJyt0xeYLYoMOk4UP6yDBFYktxu4yRhc2EkW9YHIqh0a35QUOhXGmIeV3DUetsioGzE5YLuOu3-Wpl7Mp0CXiS5Y-wDLPJ7qdtJjLY_bW9-M4MXfVfmrLEjQ0f5BIXNKNC0WT2wDtZaN8MoKlDP20R9iCGLEvnrDbw_-uTtb8g4I7V4Gh8R3NYR0P81_Rn7mNC7Q&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fone-button-cropped-blazer%2Fpro%2F06747031%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3Dx-Qmk5gVAACpcDkVJ8ZT9Q
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=GUGR7W0mOPWbKfkOXm8yTtkZ1Wuk8PVJi8gaRaKy4l0ehmZG2hkdPUswiLzeZlm84SEsp_qA0ub-rZjRUxaUxbV1OB3lkkfGa9i7-p77tn9Z0SGD7zdC3TBxA-gJlDyPCmQ99Vus1O5xGVC4VRuecBZ12ccHArGhrIcxq8TxX0qMcYsSp8bGdzn71vWZM2tg639_Td9KQrItFS5BXBwlT7O6wNKGQ3fxubgqXCWhxIUIKncs9cRI90cAqRGhj2L4aJHHKSF8fr5VCMm3qCHfSTXdtpOeHSz3eFHTb2qnL8fvz16FRThkDC3Imzl5HySscqGR4AQi2BdvgwdZpfZ9lW5N8aZ1QdiOMd7jSp-TVIdFNlwt49W3w9v_MzWw4Jgoxl3rYzx2TBE2nebHi8khPmeOBSSs_MrLu68fzqtR7KHAOKD6nJC9BcqXSro7p-iscyEY80GL3Uizqb75cbv4DKxMe0c4Zw77TFdnrjwiKWVmtXsaz7Wb-QhX6q4JIZRzT2APOAlvD6LqNnWcWulNKMuW6RdzpE_yJpW7gQDKVIO0ewV8tQOKN2dKrwdT5Ruse6rZ6A&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fbody-contour-compression-silky-wrap-tank%2Fpro%2F06413952%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3DqzhGF5gVAAD8deAj8MiYiA
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=NUt8Em0mOPWbKfkOXm8yTtkZ1Wuk8PVJi8gaRaKy4l0ehmZG2hkdPUswiLzeZlm84SEsp_qA0ub-rZjRUxaUxbV1OB3lkkfGa9i7-p77tn9Z0SGD7zdC3TBxA-gJlDyPCmQ99Vus1O5xGVC4VRuecBZ12cfuimHBnql9PYkEav8u5urPe3TfbgY4gQfT3Mv-AraPtnUCyv9k2l0I6tI65c4Z3FUa5I9YaAaJtcHrPAhSymcysl6N1Yf0cJUnaBNLLX_Ft7DUttvYRdmUK5HDnO_975fh3ki-SW0rXCm-KRPM4jSv2alF8i2xtT_yp5pC_nn8dA1pAQ7hJwAJleh7WBbfPKh6vUTbUJWu64tGXEjq3elaKNg-EnxAzz0eWEg66zEaJY7Q-wbU08mjnQ34Fbfu8XZ3zBqcbxZSdefnCy07S1gmgMm-ACYC27ak0mkon1gq5OfVB3sTL_SEW6paiFhoLyuvdPGsFXtyHiG0y-KDrrQMXKU4x3rQg7DySZSI53X3QPtSs5mWlImx2pzmZ6eilcCqaJROmg-0k24kDNUtu53EaGYS-7-63S-Xl9sE6KXXAQ&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Feditor-high-waisted-trouser-flare-pant%2Fpro%2F07442348%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3DF4P7o5gVAADXvZIN57GB6g
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=Wc9hz20mOPWbKfkOXm8yTtkZ1Wuk8PVJi8gaRaKy4l0ehmZG2hkdPUswiLzeZlm84SEsp_qA0ub-rZjRUxaUxbV1OB3lkkfGa9i7-p77tn9Z0SGD7zdC3TBxA-gJlDyPCmQ99Vus1O5xGVC4VRuecBZ12ccHArGhrIcxq8TxX0qMcYsSI0BL-s5HDZQoc1wjmxJG4b7LWLPF-4aOU2dFdauOuFKOmPGQYrrLLQ7XOQ6_IqlcquhyGbk44KlqOLoLHzM8fECO2NchPCddhM0Ezssd-wU-ZqQUOfFbZKwnEtW4D248h95u5OD67lKjPHwtHksx9dwnYksolXiLcasEBEmNXtGv87chAA3AuRgPeNeBzaGEnTeGc-rJcBB5x6mSisyL5j4EpHp69d3CQ-c3jaL_haSFZApOfxwQ4Djw1j5P84OqNxuIo_dtphrepz0LlVi5ocqFtaT-OjlobWh2zklml_4tmaunTtXl-qk1s_PJCgZ4PaBUCVDbS6mgRrjLumfniM8BA_vVMDGdV3oeRY8heGX9T53kEfewjEgWq12Zk_oXvoInh-dI9GyjbI7r77XxlQ&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fribbed-v-neck-mesh-puff-sleeve-top%2Fpro%2F06342322%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3Dqfy_2pgVAAAFeLFluDZUcw
https://privacy.us.criteo.com/adchoices?cppv=3&cpp=RTOWIXq_PBETJWE4NjSOeB6cKaE4xaiJVBfc4mR33A_jFmmaEms1SKhiZ4F8KOrIxNPqtwRufUQL49Twi_MKT5iGIzslDlZwLbEqdwAlgaDP1t2X8w7YmQ2gVf6-cpuX6CFX7r48xqAzENhBbXCjCWYK27w
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsuDRo4txFTcZkUvc_S5E71QPY4R_csyOqAzXE9oQtAURRsuJN_kM2nKH3YSWkvAGeP6gvJLFw7zFfoktByO-rQkX6qmRzB5ejAD9YQ5EIUkp0H2lCK0K4uRE9d3NLGRnwHdSaVW7SlN7TI97vsGQva7wrwSfDhPoTj5ww&sai=AMfl-YStDUMvqOHc6awl1T8ncqnB6p65Al8gwhM9biSAvckMnce4aPSHdmU2--jao4QPBJXa-TfOiReVga4iYsbhPS0KTw4ijOTbf5N3UPZ2r-fDPSk&sig=Cg0ArKJSzFBmewFgolzK&cry=1&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&urlfix=1&adurl=https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk%3Fimp%3D6955d47c-bec7-46b9-9d22-72cfc88e6326%26ag%3Dl3cp7oy%26sfe%3D170330bc%26sig%3DQwViEyOL6_tjpQJX5dyHl2NWR9iR9ElI8FUV7xKZa9o.%26crid%3Dc2ah3sks%26cf%3D5340597%26fq%3D0%26t%3D1%26td_s%3Dwww.wdio.com%26rcats%3Dy29%26mste%3D%26mfld%3D2%26mssi%3D%26mfsi%3D%26sv%3Dthemediagrid%26uhow%3D104%26agsa%3D%26wp%3D%26rgz%3D55803%26dt%3DPC%26osf%3DWindows%26os%3DWindows10%26br%3DChrome%26svpid%3DCU6Y9O%26rlangs%3Den%26mlang%3D%26did%3D3409-171-US-1%26rcxt%3DOther%26tmpc%3D18.910000000000025%26vrtd%3D%26osi%3D%26osv%3D%26daid%3D%26dnr%3D0%26vpb%3D%26c%3DCg1Vbml0ZWQgU3RhdGVzEglNaW5uZXNvdGEaAzY3NiIGRHVsdXRoOAFQB1gEgAEBiAEBkAEBsAEAugEGCLLvFxgKkgIRQWRUaHJpdmVfRm9vdGVyXzHYAogO4AKIDg..%26dur%3DCiMKDmNoYXJnZS1hbGwtMTIyIhEIhv__________ARIEaWF2MgpWCjNjaGFyZ2UtYWxsT2ZmbGluZUF0dHJpYnV0aW9uUGxhY2VkRm91cnNxdWFyZURpc3BsYXkiHwi1__________8BEhJwbGFjZWRmb3VyLTNwZC1hdHQKTQoqY2hhcmdlLWFsbE9mZmxpbmVBdHRyaWJ1dGlvbkZhY3R1YWxEaXNwbGF5Ih8I0P__________ARISZmFjdHVhbG9kcC0zcGQtYXR0Ck0KB2l2eWxoNDYQuzsiPwiL58ufARIJbHIyMDIyYW1jQix5aFc0cnZUVzUzYnl3TlVVM0tpbFdld0lja2dxdUZwTmYxeU9TYkM5RFpBPQo7Ch1jaGFyZ2UtYWxsVFREQ3VzdG9tQ29udGV4dHVhbCIaCNr__________wESDXR0ZGNvbnRleHR1YWwKRAopY2hhcmdlLWFsbERpc3BsYXlWaWV3YWJpbGl0eUJpZEFkanVzdG1lbnQiFwia__________8BEgpxLWFsbGlhbmNlCjAKDGNoYXJnZS1hbGwtMSIgCP___________wESE3R0ZF9kYXRhX2V4Y2x1c2lvbnMKSAohY2hhcmdlLWFsbE1vYXRWaWV3YWJpbGl0eVRyYWNraW5nIiMIpf__________ARIObW9hdC1yZXBvcnRpbmcqBgigjQYYDBC7OzIseWhXNHJ2VFc1M2J5d05VVTNLaWxXZXdJY2tncXVGcE5mMXlPU2JDOURaQT04Aw..%26durs%3DbGc9ph%26crrelr%3D%26npt%3D%26uidd%3DjuJ4-jPB1cjkFpjAnf3B7aHjBQMjZ5-2C10VM0YURxoHEID7%26fpa%3D1000%26pcm%3D3%26ict%3DUnknown%26said%3Db32bed59-af75-321c-85dd-0e52a10469e8%26auct%3D1%26us_privacy%3D1YNY%26tail%3D1%26r%3Dhttps://www.papamurphys.com/order/%253Futm_medium%253DProgrammaticDisplay%2526utm_source%253DTheTradeDesk%2526utm_campaign%253DPapaMurphysQ2-Q4%2526utm_content%253D%2526utm_term%253DRetailMedia


This project was designed and engineered by SEH and Kraus Anderson is the construction manager.

This project is scheduled to conclude by the end of 2023 and will cost a total of $1.8 million. This will be the first of several
hangar projects over the next ten years.

For Related Stories:  Duluth    Duluth International Airport

RECOMMENDED FOR YOU

One dead, one injured from shootings in Duluth Forward Health Foundation making a big difference in Deer River

Celebrating 50 years of the Duluth Fiber Guild Minnesotan bitten by tick causing red meat allergy still suffers nearly
8-years later

AROUND THE WEB Sponsored
×

https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=DRJPl20mOPWbKfkOXm8yTtkZ1WupwsSMCssW1R8SO-j_o7jMuHoOxuL9bONV-sW0vM1B4bCOFvl7x0dzss_dARV6_Gup-VAXkkxfJXxcFcEiCjkDPtWMNH9jFHHXmyPKvCDVfN656TyElbnYYzZiwgPT1kp62Bkv_TzjxXtVT9t72NNQHoQfsfSqdAiHq6ef6G-HisEq2s2GZuwKCbpic-6St921xVsa03QOIyzgjGK8lu6pJW5IdI5uEnDWCPrQl8puVYdIgchJzHRgPnnEPUrNbbhjjPUcN2N93lvCLoxJy51ARMTJmgqyV1gdUF5HgnBesB_9Ab2NCT_OQKxJ1RQT3KR39ebUryEco0h6gLe9bNWwZ8_IdFm5c7q-YeOIUnNRALUHXYm5YVjEdEL1EwODwlHWSx2_MTbC4WjmmgUcldiXQGO-ggFM0_uP26hVvEKKCIEjqo173Biq7PCpuwaBkcL3tm1keiN96ULMdHKAIO-Rp4-1bhef0tAGzyXWzQjlwkIqEp7d0OrDmDqMKa2l-afyJBBb0GLPZeXb3ThaSFMp&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttp%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3DDW43lJgVAACgL_nPRyazSQ
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=yngdgm0mOPWbKfkOXm8yTtkZ1WupwsSMCssW1R8SO-j_o7jMuHoOxuL9bONV-sW0vM1B4bCOFvl7x0dzss_dARV6_Gup-VAXkkxfJXxcFcEiCjkDPtWMNH9jFHHXmyPKvCDVfN656TyElbnYYzZiwgPT1kqe0_CydJrfN0ldG0j43o1r9X5eb8UnA12aAJG-qo5-Olrd0axzYssTkFOgB6q4Oj-T7lU5fi6WYb7r-ENg5qLwF-PvTf9DTyr_mLODlOu9OjBjyXiB1h70UUtlYDdtGa0BeWsO_2b7334O8bQpZ6Iyu32vU9fW2nmyFRTC5C0PaYhQ6BC_8mOeOxSs3CckH5GmuwWD_57oHZeoS2ODuxMcnBQQ8MQTdgXlk20XqNrZKzip24e9Vi6xRzZQ1iCqKLO3xIBAa15GMD06y7DZ1BZUaWVkSYiGOwvBnqEwPSkYMclVPX99DSPEfdhHpHsOHSaWp3r2QSGDRPqUks0G_UEOBSxBeKg_fo2Z9gqLySSw6aV7-a97Nimybq7vHWiNTne299NRYWC3PNvi3mjLvAgykz-5oQEpIG-2wv-UDTLwog&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fsuper-high-waisted-flare-trouser-pant%2Fpro%2F07442085%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3DZocjTpgVAABjEygFXra3Sw
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=JroT720mOPWbKfkOXm8yTtkZ1WupwsSMCssW1R8SO-j_o7jMuHoOxuL9bONV-sW0vM1B4bCOFvl7x0dzss_dARV6_Gup-VAXkkxfJXxcFcEiCjkDPtWMNH9jFHHXmyPKvCDVfN656TyElbnYYzZiwgPT1kpqd1EYpFMhcs7iAOcyodQ12JMPg-Se_MiSH4oJHV0rgvqMuIlo2-CIhFOhNwplPGVG0SW8diDz423xuvSigySsfYSHZMVGHn6Ccji65sG0dw_OlyiGj7OZkBicyEQojGOJep-BDtHfeKAP8dWjS3T0WWR3PZHaHmz3qadEULTpLXEPD7MVLj5aDeXLCHtlSOHearP4lvTWXSCfddwlAujYKY1cT1YoBMzpl_Mx8GvVT1uBVbdbcGhFqIfBeQ414rHAmdDtnEAPYepsH45WdZXsXWlmaPXPySTuuwaHjLAqO5CxyK6mAjUXA5JWMZdx0JPrVNq9eHU2cIeurjqVyl6L8UL3ZGSOoaI-NTi1KA9LId5U6kB9WFy8wljllrE-1c3WSsZPYQjf1Mku9xUUSXYJvAPEZ_7BPnVNZJVPeHXcNw&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fsatin-long-sleeve-tie-neck-relaxed-portofino-shirt%2Fpro%2F09709391%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3Dsy-3-5gVAAAeFqgX64g82A
https://cat.va.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=sEKbEm0mOPWbKfkOXm8yTtkZ1WupwsSMCssW1R8SO-j_o7jMuHoOxuL9bONV-sW0vM1B4bCOFvl7x0dzss_dARV6_Gup-VAXkkxfJXxcFcEiCjkDPtWMNH9jFHHXmyPKvCDVfN656TyElbnYYzZiwgPT1kqe0_CydJrfN0ldG0j43o1rnjWV1D3jqb9TfQPnV_ZsX8KJvAvaIyJWTeHPzGsnSUAcNhfZ9OfN1Lq1Zoc-jPIKeTiPiUmJz33XgCkOdCwBO_UFp3mpKa2di9EnacUrNACCW33ltgypOMsqO3FOL6unXiINHhAMMQ9tLklLsDXEq4lhdTvyaN69jiprjvJO5tWo-eknYo1P3S3DA-pfvr4L39tm4YS304xLwbpE8sTARxSeh4Jcbu9pcTsqMdFmBEEpna3JDIl49EqkYOmkHPEjMPWnbinayk3RuXv6IUF_hIrvu1vgeLq-_zmssFbSB58F-D4y3-uM2xbLGXK2PCOPOKtZ_9-Gi41f1PmOvP-5ghbZCG3MxvHRzoVzVUY6tbLD65QxzODhtWa8-mmwj9sO_U8xsGfDdScIo-qv_PxPrA&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fad.doubleclick.net%2Fddm%2Ftrackclk%2FN1161991.279382DBMEXPRESS-VM-120%2FB29212768.358127050%3Bdc_trk_aid%3D549011955%3Bdc_trk_cid%3D185743379%3Bdc_lat%3D%3Bdc_rdid%3D%3Btag_for_child_directed_treatment%3D%3Btfua%3D%3Bgdpr%3D%3B%3Bltd%3D%3Fhttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.express.com%2Fclothing%2Fwomen%2Fone-button-cropped-blazer%2Fpro%2F06747031%2F%3FCID%3Ddsp_P%3ARET%3ACTO%3ATS%3ACTO%3ADG%3ALF%3Aa%3A267162%26cto_pld%3DgM0PiJgVAAAWb083u2ek1g
https://privacy.us.criteo.com/adchoices?cppv=3&cpp=I20wGoo8KnXyoKgDIURIvjiJmT2pLIFMNBVm5DJWA2hvYXi4fcy57FQK9kwret4cieA9S0SbWcCrBUsziLntfum0UVq1P1zERBB1NUTpvKPFQ3_9mMXE_vYtgsUTZA4Wg41T-LGKEm8jIHLLcUXLgULtNSY
https://www.wdio.com/#sms
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook_messenger
https://www.wdio.com/#reddit
https://www.wdio.com/#twitter
https://www.wdio.com/#whatsapp
https://www.wdio.com/#copy_link
https://www.wdio.com/#email
https://www.addtoany.com/share#url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Ftop-stories%2Fduluth-airport-breaks-ground-on-hangar-complex%2F&title=Duluth%20Airport%20breaks%20ground%20on%20hangar%20complex
https://www.wdio.com/tag/duluth/
https://www.wdio.com/tag/duluth-international-airport/
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/YsHPToB/0SSW1jP22eSNHC866N97QNjt6vjW+htFnxHH5Rdiae+BIELZZoL/pyLCpyCVn7pCzzb7W9uR7RCbxQ==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Flocal-news%2Fone-dead-one-injured-from-shootings-in-duluth%2F&rsid=7ffd96ab-62e5-4c15-a8b0-11eb4f47a482&rid=7ffd96ab-62e5-4c15-a8b0-11eb4f47a482%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A0&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=0&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-194419&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=469741&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/YsHPToB/0SSW1jP22eSNHC866N97QNjt6vjW+htFnxHH5Rdiae+BIELZZoL/pyLCpyCVn7pCzzb7W9uR7RCbxQ==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Ftop-stories%2Fforward-health-foundation-making-a-big-difference-in-deer-river%2F&rsid=7ffd96ab-62e5-4c15-a8b0-11eb4f47a482&rid=7ffd96ab-62e5-4c15-a8b0-11eb4f47a482%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A1&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=1&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-194181&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=469741&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/YsHPToB/0SSW1jP22eSNHC866N97QNjt6vjW+htFnxHH5Rdiae+BIELZZoL/pyLCpyCVn7pCzzb7W9uR7RCbxQ==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Fticker%2Fcelebrating-50-years-of-the-duluth-fiber-guild%2F&rsid=7ffd96ab-62e5-4c15-a8b0-11eb4f47a482&rid=7ffd96ab-62e5-4c15-a8b0-11eb4f47a482%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A2&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=2&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-194245&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=469741&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://redirect.api.boomtrain.com/click/wdio-hubbard-tv/YsHPToB/0SSW1jP22eSNHC866N97QNjt6vjW+htFnxHH5Rdiae+BIELZZoL/pyLCpyCVn7pCzzb7W9uR7RCbxQ==?rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Ftop-stories%2Fminnesotan-bitten-by-tick-causing-red-meat-allergy-still-suffers-nearly-8-years-later%2F&rsid=7ffd96ab-62e5-4c15-a8b0-11eb4f47a482&rid=7ffd96ab-62e5-4c15-a8b0-11eb4f47a482%3AOnsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest%3A3&g=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786%21recs%21user_interest&n=3&p=True&c=Onsite+Recommendations+WordPress+-+Placement+7016786&r=article-194409&rt=article&x=ZXhwX2J0&rc=Popular&t=469741&m=web&utm_source=zetaglobal&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=thumbnails
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/v3/UDCMNklpI__EkzWxAGZ8e0MpSKYzR4QZxtCXOwdYuAQSUEH6eObuBaMbUITOusOEHRy_67lQ7UNb7hWqo7vYcKDdNY783Y675yNWXIPjok9HMfAnvXEzR9q5IGnVT1Wes_KyoVonKc7XcOK7hU9wGSDrFR-pDo3kEBeLNuNUFqOxiolARbeExZrfXtjwkjFuEq24UwkvdYgKdXh6OXGDK91Jhk-f9h-udu-xVDNWFD83iHWlDqEtDQSsFmuyFVjTvnLyQ7MDVdCR4vlA3ObCuSujoxaMlvRlRoaZ9VzHlWmGL29zsSpBJGx2_gUftT6fFH6EQWcdgIVQ57F3myJGZObD2_FHKOShs3tNwQxcI6FxjAP3jK6gz_1E3Z1m1QD78leq4fSCijyqYXCIwAlYcfCLLFAUvO1dFWoNHgzs7Xku69Q3dg4KYk5eefwqyv2raZB45mI4Dn-3gb8Q6tDdAJ-OdXsR-o8FgIaUdOUhjGSGWf2BC2ughYQtcEEGwVt1MiyhjpBasjul7lXOQMxLLzvs9SWJxLtT4L20hdAY6s4T4RrQ4mOwP0QCuM6Az5pa-9jwdwlYvKMiDel_EWrQ0pkY98ZdvUYgFLVHS7QBIJxnvpzLFunnWPZj-neE5PY8_lPehAuNR63FSVDgebLhMqsDB1zGgGj8fLAgk0W80Lb_FtHl3STy__QU3l0PoJVBPUgkM1DagRVlQjhubAYzSuh4iQxjkJ5_-ZSs6BfYQH4dIvll7gKTaqIBGKY_D2cKrk4a-XCL8UXVyNNGl0gKge9DEt0_aPAQamSqOysIY9gGrq3AXKe1VkIrX24Bm0Eq8X6vVhRp7a9aUXa5mYJK6vbr3j8CJhZXrFnTHifpW4nXcjT1sXhPWdG_ozNDruIpdfoEdxLMOg5WZBvXlqWZTaYI45qFUe-7eyBer3QpAWUBvOa2IZDIdhFHdPUweVkOPj6c55qOAL_pCcwjxNY_AA2ihbybX89xFLSGL6Ls72jQbd1pgF5pM1yODhrJtDR64BSbaSm9j0euA8UGaUGRBIYY_UQoiJkEsrSjGAm7ikjJyF5e9yi7ILolLb6RfvjZrrbPXeWd9o7JkXCjpFUjB9ODTTk9O7Cjc1pS7Gio_xkjO8T_4yF6C4HuqjiMyyXW5PSxmmHFv_4IpTTPDevUUkCXf2mTAkBRJe666iyhNI6AbcGy-21QxHKelYnwYD-uuzt7PBTukN46gyS0fQeB-ej2oPuMCL68paq5MByMwEc8dyl5EPrSay6lOq-ua6GI0vpSTAmw9_4bApAQzDA8lkOq78T5xgG1DP_2e9mQ-fnImil6W_NAyBBxgdadgDgiP4ImjLYXj0fcEUptXTqD9RtSrcCqnoDgSLHOgpsCjxktSk1FKZt8aPM7VH8Jv9-HvsoJsk_IBZw16KegzwZ9RWDhqSkxm2PMPx0QsBMwRrumSeVXiJsRc4AU6CgyGDn0Rr4WK1iDmjc-07AoOqTG07T-aoWenUf-PGLpszhD0qsoiDrEJXIQb4GXoFZT9bI_OkTRfragJzBu_saMYanKpz6NGdgXrJJmEIjsBqyp1ormsDb7KIilaRcaGN6orMXrww74XFJ57c6ToFTVvtfvkO-z_0j4mOYzgxx9hPOhCC7daBEub1-7T_Aw6wX2qWg0APXEaVuSelV73t1_OqcXxb2LPi7lCQe568TtwcgdPBNxzufgyp0z4zs_VeexKMvMznZHsMjX-i3xGUF7FEF8cZU?p=GgFDMKHhrqYGOiRkNTAwMWJjZS04ZTM1LTQ0NDUtYmI1Ny03ZTUwOTRlMzYzOTJCJGNhNTBmZmYxLWI4MTQtNGU1MC1hODMxLTA0NzI5NjcyZmEwZkoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQHYAbKO8AGRAh-F61G4HuU_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/v3/0LktC4Bodza_uPvA1xvlRQcPavJ60VVlbTNdC1L8AIdV7ctOcJ4OtIwuYnsrv619A8WMXXf-UAcS0p0T_DSDB1PuxoVppkknIhcow2rIC0lfwz8yCGQH_yQPfRRT0xjksOM0LDKvMuUqZK28kEYZdrT8uw9jZD6NRKyG7IeI6OZq3itQUMNlJXUlzW-R25LiNOS7mrzDmIwFJ2pN8jpy3C9q2jIRKIVLbIwkyU7Xoahf-XjtZp_oxvQeI3bftGNGX1wGc3EfHon5JfHyR4pVtlhzP9I1wNUN2U58yt-Lt7bmZZSShvujX5AMzz9aPhxafzVi2qzz6-QDoLMAwXf8LRgEZga9q27tYlxghBlp6805R8Bn_k-srJk98ckQGpuG6ti8celrZeKcjeIMSmmBDiZRqMGJqCnSJDEnoTH8CH3Z9-g82kS4GttEoWWORysB8T2f9yuDM8mHOSdFlwzUauyWO2p4DSJQvWvYLWq8F8C1wbVE7ngfsXds3DtR3zOUXjeuA9EXFt_7zUct61GJ2Ki_-1nciSGAmkx5kIVZED_8tMIEW5lRiJICksaVQtLgLMoeKaf2GlXhkjNvvmHRDNnx1MTFD2pgCc53DnuSMkjzkjfECAnuxCaUf7S1Wn3s-rSGhcrUQI5u2sSHAT2PRLIaqeR1hPqm601EmKPgzxQOXqIBAsqs1Xj2z9tBvtRCJ6ChWFpGgllNlLWLYjMePi5ZCSZN_cpdnDjdXZNigaXJK5qo-X_slT96i0JLMwjS-0VUs7ivGW1gJAvKP3jWnKMHbCxg3_D6nLZ1tSxAtN_9N80wBpm0S1F_yBqK-shlxXnjg19xHbWEYTUCyhzGj27RuPYYxjKAoLyMqgzamuDDcpOywpFaupWZMXCMmvIOg1QEB8nQsl289rPj1s5Ax76bMMTDUfcDp4NboS48vU6mcI9FptEx4mkBZqybeXMhYJ5Lph6sUftIKhudPng9WY-_DNK-ox9bweZ7QtYhV4Y-eszez63ibJaDDfovt6vh9fBjvIg0MDvjhtsHO8sZWfsgQ9_wfuZmJ19uoUHgZVbS-fAN7noWWi5CVc13ft_L--rTHYyat9sTp5cEXVRNp-Kpmu2mvauiacj4vnJ-KFDpSJbp8Pga0D2QpClINi1I9eYSwUCMce96_FTnj0Sf6sDBglPLWGXcKsk9db5Qa3-L45nEre94nvczCa_eeH-EGhwf0r355wAFJny3nntxS2i4Aqh9rwrVvi2ersklbUSIo0ZKNydCDAz1JUHBTdBTjdR1BopZngDWkA3rW_4xvR5WrELhpIKMVKJzykmmD6gdVLvOUZ6l88OuRu3oFkUuf7qrBZh30GQTb4_6k6S6BKMCvTX0r88rl_UgZ6TLOqqxmM3u2cbJOSeGJHEjIggC0sOja-u79yEsYIU0cYZoIfJqhFdi3Qg?p=GgFDMKHhrqYGOiRkNTAwMWJjZS04ZTM1LTQ0NDUtYmI1Ny03ZTUwOTRlMzYzOTJCJGNhNTBmZmYxLWI4MTQtNGU1MC1hODMxLTA0NzI5NjcyZmEwZkoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQLYAbKO8AGRAh-F61G4HuU_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/v3/9Mq9K-YhnumsA0_yfrBL5akoiEvRPm0rQ1RQnQxggJr7UKpCRfFGx29UnwFhY0bIfVCmeRTeZ4WS_ELLbfDvXqUPju2zt6TArZxJ4-57-Es0EfAtvjySvJxEKidU_Gvjg-vB8CkRSVpmrJP449JlJxGb2FbQ3UQuJYSa34ZPOHF0SujqRc9gENrbUbJ-dTiPdgndUWQ8ww5LjgaohvyivlLfFDocuP05arxRv34xg8a6Q0RXGkh5G4a9Li-Zb0g1X65E6Fkhc5Zwv8pt7G9Y_VbfrHZ-sSIyQBGf8NujsxgCgGFRewXJ5pEx578AFRwdPha3DJFTTRgW5Pg4TR-lGUhZzKqqryncb4OxnJ1LqMggw-svU4-dHjO2HeRXNtH0UWl-uoIF0G1qusXB5e08sSb0a2ZJkYjraWyDq4CG8hGfkyJCQAXA9Lp6oYvyxdhKRhRfqZbIiwJO1dajcoHyNtvpeOVhqm7JU8fgVve63K5wchtMDqIWJ4zXZeDvK02hLxq-P1WwMbXMkBVh_ZgNQzpCwZZ4hI2QCi4tpU5mXYTM08e2L_OgLwVx4oQgTNwYvqXVawM-tfecWDamTfgg1W-29K7_dYdBVNB-U7hKiTCwEVw02muF7mQ74lWW6tCBowpFqGZq9XtzrAprGoiNmLVto98cPIE5ov3Ymcdj4ZnX0r65BLfDKZDXH5uad_ZE_CiCq6yMxRiw0xt6A5qLE9ebK4bgyVkz_JUoOIHKNd4K0giVEaQTtWdwvdEonZbS1TZaWuGSnNZtAHybApQWclgEMtIH5iFHLsGsRtOZjsyVbFJY60OCi-9bbbB20aXnWS598lSui7SRstZLqoIILdtGYbBhaVCralRRoj6xJoSmAs7jv686IK0o0kkQvtN74FxwilZa2y_v1xlqI1fU3TjxziDMHHB2ng2lO0VpDG1aYxyBvPdDZCDs28aPC1b33EkfuTNi7oa9cr-lRE1hqKGhVY604TsUOGW67qC2zuF404PjdsqBTBcdiOQ-MfKqwb5rNz2nfoKTJSYVYiwy8DJ68ztomH6lhebpa_bLSeEmA4R8j7cWnHknbsieI292M09cDyAZi0RMx6xr03pCILHkH1OrSXOMYoMDqrrQnmeI8Ur_D9Om3AQrT_s4f-BegCJPExZIH_qqd9PDt20o_y6owcRTflslYCRpNCCfnJqAbr0meuKBOXimanSdBZT5S_8d8IGVF47rlFkAMHJr5YXu3AGRHQbr7zKgbWkwcGFFfjLbk_7C2z3kFNAgA5TpWvWz6ONlc9lvSS2xdO5gwSZI_V7UsXC64xCXgxBx8gBI1Igxte_BJA3Y64toMZi40_M0e4NzN-SjcVVrx4u7h_BWzOnwkeoD9aukif787YY9B3gcG9MWijaq5fjrqzdgGOCFtMtDBSVt8tOPKnEeXzciDg?p=GgFDMKHhrqYGOiRkNTAwMWJjZS04ZTM1LTQ0NDUtYmI1Ny03ZTUwOTRlMzYzOTJCJGNhNTBmZmYxLWI4MTQtNGU1MC1hODMxLTA0NzI5NjcyZmEwZkoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQPYAbKO8AGRAh-F61G4HuU_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2U
https://privacy.us.criteo.com/adchoices?cppv=3&cpp=i3894uYWA6ZnYD4r24J2t2EKT0L4iloZ-p48ojI4fwZKms9I4ibymZ4i9bULuIiOuNTg829xEJ18yODGS5HZ2YW6ldcrsFEfibzEGvGCNazICUtbxBCUZ81sWHlVeAPBrvT8en8OO7egya2DFXI2NyLYI0g
https://privacy.us.criteo.com/adchoices?cppv=3&cpp=ZZyeFeYWA6ZnYD4r24J2t2EKT0K4S5rXjOZuQzzi1YcTV_NlzKBEv83UssuVVXOl3CGlLCCi7KmoDKCONoYSF6IE1C6QD_PU1Q35eixDXV8SSGsZ8e0cKpdddg4-vIpkf15OxUqc8A7h3UBew-NfpALgH9y0Ks0haPA-Hp-n1CnZt-_i
https://privacy.us.criteo.com/adchoices?cppv=3&cpp=Iu91SOYWA6ZnYD4r24J2t2EKT0K4S5rXjOZuQzzi1YcTV_NlejNynWygKsdsqE16tGyoDqZ3UbtyFCzfEW-xdV63U-WJxFSztjSDXJzEwIeeQeXLj4uPjwXersX1enHZMUGwf4E4VhWrxfAqj8p62DjnMiI


Duluth Airport Authority 
Resolution to Approve Work Order 2023-1 between the Duluth Airport 

Authority and EXP for the Pre-design of the New Air Traffic Control Tower at 
Duluth International Airport (DLH) 

 
 

Terms:   
• Start date of June 27, 2023 
• Estimated end date of October 01, 2023 

 
Agreement Overview: 
This work order includes preliminary design for the New Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT) – 
Phase 1 (preliminary design) project at Duluth International Airport (DLH).  The contract 
provisions included in the Master Agreement (dated 7-05-2023) between the DAA and EXP 
remain in effect for this work order. 
 
Compensation to Consultant: 
Compensation to the Consultant shall be a lump sum amount of $65,307.39 plus expenses 
associated with travel (flights, lodging, rental car, etc.) which will be submitted as a direct 
reimbursable cost to DAA.   
 
 
Background: 
 
The existing DAA Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT) is over 70 years old. Due to its age and 
other non-compliant issues, including line of site, and life, health and safety, deteriorating 
conditions, it is in need of replacement. FAA has indicated that the Requirement Documents, 
which indicates project specifics such as tower height, specific location, base building size and 
program, etc will not be available until September 2023. This predesign request is to allow the 
design team to begin predesign work that is not impacted by the information contained in the 
Requirements Document.  
 
Preliminary Design began on the date of the Project Kick Off Meeting of June 27, 2023, and is 
anticipated to end October 01, 2023 as it is understood that a draft of the FAA provided 
Requirements Document will be provided in September 2023.  
 

VII - A.



WORK ORDER  
No. 2023-01 

Between 
 

The Duluth Airport Authority (DAA) (Owner) and 
EXP US Services (EXP) (Consultant) Dated:  July 25, 2023 
 
 
NEW AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL TOWER (ATCT) – PHASE 1 (PRELIMINARY DESIGN) 
DULUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT (DLH) 
 
This work order includes preliminary design for the New Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT) project at Duluth 
International Airport (DLH).  Components of this work include:  
•Engagement of Sub Consultants: 

Engagement of sub consultants that are not directly impacted by receipt of the final Requirements 
Document, including Wind Testing and Geotechnical Services. Scope includes legal review of 
subconsultant agreements, review of proposals, negotiation with the sub consultants.  

•Development of draft design schedule: 
Development of draft design schedule in Microsoft Project to identify milestone submittals, internal 
QAQC period, client/FAA review periods.  

•Weekly Design Team/Client virtual meetings: 
Weekly internal meetings with the design team (including architecture, structural, MEP, etc) to review 
project scope and initial design concepts that can be reviewed prior to receipt of the final 
Requirements Document. Weekly client meetings to discuss project status and general updates.  

•Participation in Project Kick Off Meeting: 
 Participation on project kick off meeting that was held on June 27, 2023, between EXP/DAA/FAA.  
•Participation at August Board Meeting: 

EXP attendance at DAA August Board Meeting to introduce EXP, introduce/summarize the ATCT 
project, and to discuss the Pre-Design Work Order scope and fee.  

•Participation in Washing DC Funding Trip: 
EXP participation in Washington DC trip to meet with Congressional Delegation as well as 
preparation of technical memo summarizing concern regarding the ATP funding and FAA’s delay in 
producing the final Requirements Document.  

•Review of draft siting report, existing EA documents: 
Review of draft siting report as well as existing EA documents to become more familiar with the EA 
findings/impacts as well as the probable tower and base building location. 

•Revit (BIM) mobilization: 
Setting up of the BIM 360 workspace; geolocation of the Revit model; generation of BIM Execution 
Plans for the design team, including subconsultants; importing of draft surveys into the Revit model.  

 
The contract provisions included in the Master Agreement (dated 07-05-23) between the DAA and EXP 
remain in effect for this work order.   
 
Estimated start date is June 27, 2023 (date of the initial; project kick off meeting); estimated end date is 
October 1, 2023.   
 
Compensation by the Owner to the Consultant shall be a lump sum amount of $65,307.39 plus expenses 
associated with travel (flights, lodging, rental car, etc.) which will be submitted as a direct reimbursable cost to 
DAA.   
 
Point of Contact:  Horeya Czaplewski, AIA, Senior Project Manager 



 
APPROVED: 
 
Duluth Airport Authority (DAA)  EXP US Services 
   
   

 
 

 
 
Title:_________________________ 

  
 
Title:   

Date:_________________________  Date:  
 
 

 
 
Title:_________________________ 
 

  

Date:_________________________   

 



Resolution to approve Sponsorship Agreement between the Duluth Airport 

Authority and the Minnesota Lottery 

Terms 

• Length of Agreement – 2 years

Overview 

• $12,000/year

• Minnesota Lottery will continue their advertising on the second floor of the terminal.

VII. - B



Page 1 of 8 
 

 
DULUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 

LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR THE DISPLAY OF MN State Lottery 
 
 

PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT ARE the DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY, the governmental 
authority organized and existing under the Laws of Minnesota, 1969, Chapter 577, hereafter 
referred to as “Authority”, and MN State Lottery, an agency of the State of MN (“Advertiser”). 

 
THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE FOLLOWING: 

1. The Authority is the operator of the Duluth International Airport (hereinafter “Airport”), 
including its passenger terminal facility (hereinafter “Terminal”) located in the City of 
Duluth, St. Louis County, State of Minnesota and is in the business of promoting and 
managing aviation activity at the Airport; and 

2. Advertiser and DAA previously advertised its products or services within the Terminal 
pursuant to a Promotional Agreement dated on or about May 21, 2021; 

3. Advertiser desires to continue to advertise its products or services within the Terminal; 
and 

4. DAA desires to have Advertiser advertise its products and services in the Terminal as 
described in more detail herein. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants and agreements 
contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 

 
This License Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into on the last date set forth below (the 
“Effective Date”) Duluth Airport Authority (“DAA”) and Minnesota State Lottery, an agency of the 
State of Minnesota (“Advertiser”).  
 

SECTION 1 
DEFINITIONS 

 
A. Airport shall mean the Duluth International Airport located in the City of Duluth, County of 

St. Louis, State of Minnesota. 
B. Terminal is the commercial passenger terminal located at the Duluth International Airport 

with a street address of 4701 Grinden Drive, Duluth, MN 55811 
C. Consent or Approval of Authority and of Executive Director: where this Agreement calls 

for the consent or approval of the Authority, the same shall be in the form of a resolution 
approved by the Authority as provided by law; where the consent or approval of the 
Executive Director is required, the same shall be evidenced by a written document dated 
and signed by him or her or by a person designated by him to sign such document. 

D. Sponsored Space shall refer to the approved branded areas for exclusive use as further 
described in Section 3 below, and shown on Exhibit A. 

 
SECTION 2 

TERM 
 

The Term of this Agreement shall be deemed to commence on the Effective Date and will continue 
for two (2) years, unless earlier terminated as set forth herein. This Agreement may be renewed 
upon mutual written agreement of the Executive Director and Advertiser for up to two additional 
one-year periods. Each party shall notify the other in writing at least 90 days prior to the expiration 



Page 2 of 8 
 

of the term or renewal term if they wish to renew the term of the Agreement. Such renewal shall 
be under the same terms and conditions stated in this Agreement.  
 
 

SECTION 3 
LICENSE 

 
A. DAA hereby grants to the Advertiser a limited, non-transferable license in the area of the 

Terminal identified on the attached Exhibit A (the “Licensed Space”). The Licensed Space 
shall be used solely for the purpose of displaying the Advertiser’s advertisement. 
Advertiser takes the Licensed Space in an “as is” condition without representations or 
warranties of any kind, and DAA shall not be obligated to make any alterations or 
improvements on or to the Licensed Space.  

B. Taxes, Assessments and License Fees. The Advertiser shall be liable for the payment of 
all taxes, assessments, license fees or other charges that may be levied or assessed 
during the term of this Agreement arising in any manner out of this Agreement, charged 
by any governmental agency and to provide evidence of the Advertiser shall fail or 
neglect to pay any of said taxes, assessments, license fees or other charges when the 
same become due, the DAA may pay the same, together with any cost or penalty which 
may be accrued thereon, and collect the entire amount so paid from the Advertiser, and 
the Advertiser hereby agrees to pay such entire amount due to the DAA upon demand 
therefor.  

 
 

SECTION 4 
ADVERTISING SPECIFICATIONS 

 
A. Advertiser shall provide the advertising content at its sole expense on a mutually 

agreeable form of media.  

B. Advertiser agrees that the advertising shall solely be used for the purpose of promoting 
Advertiser’s products or services and shall not be used for any other purposes. Advertiser 
is responsible for all costs related to the design, concept, look and feel of the content used 
in the advertising. All advertising content is subject to the prior written approval of the 
DAA’s Executive Director or designee (the “Executive Director”).  

C. Advertiser shall be solely responsible for the installation and maintenance of the 
advertising media as set forth herein.  

D. Upon instruction from DAA, Advertiser shall be responsible for the removal of the 
advertising media in a timely manner and restoration of the License Space as set forth 
herein upon a schedule as determined by DAA.  

E. Nothing herein shall restrict DAA in any way from selling advertising, ad space, 
sponsorships, or any other product or service to any third party on standard commercial 
terms in other locations, even if such third party is using such advertising, ad space, 
sponsorships, product or service for the solicitation or sale of products similar to or 
competitive with Advertiser.  

 
SECTION 5 

LICENSE FEE 
 
In consideration for the rights and benefits granted to Advertiser pursuant to this Agreement, 
Advertiser shall pay to DAA an annual fee in the amount of $12,000.00. (the “Fee”). DAA shall 



Page 3 of 8 
 

invoice the initial payment upon execution of this Agreement by all required parties. DAA shall 
invoice the remaining payment on or after the anniversary date of this Agreement. The total Fees 
paid under this two-year Agreement shall be $24,000. Advertiser and DAA agree that Advertiser 
is not responsible for any additional fees or costs related to the period between expiration of the 
May 21, 2021 Sponsorship Agreement and the Effective Date. 
 
 

SECTION 6 
ADVERTISEMENT INSTALLATION 

 
The advertisement shall remain installed as it is currently. In the event the Advertiser wishes to 
update the graphic content, the Advertiser shall be responsible for the production and installation 
associated with the changed content, and the Advertiser shall pay the installation costs. The 
updated graphic is subject to the prior written approval of DAA’s Executive Director or designee. 
 

SECTION 7 
MAINTENANCE 

 
Advertiser agrees to keep the Licensed Space including the advertisement in a clean, neat and 
orderly condition and in compliance with all laws and codes applicable to the Licensed Space. 
The Advertiser shall keep the advertisement operational, functional and/or stocked, as the case 
may be, during all Terminal hours other than as may be required for any repair, maintenance 
and/or restocking. In the event that the Advertiser shall fail to so maintain any portion of the said 
Licensed Space, the DAA shall have the right, but not the obligation, to itself perform or have 
performed said maintenance and to charge the Advertiser therefor, which charge the Advertiser 
shall promptly pay. Any damage occurring as a result of the DAA performing or having performed 
maintenance due to the Advertiser’s failure to do so shall be the responsibility of the Advertiser 
and not that of the DAA.  
 

SECTION 8  
RESTRICTIONS ON ASSIGNMENT 

 
Except for the contracting or subcontracting of installation, the Advertiser shall not sell, assign, 
transfer, or convey this Agreement or any part thereof, or sell, assign, transfer, convey, share or 
sublet its use of the Licensed Space or any part thereof. Any attempt to sell, assign, transfer, 
convey, share or sublet this Agreement or the Licensed Space or any portion thereof in violation 
of this Paragraph shall constitute a breach of this Agreement.  
 

SECTION 9 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

 
Advertiser represents and warrants to DAA that: 

A. Advertiser owns or validly possesses the right to make, use, perform, sell and display any 
patented products, copyrighted works, trademarks, service marks and trade names, as 
the case may be, used by Advertiser in its advertisement;  

B. Advertiser has full power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement and to 
perform all of its obligations hereunder;  

C. this Agreement has been duly authorized and approved by all necessary and proper 
corporate action on the part of Advertiser and is the valid, legally binding and enforceable 
obligation of Advertiser in accordance with its terms; and  



Page 4 of 8 
 

D. the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by Advertiser does not conflict 
with, violate or constitute a default under any of the terms, conditions or provisions of any 
contract or other instrument to which Advertiser is a party or by which Advertiser is or may 
be bound.  

 
 
 

SECTION 10 
INDEMNIFICATION 

 
The Advertiser agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless DAA and the City of Duluth (the 
“City”) and their respective officers, agents, servants and employees from and against any and 
all losses, claims, actions, demands, liabilities, judgments, penalties, injunctive relief, injury to 
person(s) or property or the Licensed Space, costs, damages and expenses, including reasonable 
attorney’s fees, by reason of any actual or alleged act or omission of Advertiser or Advertiser’s 
officers, employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors or invitees in connection with or relating 
to (a) Advertiser’s use or occupancy of the Licensed Space or the Terminal pursuant to this 
Agreement, (b) the display of Advertiser’s advertising including any allegation that the use of any 
name, visual presentation or other material is illegal, unauthorized or damaging in any way to a 
person or entity, or (b) Advertiser’s infringement of any intellectual property, including without 
limitation copyright, patent, or the unauthorized use of a registered trademark or service mark or 
other violations of property or proprietary rights, or the rights of privacy or publicity of any third 
party arising from, related to or in connection with this Agreement. Upon ten (10) days’ written, 
notice Advertiser shall appear and defend all claims and lawsuits against DAA and/or the City 
growing out of any such injuries or damages. Neither Advertiser, DAA, nor the City waives their 
respective immunities under state or federal law.  
 

SECTION 11 
EXPIRATION 

 
Upon the expiration of this Agreement, the Advertiser’s rights to use the Licensed Space shall 
cease and Advertiser shall, promptly and in good condition surrender the same to DAA. The 
prompt surrender of the Licensed Space shall not incur any additional license fees unless 
preceded by a written notice of not less than five (5) days. 
 
In the event that the Advertiser has in any way changed, altered or modified the Licensed Space, 
Advertiser agrees to return the same to the condition it was in at the time of the signing of this 
Agreement. In such event, an authorized representative of the Advertiser shall be available at all 
reasonable times to coordinate the advertisement removal and Licensed Space restoration. 
Alternatively, if agreed to by the Executive Director, the Advertiser shall pay DAA for the cost of 
returning the Licensed Space to said condition unless waived by the Executive Director in writing 
in which event any improvements or property which have become part of the realty shall become 
the property of DAA. Any improvements or property not part of the realty shall be removed within 
ten (10) days of expiration. Such improvements or property not removed may be removed by 
DAA, and Advertiser shall, immediately upon receipt of invoice, pay for the costs incurred therefor.  

 
SECTION 12 

TERMINATION  
 

DAA or Advertiser shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon breach of any of its 
representations, warranties, covenants or obligations under this Agreement, which breach has 



Page 5 of 8 
 

not been cured within ten (10) business days after receipt of notice specifying such breach. In the 
event of a termination pursuant to this Paragraph, Advertiser shall be responsible for a prorated 
portion of the Fees. In the event of a termination by DAA, DAA shall have the immediate right to 
take possession of the Licensed Space. Upon five (5) day’s written notice to the Advertiser, DAA 
may remove all property from the Licensed Space, and Advertiser shall, immediately upon receipt 
of invoice, pay for the costs incurred therefor.  

 
SECTION 13 

NO THIRD-PARTY RIGHTS 
 

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure solely to the benefit of the parties hereto and no 
other person shall acquire or have any rights created hereunder.  
 

SECTION 14  
APPLICABLE LAW 

 
This Agreement, together with all of its articles, terms and provision, is made in the State of 
Minnesota and shall be construed and interpreted according to the laws of the State of 
Minnesota. The appropriate venue and jurisdiction for litigation hereunder shall be in a court 
located in St. Louis County, Minnesota. However, litigation in the federal courts involving the 
parties shall be in the appropriate federal court within the State of Minnesota. The parties to this 
Agreement waive any objections to the jurisdiction of these courts, whether based on 
convenience or otherwise. 
 

SECTION 15 
NOTICES 

 
All written notices and/or communications hereunder shall be sent by U.S. mail postage prepaid 
or personal delivery to the addresses indicated and shall be deemed delivered on the date 
received or refusal thereof. 
 
Any notice provided for in this Agreement or otherwise to the Authority shall be sent to: 
 

Duluth Airport Authority  
Attn: Director of Marketing & 
Communications  
4701 Grinden Drive  
Duluth, MN 55811  
 
 

  

Any notice to the Lessee hereunder shall be sent to:  
 

Minnesota State Lottery 
Attn: Adam Prock 
Executive Director 
2645 Long Lake Rd. 
Roseville MN 

 



Page 6 of 8 
 

SECTION 16 
SEVERABILITY 

 
In the event that any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 
invalid, unenforceable, or violate any applicable law, the remaining provisions shall continue in 
full force and effect and shall be binding upon the parties to this Agreement.  
 

 
 

SECTION 17 
WAIVER 

 
Any waiver by either party of any provision of this Agreement shall not imply a subsequent waiver 
of that or any other provision. In order to be effective, a waiver must be in writing.  
 

SECTION 18 
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 

 
Liability of the DAA and the City shall be governed by the provisions of the Minnesota Municipal 
Limitation of Liability Statute, Minnesota Statute Section 466 et seq. Advertiser’s liability under is 
governed by Minn. Stat. § 3.736 (the “Minnesota Tort Claims Act”). 
 

SECTION 19 
AMENDMENTS 

 
Any amendment to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be executed by the same parties 
who executed the original agreement or their successors in office.  
 

SECTION 20 
ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

 
This Agreement, including exhibits, constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and 
supersedes all prior written and oral agreements and negotiations between the parties relating 
to the subject matter hereto. No waiver consent, modification or change of terms of this 
Agreement shall bind either party unless in writing and signed by both parties. Such waiver, 
consent, modification or change, if made, shall be effective only in the specific instance and for 
the specific purpose given. There are no understandings, agreements or representations, oral or 
written, not specified herein regarding this Agreement. The Advertiser, by the signature below of 
its authorized representative, hereby acknowledges that the Advertiser has read this 
Agreement, understands it and agrees to be bound by its terms and conditions. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands the day and date shown 

below.  

 

(signatures on following page) 

  



Page 7 of 8 
 

 

DATED: ____________________    DATED: ________________ 

DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY     MN STATE LOTTERY  

By: __________________________   By:_____________________________ 

President  

Printed Name: ____________________  

By: __________________________      

Secretary       Title: ____________________________  

        Authorized Representative 

 

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 

 

 

By:         

              

        

Date:         

 

  



Page 8 of 8 
 

EXHIBIT A 

LICENSED SPACE 

 

 

 

 

 



Resolution to Approve FY24 Marketing Plan and to Authorize Giant Voices to Place 

Media on Behalf of the DAA 

 

 

Term: 

- September 2023-June 2024 

 

Overview: 

- In accordance with Operating Policy 8, Short-Term Advertising Contracts this is brought for 

approval due to some media placements being over 25,000. 

- Resolution authorized Giant Voices to sign contracts to place planned media on behalf of the 

DAA. 

- Some media placements may change as strategies shift. The plan will be brought forward for 

additional approval only if contracts are over $25,000, pursuant to Operating Policy 8. 

 

 

 

VII - C.



2023/2024 TOTAL

Spots/Ads/Impressions July August September October November December January February March April May June TOTALS

AGENCY SERVICES

Account Management, Design, Strategy, Copywriting, Implementation, etc. - $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $42,000.00

Agency Services Subtotal: - $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $42,000.00

OUT OF HOME ADVERTISING

Outdoor -- Douglas County (all Superior locations)
Panel #10221 2811 E 2ND ST E/L F/N - 1/29/24 - 2/25/24 -- 81,414 imp per wk

Panel #10209 923 N 4TH ST E/L F/S - 4/7/24 - 5/4/24 -- 80,555 imp per wk
647,876 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $910.00 $0.00 $910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,820.00

Outdoor -- St Louis County
Panel #10032 HWY 53 300' N/O CR 52 E/L S/F (Cotton) - 1/1/24 - 1/28/24 - 23,620 imp per wk 94,480 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,125.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,125.00

Outdoor - Carlton County

Panel #20705 I-35 AT MP 238.8 W/L SCANLON (Scanlon) - 12/1/23 - 12/30/23 - 77,753 imp per wk
311,012 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00

Outdoor - Duluth Only Locations
Panel #10115 215 E CENTRAL ENTRANCE F/S 402,664 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,285.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,285.00

Out Of Home Subtotal: 1,456,032 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $1,125.00 $910.00 $1,285.00 $910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,230.00

PRINT

Positively Superior

(3) 1/4 Page Full Color Ad - 3.4773" x 4.8125"

Oct/Nov '23 // Dec/Jan '24 // Feb/Mar '24

3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $720.00 $0.00 $720.00 $0.00 $720.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,160.00

Duluthian

(3) 1/4 Page Full Color Ad - 3.4773" x 4.8125"

Sept/Oct '23 // Jan/Feb '24 // Mar/Apr '24

3 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,250.00

Business North

(10) 1/2 Pag Full Color Ad - 10" x 7.75"

September '23 - June '24 (January 2024 is the annual Directory of Business & Industry)

10 $0.00 $0.00 $845.00 $845.00 $845.00 $845.00 $575.00 $845.00 $845.00 $845.00 $845.00 $845.00 $8,180.00

Print Subtotal: 16 $0.00 $0.00 $1,595.00 $1,565.00 $845.00 $1,565.00 $1,325.00 $1,565.00 $1,595.00 $845.00 $845.00 $845.00 $12,590.00

DIGITAL ADVERTISING

Display - Business North

300x200 Side Panel Ad - Sept '23 - June '24
$0.00 $0.00 $315.00 $315.00 $315.00 $315.00 $315.00 $315.00 $315.00 $315.00 $315.00 $315.00 $3,150.00

Paid Social Media Placement Facebook and LinkedIn $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $11,000.00

Google Search $750.00 $750.00 $750.00 $750.00 $750.00 $750.00 $750.00 $750.00 $750.00 $750.00 $750.00 $8,250.00

Digital Subtotal: 0 $0.00 $1,750.00 $2,065.00 $2,065.00 $2,065.00 $2,065.00 $2,065.00 $2,065.00 $2,065.00 $2,065.00 $2,065.00 $2,065.00 $22,400.00

RADIO

Midwest Communications

KDAL FM/My 95.7

(10) :30 spots per month airing every other week plus (2) bonus spots every other Saturday

154 $0.00 $270.00 $270.00 $270.00 $270.00 $270.00 $270.00 $270.00 $270.00 $270.00 $270.00 $270.00 $2,970.00

Minnesota Public Radio - Option #2

MPR News (172) :30 spots

YourClassic MPR (58) :30 spots
230 $0.00 $280.00 $280.00 $280.00 $280.00 $280.00 $280.00 $280.00 $280.00 $280.00 $280.00 $280.00 $3,080.00

Radio Subtotal: 541 $0.00 $550.00 $550.00 $550.00 $550.00 $550.00 $550.00 $550.00 $550.00 $550.00 $550.00 $550.00 $6,050.00

TV

KBJR

KBJR Morning News 6-7 AM - Wednesday

Jan '24 - June '24 (26 weeks) :15 spot bookended
26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $320.00 $320.00 $320.00 $400.00 $340.00 $2,100.00

KBJR 5 PM News - Thursday

Sept '23 - Dec '23 (17 weeks) :30 spot
17 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $600.00 $750.00 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,550.00

My9 23/24 UMD Bulldog Sports Pacakges - CAPTAIN SPONSORSHIP LEVEL

(1) Spot in each game of the following:

(26) UMD Mens Hockey

(9) UMD Womens Hockey

(4) UMD Basketball

(6) UMD Volleyball

(6) UMD Football 

(10) High School Hockey

61 $0.00 $0.00 $7,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,450.00

WDIO

MSHSL State Tournament Coverage 2023-2024

(1) :05 spot airing in EACH game (53 total games)

Dec '23 Football / February '24 Girls Hockey / March '24 Boys Hockey / March '24 Girls & Boys 

Basketball

Plus: (45) :05 spots ((15) prime rotator, (15) daytime rotator, (15) ROS Rotator)

98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $218.00 $0.00 $218.00 $1,214.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,650.00

WDIO Custom DAA Package (week on/week off placement FY 23-24)

The Lift :30 spots

Broad Rotator :30 spots

News Rotator :15 spot bookends

192 $0.00 $1,176.00 $1,176.00 $1,764.00 $1,176.00 $1,176.00 $1,176.00 $1,176.00 $1,764.00 $1,176.00 $1,176.00 $1,176.00 $14,112.00

Vikings Pre-Season Sponsorship

Pre-Season Games: 8/10, 8/19 & 8/26 (1) :30 spot per game + (10) :05 spots airing 5A-1A M-Su 

7/1 - 8/30

13 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00

Fox

Fox 21 Morning/Evening News Rotation

(144) :30 or :15 Bookends spots rotating Aug '23 - Jun '24
144 $0.00 $275.00 $275.00 $275.00 $275.00 $275.00 $275.00 $275.00 $275.00 $275.00 $290.00 $290.00 $3,055.00

23/24 NFL Pre-Game Pacakage

KQDS Fox 21 TV - Duluth, Superior, IFalls & Virginia

Preseason - (2) :30 spots per game (4 total games)

Regular Season {Packer & Vikings Games Only} - (1) :30 spot per game (20 total games)

NFC Playoff Games - (1) :30 spot per game (3 total games)

26 Week Rotator Package Bonus  - (5) spots per week - :30 spots OR :15 bookends

161 $0.00 $1,440.00 $825.00 $1,375.00 $1,375.00 $1,650.00 $1,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,765.00

TV Subtotal: 712 $0.00 $3,291.00 $10,326.00 $4,014.00 $3,576.00 $3,919.00 $2,951.00 $1,989.00 $3,573.00 $1,771.00 $1,866.00 $1,806.00 $39,082.00

MEDIA GRAND TOTAL: $3,500.00 $9,091.00 $18,036.00 $11,694.00 $10,536.00 $13,599.00 $11,516.00 $10,579.00 $12,568.00 $9,641.00 $8,826.00 $8,766.00 $86,352.00

Heather Wink - Account Executive

Authorized Signature gives approval to Giant Voices, Inc. to plan and place media schedules according to plans and budgets as shown. Cancellation policy for radio and internet varies, but most often notice given 2 weeks prior to Monday of active week will be sufficient.  

Once contracted, out-of-home bulletins, posters, buses, cinema ice arenas and digital is generally non-cancellable. In all cases advertiser agrees to abide by any written or verbal obligations to the media providers and understands that some orders or contracts may be non-cancellable.

3rd Quarter 2023 4th Quarter 2023 1st Quarter 2024 2nd Quarter 2024

000000Giant Voices | 212 West Superior Street| Duluth, Minnesota 55802 | 218-722-7884 | ©2021 All Rights Reserved



Financial Row

Prior Year Actual 

(Jan 2022 - Jun 2022)

Current Year Actual 

(Jan 2023 - Jun 2023)

Budget Amount 

(Jan 2023 - Jun 

2023) % of Budget

Variance 

from Prior 

Year

Variance 

From Budget

Total Budget 

(Jan 2023 - 

Adjust 2023 )

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Non-Aeronautical Revenue 1,459,397 1,650,853 1,377,201 119.87% 191,456 273,652 2,950,799

Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue 766,404 810,841 762,493 106.34% 44,437 48,348 1,643,775

Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue 620,656 684,481 660,418 103.64% 63,825 24,063 1,321,416

Total - Income 2,846,456 3,146,175 2,800,112 112.36% 299,719 346,062 5,915,990

Gross Profit 2,846,456 3,146,175 2,800,112 112.36% 299,719 346,062 5,915,990

Expense

Miscellaneous Expenses 19,435 46,300 35,645 129.89% 26,865 10,655 71,436

Personnel Compensation & Benefits 1,165,966 1,296,622 1,346,394 96.30% 130,656 (49,772) 2,909,323

Services and Charges 1,067,031 1,081,292 1,188,051 91.01% 14,261 (106,759) 2,266,993

Supplies 289,459 480,291 446,464 107.58% 190,832 33,827 768,676

Total - Expense 2,541,891 2,904,505 3,016,554 96.29% 362,614 (112,049) 6,016,427

Net Ordinary Income 304,565 241,670 (216,442) -111.66% (62,895) 458,112 (100,437)

Other Income and Expenses

Other Income 413,974 2,817,176 252,103 1,117.47% 2,403,201 2,565,073 496,209

Other Expense 80,217 70,982 110,982 63.96% (9,235) (40,000) 221,964

Net Other Income 333,757 2,746,194 141,121 1,945.98% 2,412,436 2,605,073 274,245

Net Income Exclusive of Project Expenses, Depreciation & Amortization 638,323 2,987,864 (75,321) -3,966.86% 2,349,541 3,063,184 173,808

Projects/Grants (446,181) 1,001,113 8,969,735 11.16% 1,447,294 (7,968,622) 17,939,470

Depreciation & Amortization (5,365,410) 0 (4,992,105) 0.00% 5,365,410 4,992,105 (10,007,639)

Net Income (5,173,267) 3,988,977 3,902,309 102.22% 9,162,244 86,667 8,105,638

Duluth Airport Authority

DAA Board Packet Budget vs. Actual Summary

From Jan 2023 to Jun 2023

UNAUDITED

• Overall: At the time this report was generated for the above period, the DAA is at an overall favorable variance budget vs actual of over $3M. COVID Relief Funds of $2.4M are
mainly responsible for this positive variance. Excluding COVID relief funds, the DAA is at a favorable variance of budget vs actual of over $662k.

• Operating Revenue: Non-Aeronautical Revenue is $273k over budget overall due to increased parking revenues, and car rental concessions of $43k. Non-passenger aeronautical
revenue is 48k over budget due to increased concessions, rent, and airshow event income. Concession revenues will be adjusted additional reporting for the month of June is 
received. Concessions are currently understated.  Passenger Airline Aeronautical revenue is 24k over budget. Operating Revenu es are $346k over budget overall.

• Operating Expenses: Personnel Compensation and Benefits are $49k under budget. Supplies are 33k over budget. Services and charges are 106k under budget. Operating
expenses are only $112k under budget overall.

• Non-Operating Revenue: Non-operating revenue is substantially over budget because we requested all remaining COVID relief in January 2023. This totaled $2.4M. Interest
income is up $163k due to our increased cash balance. PFCs came in barely over budget.

• Non-Operating Expenses: Non-Operating Expenses are down over $40k, as the line of credit has not been utilized.
• Report Disclaimer: The results of this report are expected to change slightly with delayed revenue and expense postings as well as audit adjustments. Some Concession reports

have not been received or recorded, which will increase our revenue. Insurance invoices have not been received or recorded, which will increase expenses.
• OPERATING POLICY #28 MINIMUM CASH BALANCE REPORTING AS OF 8/8/23:

o Minimum Cash Balance Goal: $2,801,956
o Current Balance: $6,533,661 (does not include grants receivable)
o Days Cash on Hand: 420 days currently vs 180 day benchmark (240 days over goal)

VII - D.



Duluth Airport Authority

Income Statement

From Jan 2023 to Jun 2023

Financial Row Amount

Ordinary Income/Expense  

Income  

Non-Aeronautical Revenue  

Advertising Income $8,715.60

Concession Revenue  

ATM $199.50

Car Rental Concession $263,469.78

Food & Beverage Concession $42,932.40

Lottery Concessions $600.59

Parking $144,216.13

Per Departure Fee $1,465.00

Per Passenger Fee $16,113.00

Services/Other $300.00

TNC Per Trip Fee $5,589.00

Vending $3,488.94

Total - Concession Revenue $478,374.34

Customer Facility Charges $109,796.00

Miscellaneous Revenues $57,644.66

Parking $746,918.49

Permits $5,584.39

Plowing Services $2,022.96

Reimbursed Expenses $43,692.06

Rent $128,561.05

Sponsorship Income $47,000.00

State Aid $22,543.63

Total - Non-Aeronautical Revenue $1,650,853.18

Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue  

Aviation Gas $14,658.07

Concession Revenue  

Deicing $5,537.31

Flight Training/Tour Operations $10,567.27

Fuel Flowage Fees $39,215.58

Hangar Rent $2,550.35

Landing Fees $8,675.84

Mechanic $168.70

Misc Sales/Other $2,515.52

Total - Concession Revenue $69,230.57

Event Income $38,999.10

Landing Fees $18,334.48

Ramp Fees $11,787.48

Rent $611,856.10

Security Reimbursement $42,325.00

Tie Downs $3,650.00

Total - Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue $810,840.80

Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue  

Landing Fees $146,698.96

Per Use Fee $4,141.55

Terminal Office/Space Rental $533,640.20

Total - Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue $684,480.71

Total - Income $3,146,174.69

Gross Profit $3,146,174.69

Expense  

Miscellaneous Expenses $46,299.98

Personnel Compensation & Benefits  

Benefit Administration Fees $153.00

Employer Contributions for Retirement $115,361.74



Financial Row Amount

Employer Paid Insurance $222,059.35

Retiree Benefits $70,616.70

Wages & Salaries $888,431.06

Total - Personnel Compensation & Benefits $1,296,621.85

Services and Charges  

Advertising $2,793.00

Central Services Fee $36,600.00

Communications & Technology $122,296.89

Employee Development Services $34,288.06

Employee Physicals $353.00

Marketing $75,829.80

Professional Services $209,948.62

Rentals $10,789.20

Repairs and Maintenance - Contractual/Services $238,070.11

Sponsorship Expenses $4,650.00

Transportation $85.94

Utility Services $345,587.38

Total - Services and Charges $1,081,292.00

Supplies  

Merchandise for Resale $21,635.56

Office Supplies $6,136.54

Operating Supplies $146,092.68

Repairs & Maintenance Supplies $306,426.13

Total - Supplies $480,290.91

Total - Expense $2,904,504.74

Net Ordinary Income $241,669.95

Other Income and Expenses  

Other Income  

Capital Contributions  

Grants $3,401,433.97

Total - Capital Contributions $3,401,433.97

Non-Operating Revenue  

Interest Income $187,728.61

Passenger Facility Charges $229,126.02

Total - Non-Operating Revenue $416,854.63

Total - Other Income $3,818,288.60

Other Expense  

Non-Operating Expense  

Interest Expense $70,981.86

Total - Non-Operating Expense $70,981.86

Total - Other Expense $70,981.86

Net Other Income $3,747,306.74

Net Income $3,988,976.69



Duluth Airport Authority

Balance Sheet

End of Jun 2023

Financial Row Amount

ASSETS  

Current Assets  

Bank  

Lottery Account $6,834.91

Petty Cash $262.24

Pooled Cash - City Balance $6,480,827.11

Total Bank $6,487,924.26

Accounts Receivable  

Accounts Receivable - Restricted PFC $44,812.11

Accounts Receivable Billed $490,291.51

Accrued Receivable  

Accrued Interest Receivable - Lease $22,029.61

Total - Accrued Receivable $22,029.61

Grants Receivable  

Federal $2,138,644.23

State $534,690.35

Total - Grants Receivable $2,673,334.58

ST Lease Receivable $77,794.05

Total Accounts Receivable $3,308,261.86

Other Current Asset  

Inventory Assets  

Aviation Gas $9,053.20

Fuel & Supplies $39,379.88

Total - Inventory Assets $48,433.08

Prepaid Items  

Loan Payment $10,790.94

Prepaid Expense $47,943.89

Prepaid Insurance $65,254.10

Total - Prepaid Items $123,988.93

Undeposited Funds $134,461.15

Total Other Current Asset $306,883.16

Total Current Assets $10,103,069.28

Fixed Assets  

Accumulated Depreciation ($152,234,067.04)

Capital Assets $265,194,140.48

Work in Progress  

Federal $4,968,437.43

Local $636,944.38

Other $129,150.00

State $955,598.14

Total - Work in Progress $6,690,129.95

Total Fixed Assets $119,650,203.39

Other Assets  

Accumulated Amortization  

Acc. Amort. Planning Projects - Contributed ($2,349,483.96)

Acc. Amort. Planning Projects - Invested ($354,897.68)

Total - Accumulated Amortization ($2,704,381.64)

Airport Planning Projects - Contributed $5,410,626.72

Airport Planning Projects - Invested $763,452.79

Deferred Outflows - OPEB $293,497.00

Deferred Outflows - Pension $524,632.00

LT Lease Receivable $2,252,032.75

Total Other Assets $6,539,859.62

Total ASSETS $136,293,132.29

Liabilities & Equity  

Current Liabilities  



Financial Row Amount

Accounts Payable  

Accounts Payable $150,886.40

Contracts Payable $545,660.15

Credit Cards Payable $228.49

Lottery Payable $6,250.07

Total Accounts Payable $703,025.11

Credit Card  

Citi Visa - Joelle $4,584.12

Wells Fargo Credit Card - Tom $1,144.84

Total Credit Card $5,728.96

Other Current Liability  

Accrued Expense  

City Admin Fee ($6,100.00)

Total - Accrued Expense ($6,100.00)

Accrued Interest  

City Loans $70,981.86

Total - Accrued Interest $70,981.86

Accrued Sales Taxes Payable - All $10,307.13

Accrued Vacation $126,146.44

Deferred Inflows - Lease Asset $2,300,124.37

Deferred Inflows - OPEB Liabilities $76,820.00

Deferred Inflows - Pension $23,745.00

Loans Payable to City of Duluth  

Hangar 103 Renovations $190,000.00

Parking Structure $275,000.00

Terminal Loan $465,000.00

Total - Loans Payable to City of Duluth $930,000.00

Unearned Revenue - Current $181,474.74

Unearned Revenue - Non Current $108,985.30

Total Other Current Liability $3,822,484.84

Total Current Liabilities $4,531,238.91

Long Term Liabilities  

LT Loans Payable to City of Duluth  

LT Hangar 103 Renovations $1,500,000.00

LT Parking Structure $1,220,000.00

LT Terminal Loan $1,445,000.00

Total - LT Loans Payable to City of Duluth $4,165,000.00

Net Pension Liability $1,647,368.00

Total Other Post Employment Benefit Liability $3,451,083.45

Total Long Term Liabilities $9,263,451.45

Equity  

Contributed Equity $16,621,668.70

Retained Earnings $101,887,796.54

Net Income $3,988,976.69

Total Equity $122,498,441.93

Total Liabilities & Equity $136,293,132.29



8/9/23, 10:57 AM Duluth A/R Aging Report

https://4039887.app.netsuite.com/app/reporting/reportrunner.nl?cr=316&reload=T&whence= 1/3

Duluth Airport Authority
Duluth A/R Aging Report

As of August 9, 2023
Filters: Transaction Type (equal to Invoice, Payment, Credit Memo )

CUSTOMER TRANSACTION
TYPE

TRANSACTION
DATE

TRANSACTION
NUMBER

DUE
DATE AGE

CURRENT 7/10/2023 -
8/8/2023 (30)

6/10/2023 -
7/9/2023 (60)

5/11/2023 -
6/9/2023 (90)

BEFORE
5/11/2023

(>90)
TOTAL

Open
Balance Open Balance Open

Balance
Open

Balance
Open

Balance
Open

Balance
Avis Rent A Car Invoice 8/1/2023 11723 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $2,575.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,575.59
Azbell, Austin $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $306.00
Bellamy Bill Invoice 7/10/2023 11635 8/9/2023 30 $0.00 $199.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $199.74
BKR Investments

DBA Duluth Pack
$0.00 $250.00 $275.00 $0.00 $0.00 $525.00

Brenholdt, Jacob Invoice 8/1/2023 11741 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $51.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51.00
Budget Rent A Car Invoice 8/1/2023 11724 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $1,802.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,802.59
Case, Ronald Jr. Payment 8/3/2023 10268 8/3/2023 6 $0.00 ($51.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($51.00)
Churchill, Sean Invoice 8/1/2023 11767 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $206.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $206.56
Cirrus Design

Corporation
$0.00 $34,854.43 $0.00 ($637.24) $7,096.79 $41,313.98

City of Duluth Invoice 8/1/2023 11750 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $1,718.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,718.78
Civil Air Patrol $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,738.09 $1,738.09
Clobes, Nathan Invoice 7/14/2023 11662 8/13/2023 26 $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00
Cloose Brian Invoice 7/10/2023 11640 8/9/2023 30 $0.00 $90.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.00
Dal Santo, Frances M $0.00 $206.56 $206.56 $0.00 $0.00 $413.12
Delta Airlines $0.00 $51,403.63 $0.00 $59,106.33 $115.00 $110,624.96
DeSutter, Peter Invoice 8/1/2023 11740 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $51.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51.00
Divine Carriers $0.00 $139.27 $139.27 $139.27 $78.54 $496.35
Dudley Bruce Invoice 7/10/2023 11642 8/9/2023 30 $0.00 $90.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.00
Duluth Economic
Development Authority

Invoice 8/3/2023 11787 9/2/2023 6 $0.00 $25,841.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,841.00

Duluth Hangar, LLC Invoice 8/1/2023 11752 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $869.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $869.48
Dunker, Christopher L Invoice 3/17/2022 9478 4/16/2022 510 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,428.20 $9,428.20
Ellefson, Nicholas Invoice 8/1/2023 11761 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $206.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $206.56
Federal Aviation

Administration
$0.00 ($190.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($190.00)

General Services
Administration

Invoice 8/1/2023 11745 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $5,631.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,631.76

Goritchan Boris $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,779.00 $1,779.00
Great Lakes Shore
Excursions

Invoice 7/25/2023 11714 8/24/2023 15 $0.00 $230.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $230.00

Griffith Evans Invoice 7/10/2023 11643 8/9/2023 30 $0.00 $90.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.00
GSSC Invoice 7/17/2023 11674 8/16/2023 23 $0.00 $190.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $190.00
Hagberg, Rick Invoice 8/1/2023 11763 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $206.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $206.56
Hall John Invoice 8/1/2023 11727 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $315.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $315.47

VII - E.



8/9/23, 10:57 AM Duluth A/R Aging Report

https://4039887.app.netsuite.com/app/reporting/reportrunner.nl?cr=316&reload=T&whence= 2/3

CUSTOMER TRANSACTION
TYPE

TRANSACTION
DATE

TRANSACTION
NUMBER

DUE
DATE AGE

CURRENT 7/10/2023 -
8/8/2023 (30)

6/10/2023 -
7/9/2023 (60)

5/11/2023 -
6/9/2023 (90)

BEFORE
5/11/2023

(>90)
TOTAL

 Open
Balance Open Balance Open

Balance
Open

Balance
Open

Balance
Open

Balance

Harris, Melissa      $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $306.00
Hatfield, Dan Invoice 8/1/2023 11760 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $206.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $206.56
Hermantown

Hydraulics
     $0.00 $714.90 $437.28 $0.00 $0.00 $1,152.18

Hillman Colin Invoice 8/1/2023 11771 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $275.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $275.00
Hughes, Timothy Invoice 8/8/2023 11815 9/7/2023 1 $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00
Hunstad, Nicholas Invoice 8/1/2023 11739 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $108.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $108.33
HydroSolutions Of
Duluth, Inc.

Invoice 8/1/2023 11728 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $3,466.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,466.75

Irwin, Eric Payment 1/18/2023 9529 1/18/2023 203 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($150.00) ($150.00)
Jauss Aviation Inc. Invoice 5/31/2023 11542 6/30/2023 70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $275.00 $0.00 $275.00
Jay Anne Invoice 2/28/2023 11014 3/30/2023 162 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $102.00 $102.00
Johnson, Josiah H Invoice 8/1/2023 11738 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $179.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $179.16
Johnston, Paul      $0.00 $16.11 $0.00 $0.00 ($16.11) $0.00
Kleen-Tech Services,

LLC
     $0.00 $908.69 $708.69 $0.00 $1,188.69 $2,806.07

Kraus-Anderson
Construction
Company

Invoice 7/17/2023 11684 8/16/2023 23 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00

Krom, Justin Invoice 7/14/2023 11665 8/13/2023 26 $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00
Kurtz, Timothy C Invoice 5/23/2023 11394 6/22/2023 78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51.00 $0.00 $51.00
Lake Superior College Invoice 8/1/2023 11746 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $34,468.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,468.27
Lake Superior

Helicopters
     $0.00 $5,215.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,215.19

Love Creamery Invoice 8/1/2023 11773 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $24.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24.18
Messerer Jon      $0.00 $3,392.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,392.26
Minnesota

Department of
Transportation

     $0.00 $1,220,772.03 $3,159.34 $4,690.00 $19,659.42 $1,248,280.79

MN State Lottery Invoice 6/1/2023 11473 7/1/2023 69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00
Monaco Air Duluth      ($4,487.84) $7,149.19 $6,604.19 $2,243.92 $305.00 $11,814.46
Mountain Air Cargo Invoice 8/1/2023 11735 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $1,646.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,646.00
Northland

Constructors, Inc.
     $0.00 $181.50 $181.50 $0.00 $0.00 $363.00

Oakwells CR, LLC      $0.00 $230.00 $120.00 $0.00 $1,492.37 $1,842.37
On Site Enterprises,
Inc

Payment 3/17/2023 9757 3/17/2023 145 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($2.00) ($2.00)

Opack Matthew Jr. Invoice 8/1/2023 11769 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $207.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $207.50
Palmer, John Invoice 8/1/2023 11770 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $207.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $207.50
Parthe, Lance Invoice 8/1/2023 11759 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $276.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $276.64
Payne, Robert Invoice 8/1/2023 11755 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $276.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $276.64
PGKK (Goldschmidt &
Kundel)

Invoice 8/3/2023 11788 9/2/2023 6 $0.00 $1,358.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,358.25

Premium Air, LLC Invoice 6/28/2023 11555 7/28/2023 42 $0.00 $0.00 $111.85 $0.00 $0.00 $111.85



8/9/23, 10:57 AM Duluth A/R Aging Report

https://4039887.app.netsuite.com/app/reporting/reportrunner.nl?cr=316&reload=T&whence= 3/3

CUSTOMER TRANSACTION
TYPE

TRANSACTION
DATE

TRANSACTION
NUMBER

DUE
DATE AGE

CURRENT 7/10/2023 -
8/8/2023 (30)

6/10/2023 -
7/9/2023 (60)

5/11/2023 -
6/9/2023 (90)

BEFORE
5/11/2023

(>90)
TOTAL

 Open
Balance Open Balance Open

Balance
Open

Balance
Open

Balance
Open

Balance
QMS, INC. Invoice 8/8/2023 11811 9/7/2023 1 $0.00 $140.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $140.71
Rathbun, Lesley Invoice 8/1/2023 11762 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $206.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $206.56
Rehabilitation
Counselors, Inc.

Payment 8/19/2019 5002 8/19/2019 1,451 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($75.00) ($75.00)

RS&H      $0.00 $2,761.77 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,761.77
Safstrom Jon Invoice 7/14/2023 11666 8/13/2023 26 $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00
Scenic Airrides      $0.00 $372.18 $275.00 $0.00 $0.00 $647.18
SEH      $0.00 $1,340.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,340.00
Shelter Dog Inc.      $0.00 $107.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $107.00
Stevens, Mike Invoice 8/1/2023 11765 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $206.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $206.56
Sun Country, Inc.

dba Sun Country
Airlines

     $0.00 $1,951.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,951.70

Sydow Dan Invoice 8/1/2023 11758 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $276.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $276.64
The Jamar Company Invoice 7/17/2023 11692 8/16/2023 23 $0.00 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $115.00
The Landline

Company
     $0.00 $600.16 $1,200.32 $0.00 $0.00 $1,800.48

Tom Sullivan      $0.00 $550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $550.00
Transportation

Security Administration
     $0.00 $176.34 $0.00 $0.00 $8,079.33 $8,255.67

unifi      $0.00 $1,010.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,010.00
United Airlines      $0.00 $1,659.08 $0.00 $43,432.25 $0.00 $45,091.33
United Parcel

Service
     $0.00 $190.00 $0.00 $0.00 $260.00 $450.00

University of
Minnesota Duluth

Invoice 8/3/2023 11790 9/2/2023 6 $0.00 $3,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,250.00

Williams, Ron Invoice 8/1/2023 11766 8/31/2023 8 $0.00 $206.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $206.56
Total      ($4,487.84) $1,424,497.89 $13,419.00 $121,606.53 $51,079.32 $1,606,114.90



Month Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Rev Non Rev Total Rev Non Rev Total
JAN 4,890  245  4,344  244  9,723  3,393  118  3,001  79  6,591   117  1   1,265  -  1,383 -  -  -  -  - 8,400  364   8,764  8,610  323   8,933  17,697   
FEB 4,521  163  4,217  139  9,040  3,557  77  3,491  72  7,197   1,207  1   2,096  5  3,309  -  -  179  - 179 9,285 241   9,526  9,983  216   10,199  19,725   
MAR 6,049  166  1,206  47  7,468  4,232  113  4,274  87  8,706   3,040  13  2,750   4  5,807  183  - 180 - 363 13,504  292   13,796  8,410  138   8,548  22,344   
APR 5,355  169  5,383  172  11,079  3,585  99  3,594  81  7,359   1,399  4   1,635  7  3,045  183  - 183 - 366 10,522  272   10,794  10,795  260   11,055  21,849   
MAY 6,470  192  6,812  188  13,662  3,722  104  4,035  100  7,961   -   -   -   -   - 186 - 186 - 372 10,378  296   10,674  11,033  288   11,321  21,995   
JUN 6,421  192  6,413  140  13,166  3,049  66  3,079  51  6,245   -   -   -   -   -  -  - - -  -  9,470  258   9,728  9,492  191   9,683  19,411   
JUL 7,821  169  7,968  212  16,170  3,633  109  3,636  70  7,448   -   -   -   -   -  -  - - -  -  11,454  278   11,732  11,604  282   11,886  23,618   
AUG -  -   -   -   -   -   -  -  -   -   -   -   -   -   -   
SEP -  -   -   -   -   -   -  -  -   -   -   -   -   -   -   
OCT -  -   -   -   -   -   -  -  -   -   -   -   -   -   -   
NOV -  -   -  -  -   -   -   -   -   -   -   
DEC -  -   -  -  -   -   -   -   -   -   -   
Total 41,527  1,296  36,343  1,142  80,308  25,171  686  25,110  540  51,507   5,763  19  7,746   16  13,544  552  - 728 - 1,280 73,013  2,001  75,014  69,927  1,698  71,625  146,639  

Total Passenger Data Including ChartersDELTA UNITED SUN COUNTRY CHARTERS - SUN COUNTRY
2023 Deplanements 2023 Enplanements 2023 Deplanements Total 

Passengers
2023 Enplanements 2023 Deplanements 2023 Enplanements 2023 Deplanements 2023 Enplanements 2023 Deplanements 2023 Enplanements

VII - F


	Board Meeting Notice
	Meeting Agenda
	I. - A.  *EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REVIEW
	II - A. Approval of July 18, 2023, Meeting Minutes.
	III - A. DAA CASH DISBURSEMENTS
	IV.	*CORRESPONDENCE
	IV - B. E-Mail from Monaco Air Foundation with Summary of July 2023 Activities; August 1, 2023.
	IV - C. - a.  DLH Construction Newsletter: Dated July 14, 2023.
	IV - C. - b.  DLH Construction Newsletter: Dated July 21, 2023.
	IV - C. - c.  DLH Construction Newsletter: Dated July 28, 2023.
	IV - C. - d.  DLH Construction Newsletter: Dated August 4, 2023.
	IV - D. WDIO Article Published, July 13, 2023: Sky Harbor Airport to get new terminal, maintenance building
	IV - E. Fox 21 Article Published July 18, 2023: New Terminal to Be Built at Duluth Sky Harbor Airport
	IV - F. RAA Article Published July 20, 2023: RAA Statement on Passage of H.R.3935
	IV - G. DNT Article Published July 21, 2023: Local View: Pilot shortage a problem with solutions
	IV - H. Northern News Now Article Published August 2, 2023: Duluth International Airport breaks ground on new aviation ranch hangars
	IV - I. WDIO Article Published August 2, 2023: Duluth Airport breaks ground on hangar complex
	VII - A. Resolution to Approve Work Order 2023-1 between the Duluth Airport Authority and EXP for the Pre-design of the New Air Traffic Control Tower at Duluth International Airport (DLH)
	VII - B. Resolution to Approve Sponsorship Agreement between the Duluth Airport Authority and the Minnesota Lottery
	VII - C. Resolution to Approve FY24 Marketing Plan and to authorize Giant Voices to Place Media on Behalf of the DAA
	VII - D. *June 2023 Financial Reports
	VII - E. *August 2023 Accounts Receivable
	VII - F. *July 2023 Airline Statistics



